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253,037 281,698 311,160 350,314 388,769
(4,197,884) | (4,673,370) | (5,162,144) | (5,811,709) | (6,449,678)
7,291 8,604 5,024 8,705 5,304
(120,958) (142,740) (83,348) | (144,416) (87,993)
12,141 14,268 15,073 15,382 16,635
(201,419) (236,706) (250,061) |  (255,187) | (275,975)
1,319 6,562 922 1,136 (1,226)
(21,882) (108,864) (15,296) (18,846) | ((20,339))
307 473 2,945 4,575 4,482
(5,093) (7,847) (48,858) (75,899) (74,356)
19,441 28,203 22,451 27,161 23,428
(322,526) (467,888) (372,462) | (450,601) | (388,671)
(4,326) (6,356) (4,430) (7,353) (7,942)
((71,768)) | ((105,446)) | ((73,494)) | ((121,986)) | ((131,758))
15,115 21,847 18,021 19,808 15,486
(250,758) (362,442) (298,968) |  (328,615) | (256,913)
366,130 420,420 475,949 524,566 550,619
(6,074,097) | (6,974,768) | (7,895,994) | (8,702,550) | (9,134,769)
280,355 311,469 356,637 391,452 409,116
(4,651,089) | (5,167,271) | (5,916,608) | (6,494,189) | (6,787,234)
85,775 108,951 119,312 133,114 141,503
(1,423,007) | (1,807,497) | (1,979,386) | (2,208,361) | (2,347,535)
64. 4% 62.7% 63.5% 62.3% 62.0%
32.1% 33.8% 34.6% 34.9% 36.5%
96.5% 96.5% 98.1% 97.0% 98.5%
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 12 31
2017 12 31 590 2014 2016
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(125,517) (36.5) (107,851) (34.9)

5,304 1.5 8,705 2.8
12 31
2018 2017
258,904 249,232
13,413 12,623
40,444 30,646
21,706 16,975
3,864 3,232
11,575 4,942
26,718 22,090
12,145 10,574
388,769 350,314
12 31
2018 2017
277,240 71.5 246,610 70.6
130,214 33.6 124,548 35.7
53,958 13.9 57,705 16.5
93,068 24.0 64,357 18.4
80,080 20.6 82,859 23.7
30,700 7.9 19,821 5.7

388,020 100.0 349,290 100.0
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2018 344,124 2017 309,076 35,048
11.3
12 31
2018 2017
(142,476) (57.2) (139,407) (58.9)
(5.475) (68.8) (4,076) (57.0)
(30,348) (89.2) (24,004) (93.7)
(8.829) (58.5) (6,929) (58.7)
(1.503) (53.7) 1,227) (50.6)
(3,591) (60.2) (1,987) (67.4)
(16,534) (73.0) (11,033) (66.9)
(4,547) (69.9) (3,857) (66.8)
(213,303) (62.0) (192,520) (62.3)
2018 213,303 2017 192,520 20,783
10.8 2018 2017 62.3 0.3 62.0
142,476 2017 139,407 3,069
2.2 2017 58.9 1.7 2018 57.2 2018

37/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

5,475 2017 4,076 1,399
34.3 2017 57.0 11.8 2018 68.8 2018
Mangkhut Rumbia
30,348 2017 24,004 6,344
26.4 2017 93.7 4.5 2018 89.2 2018
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(102,741) 1.2 (89,142) (37.6)
(3,246) (40.8) (3,297) (46.1)
(3,506) (10.3) (2,936) (11.5)
(5.,345) (35.4) (4,309) (36.5)
(1,036) 37.0) (910) (37.5)
(2,193) 36.7) (999) (33.9)
(5,167) (22.8) (4,240) (25.7)
(2,283) (35.1) (2,018) (35.0)
(125,517) (36.5) (107,851) (34.9)
2018 125,517 2017 107,851 17,666
16.4 2018 36.5 2017 34.9 1.6 2018
2018 8,189
375 -4.4 0.4 2.4
2.0 34.1
C )
/C )
C )
12 31
2018 2017
/C ) /C ) /C ) /C )
3,894 1.6 8,328 3.5
(764) (9.6) (225) (3.1
184 0.5 (1,318) (5.2)
912 6.1 557 4.8
262 9.3 290 11.9
185 3.1 39 (1.3)
954 4.2 1,216 7.4
(323) G.0) (104) (1.8)
5,304 15 8,705 2.8
2018 5,304 2017 8,705 3,401
-39.1 1.5 2017 1.3
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74,102 17.1 64,701 15.6
54,097 12.5 51,180 12.3
4,881 1.1 4,976 1.2
45,301 10.4 41,832 10.1
4,582 1.1 3,103 0.7
434,222 100.0 415,508 100.0
2018 434,222 18,714 4.5
2018
12 31
2018 2017
247 273
14,028 13,278
2,360 1,831
16,635 15,382
2018 16,635 2017 15,382 1,253
8.1 2018
529 28.9 5.6
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2018 1,226
2017 1,136 2018 760
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12 31
2018 2017
4,482 4,575
(737) -
2018 12 28
19.99 16.66 2
2018 12
31 737
34
12 31
2018 2017
23,428 27,161
(7,942) (7,353)
15,486 19,808
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
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12 31
2017
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( )
9,879 21,407
(8.732) (7,523)
(2,038) (4,340)
C ) (891) 9,544
2018 9,879 2017 21,407
11,528 2018
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Ho:
4,599,529,222)
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14,828,510, 202 ©) | (246,004,984,251)
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10,228,980, 980
Ho:
4,599,529,222)
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( .
10,228,980, 980
Ho-
4,599,529,222)
2018 12 31 7,414,255,101 7,414,255,101 22,242 765,303
( 22,242,765,303 | (123,002,492,126) |  (369,007,476,377)
5,114,490, 490
H ( :
2,299,764,611 | 15,343,471,470
Ho-
6.899,293,833)
2018 23 10
5,114,490, 490 H 2,299,764,611
2018 12 31
15,343,471,470 68.98
4,533 6,899,293,833 31.02
4,534 22,242,765,303 100
2018 12 31 H H 4,533
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1
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3
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90071 H
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2014 12 2015 12 2016 12 2017 12 2018 12
HK$16.24 HK$20.15 HK$15.30 HK$17.00 HK$17.40
231 286 217 241 247
HK$9.75 HK$13.92 HK$11.20 HK$11.50 HK$7.31
138 198 159 163 104
2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12
HK$9.18 HK$10.10 HK$9.29 HK$9.41 HK$8.49 HK$8.43
130 143 132 134 121 120
HK$8.02 HK$8.72 HK$8.31 HK$7.52 HK$7.31 HK$7.47
114 124 118 107 104 106

50/345



22

12

2019

2019

2019

CBIRC

51/345

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

CIRC

52/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

oooooog
19
PICC
1965 29 | (™ 2018 PICC
PICC
PICC
1995
2005 12
H.K.
H.K.
2000 2005 12
(Gl
2004 11 2005 12
2004 11 2005 12
2005 12
2013 10
2005 12 2017
2005 12 2013 12
2008 10 2017
(***) 2013
2015
2014 2017
2017 2017
2017 PICC (@)
2018
2011
2017 40 China Finance 40
Forum 2015 12
2017
2018
2009
1986
1989
2013

53/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

*%

*k*k

54/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

1961

1980 The People®s Insurance Company of China (
PICC )
1995
1995
2001 12
S.A.
UK
2001 12 2004 11
2004 2009
2009 2015
2009 2012
2013 2015
*
CIC
2015 PICC *x
2017 10 2018
2019 PICC
2015 PICC 2017
PICC
2018 PICC
2016
2017
1998
2001

**

55/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

ooooooo
PICC
1964 24 (@)
1988 1994
™)
1994 2013
2013
2013 PICC
2017 11 2019
2017 12 2018
2017
PICC
2017 10 1985
Hunan Institute of Finance
1988
*
PICC
1966
1985
1998 PICC
PICC PICC
PICC (@)
1993 1998
34
*
(1962
)
2010
2013 PICC
2013
35

56/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

1964 10 15
PICC

UCAR 1984 PICC PICC
PICC

35

1949 19

™
20

57/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

oooooono
1951 10 15
13
2007 2012
MTR Corporation Limited (*)
@)
™
Bank
of China (Hong Kong) Limited(**)
(G0
*
faad BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited(™) 100
*kk
ADR
1956 16 Geju Business School Co., Ltd.
AANA 12
1970

58/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

1953 12

SAFE SAFE

SAFE

1954 11 16

MPAcc

ZTE
(*) VYunnan Baiyao Group Co., Ltd.(**)
Guangzhou Baiyun Elecctric Equipment Co., Ltd.(***)

SDIC Essence Co., Ltd.(***) SKSHU Paint
Co., Ltd.(***) Xiamen Meiya Pico Information Co., Ltd.

G

*%

*k*k

59/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2019
1965 26
1988
PICC PICC
PICC PICC
PICC
31
2019
1971 PICC Q) 1995  PICC
PICC
PICC Q)
23
*

60/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

ooooOoog
2011 1
1963 11
™
(**) (***)
Beijing Turen Urban
Planning and Design Co., Ltd.
2001
100
2005 “New Century Excellent Scholarship
Program” 2013
2014
*
**
*kk
2019
1962 31
Q)
20
*
2017
1959 11 28 /
1991 PICC PICC
/
28

61/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2017
1966 30

1996 The People®s
Insurance Company (Group) of China PICC

23

62/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

oOoOooodn
1980 2000
1964 24 2000 PICC PICC
PICC
MBA 19
1984
1962 12 22 1995
1999 PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
24
1978 1984 PICC PICC
1962 12 10 PICC PICC
34
1968 21 1992 PICC
PICC
27

63/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

11 2010
1962 28 1979 1984
PICC PICC
PICC
PICC
34
1985 1998 PICC
1966 PICC
2016 12
29
1970 25
1998 PICC
PICC
21

64/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2018
1,762
4,208
803
235
7,008
2018 12 31

13

65/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2018 CBIRC
£ &
EES®E
LR
) g {7, HEH U 22
M2 e i;;g EEEm s BEU B SR
HER = EIBE S EEBE
|
RRii 2
WEE/EER
EFHR
A.4.2.

10 30

66/345



EDINETOOOO

00000000000 0O(E05937)

oOoOooodn

2017 2018
14.90 1.05 15.87 0.65
(247.19 (17.42 ) 263.28 10.78
14.90 1.05 15.87 0.65
(247.19 (17.42 ) 263.28 10.78

2018

67/345

2018



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

ooooOoog
( ) (
( )
( )
( 38 59 ) 131
2019
16.59
( ( 23 103 )
) ( )

23 25 ) 193

68/345



/(

)

)/

2018 12 31

10

25

11
12

15

69/345

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017
388,769 350,314
344,124 309,076

(213,303) (192,520)
(90,508) (74,348)
(26,820) (24,939)

(8,189) (8,564)
5,304 8,705
16,635 15,382
(1,226) 1,136
(319) (675)
@ @

213 (451)
1,151 489
(2,074) (1,998)
4,482 4,575
(737) -
23,428 27,161
(7,942) (7,353)
15,486 19,808
15,485 19,807
1 1
15,486 19,808
0.696 0.891




/(

)

)/

2018

12 31

~N o

10

25

11

12

15

70/345

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017
6,449,678 5,811,709
5,709,017 5,127,571

(3,538,697) (3,193,907)
(1,501,528) (1,233,433)
(444,944) (413,738)
(135, 856) (142,077)
87,993 144,416
275,975 255,187
(20,339) 18,846
(5,292) (11,198)
an (33)
3,534 (7,482)
19,095 8,113
(34,408) (33,147)
74,356 75,899
(12,227) -
388,671 450,601
(131,758) (121,986)
256,913 328,615
256,896 328,598
17 17
256,913 328,615
11.547 14.782




2018 12 31
/¢ )
30
30
/
30

71/345

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017
15,486 19,808
(4,673) (89)

531 (1,317)
636 297
877 277
(2,629) (832)
- (€))

- 1

- )

359 (728)
(2,270) (1,562)
247 184
(62) (46)
185 138
(2,085) (1,424)
13,401 18,384
13,400 18,383
1 1
13,401 18,384




2018 12 31
/¢ )
30
30
/
30

72/345

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017
256,913 328,615
(77,525) 1,477)

8,809 (21,849)
10,551 4,927
14,549 4,595

(43,615) (13,803)
- (50)

- 17

- (33)
5,956 (12,078)
(37,659) (25,914)

4,098 3,053
(1,029) (763)

3,069 2,289

(34,590) (23,624)
222,323 304,991
222,306 304,974

17 17
222,323 304,991




EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2018 12 31
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
17 33,797 34,688
18 143,499 153,728
19 74,102 64,701
20 42,421 37,845
21 28,565 29,410
22 73,963 61,300
23 54,097 51,180
24 23,134 19,112
25 45,301 41,832
27 4,881 4,976
28 17,235 15,531
29 2,845 3,023
30 6,779 7,240
550,619 524,566
32 15,706 17,319
33 1,026 958
34 27,999 23,121
3,109 4,396
35 60,119 55,352
36 275,781 264,748
37 1,956 2,296
38 23,420 23,262
409,116 391,452
39 22,242 14,828
119,253 118,279
141,495 133,107
8 7
141,503 133,114
550,619 524,566

73/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2018 12 31

2018 2017

12 31 12 31
17 560,692 575,474
18 2,380,648 2,550,348
19 1,229,352 1,073,390
20 703,764 627,849
21 473,893 487,912
22 1,227,046 1,016,967
23 897,469 849,076
24 383,793 317,068
25 751,544 693,993
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11,20 (5,010) 6,487
11,24 (1,443) (763)
130,115 185,410
(70,906) (128,689)
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(14,242) (11,835)
1,007 407)
(13,235) (12,242)
344,124 309,076
2018 2017
232,759 199,777
(18,099) (18,967)
214,660 180,810
(3,209) 10,820
1,852 890
(1,357) 11,710
213,303 192,520
2018 2017
74,036 59,725
(9,859) (8,817)
21,049 18,184
1,379 1,513
2,964 2,683
939 1,060
90,508 74,348
2018 2017
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247 273
4,161 4,262
2,103 2,103
4,721 3,777

70 53
2,973 3,083
14,028 13,278
2,257 1,748

103 83
2,360 1,831

16,635 15,382
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27)
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2018 2017
277 90
26 -
(808) 1,227
(255) 215
(760) 1,532
61 (55)
4 (59)
- (44)
65 (158)
19) (636) (297)
105 59
(1,226) 1,136
2018 2017
1,165 1,157
855 801
54 40
2,074 1,998
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/C )

2018 2017
28 1,678 1,544
29 170 149
35,300 28,800
2,739 3,232
20 (302) 391
@n (46)
1,155 985
(71) (56)
17 16

2017 12 31
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25 (2017
2018 2017
6,658 10,444
8 39
1,276 (3,130)
7,942 7,353
2018 2017
23,428 27,161
5,857 6,790
(2,271) (1,787)
4,348 2,311
8 39
7,942 7,353
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( )
2018
( )(2018 3 12 ) B B h h h
( /
(2018 6 22 () - - - - -
2019 3 7 / )
(2019 2 25 / - 1,339 232 51 1,622
2019 3 7 )
(2018 10 26 ) - 992 187 45 1,224
(2018 4 25 ) - 352 68 22 442
(2019 3 7 ) - - - - -
(2019 3 7 ) - - - - -
( ) (019 3 7 ) - - - - -
) - - - - -
( ) (018 3 7 ) - - - _ _
233 - - - 233
233 - - - 233
233 - - - 233
233 - - - 233
233 - - - 233
233 - - - 233
( ) ) ) _ _ _
(2019 3 7 )
(018 1 25 ) - 99 18 14 131
( ) (019 3 7 ) - - - - -
( ) (019 3 7 ) - - - - -
- 713 132 47 892
- 713 166 56 935
233 - - - 233
(2018 7 26 ) 131 - - - 131
SHI ) ) ) ) )
(2019 3 7 )
1,762 4,208 803 235 7,008
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2018 12 31
)

CBIRC

)(

SAR

SAR

2008

129/345

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

Ogoooood
( )
2017 ( )
( )(2018 3 12 ) - - - B -
( ) _ _ _ _ _
(2017 12 8 )
(2019 2 25 / - 1,861 214 46 2,121
2019 3 7 )
2018 10 26(2017 )10 31 - 1,761 196 67 2,024
2018 4 5 (2°;7 1031 - 1,686 192 67 1,945
(2017 3 24 ) - - - - _
) - - - - -
) _ _ _ _ _
(2018 3 7 )
) _ _ _ _ B
(2017 3 6 )
247 - - - 247
247 - - - 247
247 - - - 247
247 - - - 247
247 - - - 247
(2017 10 31 ) 36 - - B 36
2018 ( . ;(2017 3 24 - 1,764 196 67 2,027
( ) (019 3 7 ) - - - - -
(2017 2 28 ) - 1,882 111 50 2,043
(2017 2 28 ) - 1,798 154 58 2,010
(2017 3 24 ) - 794 147 55 996
(2017 2 28 ) - - - 29 29
(2017 2 28 ) - - - 26 26
247 - - - 247
(2018 7 26 ) 247 - - - 247
1,765 11,546 1,210 465 14,986
M
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2017 12 31

(b)

2018 12 31

1,000,000
1,000,001

1,500,001

2017 12 31

14. 5

1,500,000

2,000,000

10

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2018
2017 12 31
5

2017
2018 ( )
8,279 13,374
1,973 1,602
416 499
10,668 15,475

3
( )

2018 2017
( )
l -
3 -
5 8
9 8

2018
2017 12 31
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5 1 (2017 3
) 13 4
(2017 2 )
2017
2018 ( )
4,148 3,553
1,072 547
214 128
5,434 4,228
2017
2018 ( )
1,500,001 2,000,000 4 -
2,000,001 2,500,000 - 2
4 2
2017 12 31 2018
15. 1
1
2017
2018
( )
( ) 15,485 19,807
( o 39 22,242 22,242
( ) 0.696 0.891
2018 2017 12 31
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2017
2016

2018

2018 6 22
0.338

2017 6 23
0.309

17.

18.

5,012

4,582

2017

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

oOoOooodn
2018 2017
0.338 5,012 -
0.309 - 4,582
2017 12 31 1
2016 12 31 1
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
15,376 13,665
17,289 20,082
1,132 941
33,797 34,688
33,797 34,688
2018 2017 12 31
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
1,943 989
232 70
3,468 788
5,643 1,847
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7,949 7,880
8,200 11,742
60,718 64,551
19,200 25,800
96,067 109,973
3,224 3,224
25,982 26,780
12,583 11,904
41,789 41,908
143,499 153,728
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
29,417 16,527
27,358 32,988
7,973 7,921
243 243
9,111 7,022
74,102 64,701
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
7,806 5,792
66,296 58,909
74,102 64,701
636 (2017 297

oOoOooodn
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
30,543 20,400
15,030 21,011
45,573 41,411
(2,958) (3,308)
(194) (258)
42,421 37,845
)
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
29,822 20,900
3,959 2,737
3,385 4,507
2,348 3,640
2,410 4,985
409 920
88 156
42,421 37,845
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48(d)

21.

22.

w NP W

)/

36)

36)

11)

931

(2017

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

OooooOodd
2018 2017
3,566 3,218
(302) 301
(112) (43)
3,152 3,566
233 (2017 12 31 349 )
12 31 588 )
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
10,754 9,747
17,811 19,663
28,565 29,410
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
577 166
- 100
1,021 689
72,365 60,345
73,963 61,300

136/345



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

OooooOodd
23.
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
33,575 33,188
11,580 11,100
5,168 5,220
500 500
3,274 1,172
54,097 51,180
( )
2018 12 31
2 100 (2017 12 31 2 2018 12 31
4.20 7.00 (2017 12 31 7.00 )
3 2
4.75 6.50 (2017 12 31 4.75
6.40 )
( )
2018 12 31 3.50 6.30 (2017 12 31
3.48 6.30 )
10 5
5.60 7.60 2018 12 31
7.60 (2017 12 31 5.60 )

24.
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
5,277 5,427
) 4,449 2,966
1,822 2,008
1,240 855
1,801 1,598
PICC (  48(d) 57 53
 48(d) 30 57
8,883 6,660
23,559 19,624
(268) (355)
(157) (157)
23,134 19,112

O) CBIRC 20
CBIRC
25.
2018 2017
12 31 12 31

) 36,883 37,620

) ( 8,320 4,212

45,203 41,832

98 -

45,301 41,832

() 2018 12 31 737
2018 2017 12 31
12 31
2018 2017
« ) 15,387 16.660 19.990
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20
2018 12 31
18,942 (2017 12 31 23,069 )
19.99 16.66
2018 12 31 737
HKFRS

2018 12 31 2017 12 31

2,680,580 2,508,927

217,141 168,055
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2018 2017
72,227 66,350
20,854 19,819
387 387
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
217,141 168,055
(19,979) (19,979)
197,162 148,076
16.660 19.990
32,847 29,600
(65) (78)
141 89
32,923 29,611
18,942 23,069
2018 2017
402 180
3 (24)
405 156
12,378 12,221
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26.
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
( 9% 96
2018 2017 12 31
/ 12 31
/
2018 2017
50 100 100
50 90 90
0.1 100 100
*
27.
2018 2017
11 4,976 4,902
’8 29 79 208
247 184
105 59
28 (526) 377)
12 31 4,881 4,976
3 4,881 4,976
2018 12 31

220 (2017 12 31 203 )
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2018 2017 12 31 « )
2
Q)
(i)
2
3
2018 12 31
2 6 (2017 12 31 2 6 )
3 3
3
6 30 12 31

247 2017 273
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28.
2018 1 1 16,630 1,935 7,056 2,223 27,844
90 311 1,433 1,099 2,933
499 - 1 (500) -
27 526 - - - 526
27 (94) - - - (94)
(69) (182) (460) ®) (714)
2018 12 31 17,582 2,064 8,030 2,819 30,495
2018 1 1 (5,444) (1,007) (5,862) - (12,313)
11 (652) (266) (760) - (1,678)
27 49 - - - 49
45 178 459 - 682
2018 12 31 (6,002) (1,095) (6,163) - (13,260)
2018 12 31 11,580 969 1,867 2,819 17,235
2017 1 1 16,005 1,728 6,743 1,974 26,450
210 482 652 625 1,969
350 - 2 (352) -
27 377 - - - 377
27 ©72) - - - (272)
(40) 75) (341) 24) (680)
2017 12 31 16,630 1,935 7,056 2,223 27,844
2017 1 1 (4,922) (1,038) (5,513) - (11,473)
11 (638) 227) (679) - (1,544)
27 94 - - - 94
22 258 330 - 610
2017 12 31 (5,444) (1,007) (5,862) - (12,313)
2017 12 31 11,186 928 1,194 2,223 15,531
2018 12 31 492 (2017 12 31 443
29.
2018 2017
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30.

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2017

12
12 31

12

12 31

12 31

11

11

27
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3,023 3,185
51 27
(170) (149)
(34) (30)
(25) (10)
2,845 3,023
1,142 - 8,017 731 - 911 10,801
) - (847) (463) - 73 (1,242)
1,137 - 7,170 268 - 984 9,559
- (2,066) - - (@,377) (118)  (3,561)
- - - - (26) ® (€2
- 877 - - (62) - 815
- (1,189) - - (1,465) (126)  (2,780)
6,779
1,024 - - 4,967 971 - 723 7,685
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118 - - 3,050 (240) - 188 3,116
12
2017 12 31 1,142 - - 8,017 731 - 911 10,801
2017 1 1 - (2,343) @ - - (1,316)  (147) (3.807)
- - - - - (15) 29 14
12
- 277 1 - - (46) - 232
2017 12 3t - (2,066) 29 - - (@,377)  (118) (3.,561)
2017 12 31 7,240
31.
2018 12 31 1,382 2017 12 31 1,483
32.
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
15,706 17,319
237 2017 12 31 303
846 2017 12 31 1,081
48(d)
33.
2018 2017
958 834
7 2,964 2,683
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6 2017 6

CBIRC
34.
30,356
26,166
2018 12 31

11,555 11,528
35.

2018 12 31
30,459

13,638
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(2,896) (2,559)

1,026 958

CISF
CISF

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
15,141 11,953
12,858 11,168
27,999 23,121

2017 12 31 26,205

14,602 2017 12 31

2018 2017

12 31 12 31
23,589 18,135

9,598 9,711

7,413 6,482
6,744 7,342
3,503 3,005
3,099 3,066
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2018

48(d)

2017 12 31

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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643 772
353 829
177 164
109 102
4,801 5,744
60,119 55,352
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
140,352 126,110
135,429 138,638
275,781 264,748
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37.
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2018 2017
21 21

126,110 (9,747) 116,363 114,275 (10,154) 104,121
288,085 (42,061) 246,024 266,011 (19,151) 246,860
(273,843) 41,054 (232,789) (254,176) 19,558 (234,618)
140,352 (10,754) 129,598 126,110 (9,747) 116,363
138,638 (19,663) 118,975 127,818 (20,553) 107,265
229,524 (16,246) 213,278 210,573 (18,077) 192,496
(232,733) 18,098 (214,635) (199,753) 18,967 (180,786)
135,429 (17,811) 117,618 138,638 (19,663) 118,975
275,781 (28,565) 247,216 264,748 (29,410) 235,338

2018 12 31 2017 12 31

267 598

1,689 1,698

1,956 2,296

2017 12 31
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38.

2014 10 24 8,000

2016 11 23 15,000

10

7.75

10

3.65 5 4.65

39.

1.00
H 1.00

2018 1 1

2018 12 31

2018 6 22

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
8,298 8,213

15,122 15,049
23,420 23,262

5

5.75 5
5

5
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
15,343 10,229

6,899 4,599

22,242 14,828

14,828 14,828

7,414 7,414

22,242 22,242
10 5 7,414
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
7,806 5,792 7,806 5,792
5,643 1,847 5,643 1,847
66,296 58,909 66,296 58,909
96,067 109,973 96,067 109,973
41,789 41,908 44,435 42,272
33,797 34,688 33,797 34,688
73,963 61,300 73,963 61,300
54,007 51,180 57,519 52,001
42,421 37,845 42,421 37,845
15,203 13,536 15,203 13,536
437,082 416,978 443,150 418,163
( )
15,706 17,319 15,706 17,319
1,026 958 1,026 958
27,999 23,121 27,999 23,121
1,956 2,296 1,956 2,296
23,420 23,262 23,431 22,012
19,484 20,995 19,484 20,995
89,591 87,951 89,602 86,701
)
27
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@
2018 2017 12 31

2018 12 31 1 2 3
3,666 40,769 - 44,435
- 57,519 - 57,519
- 23,431 - 23,431

2017 12 31 1 2 3
989 41,283 - 42,272
- 52,001 - 52,001
- 22,012 - 22,012

(China Bond Yield Curves)

(b)
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12 31
2018 2017
763 505 1
4,880 1,342 2
7,806 5,792 1
8,338 7,181 1
87,729 102,792 2
47,779 41,475 1
7,744 10,147 2 /
5,154 3,060 3
3,791 2,485 3
1,828 1,742 3
2018 12 31 1 2 3

- 7,806 - - 7,806
- 763 4,880 - 5,643
- 47,779 7,744 10,773 66,296
- 8,338 87,729 - 96,067

64,686 100,353 10,773 175,812
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2017 12 31
2018 12 31
3,341 2017
3
© 3
11
)
12 31
() 2017 12 31
2018 12 31
() 2018 12 31

1,151

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

OooooOodd
1 3
5,792 - - 5,792
505 1,342 - 1,847
41,475 10,147 7,287 58,909
7,181 102,792 - 109,973
54,953 114,281 7,287 176,521
2017 2,365
1 2
2018 12 31
1
2018 2017
7,287 5,785
1,329 998
1,943 -
(1,151) (205)
1,365 709
10,773 7,287
2 2018 6
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CBIRC

42.

2003 7 30

SAR

SAR

SAR

SAR

CBIRC
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00000000000 0O(E05937)

SAR

155/345

oOoOooodn
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
162,860 154,590
135,172 127,326
59,136 55,552
275 278
229 229
CBIRC
100 50
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43.
(a
€H)

2018

2008

2017
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171,772 155,290 156,727 141,985
81,651 75,475 76,344 70,479
51,196 48,554 44,743 42,044
60,089 56,321 51,032 47,808
24,061 21,719 21,468 19,002
388,769 357,359 350,314 321,318
IBNR
2018 2017
3.7 4.1 3.6 -3.9
2018 2017
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

150,767 168,697 191,668 210,232 234,325 955,689
149,790 167,879 192,274 210,281 720,224
148,778 167,467 191,400 507,645
149,249 166,793 316,042
147,141 147,141
147,141 166,793 191,400 210,281 234,325 949,940

(142,602) (160,029) (183,726) (185,235)

(155,142)  (826,734)

158/345
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
131,379 150,312 170,712 192,690 215,470 860,563
130,993 149,618 170,727 191,225 642,563
130,218 148,973 170,676 449,867
130,626 148,429 279,055
128,781 128,781
128,781 148,429 170,676 191,225 215,470 854,581
(124,816) (142,677) (164,538) (169,545) (145,652) (747,228)

107,353

10,265

117,618

3 13,227 2017
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4,624

2018 12 31
2017 12 31 7,546
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CSbcC
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2018 12 31 30 31-90 90
33,797 - - - - - 33,797
73,963 - - - - - 73,963
143,499 - - - - - 143,499
30,024 3,639 3,205 2,851 9,695 5,854 45,573
28,565 - - - - - 28,565
54,097 - - - - - 54,097
12,896 430 242 1,403 2,075 657 15,628
376,841 4,069 3,447 4,254 11,770 6,511 395,122
- - - - - 3.577)  (3,577)
376,841 4,069 3,447 4,254 11,770 2,934 391,545
2017 12 31 30 31-90 90
34,688 - - - - - 34,688
61,300 - - - - - 61,300
153,728 - - - - - 153,728
21,054 1,147 3,386 7,625 12,158 8,199 41,411
29,410 - - - - - 29,410
51,180 - - - - - 51,180
11,525 470 213 1,232 1,915 608 14,048
362,885 1,617 3,599 8,857 14,073 8,807 385,765
- - - - - (4,078)  (4,078)
362,885 1,617 3,599 8,857 14,073 4,729 381,687
2018 12 31
100 2017 12 31 100 AA/A-2
2018 12 31 98.74 2017 12 31 98.82
4 (China Securities Depository
and Clearing Corporation Limited) csbce
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2018 2017 12 31

2018 2017 12 31

@

2018 12 31
3 3 2017 12 31 3
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2018 12 31 3 3-12 1-5 5

15,376 18,435 - - - - 33,811
- - 2,281 16,266 58,336 38,454 - 115,337
- - 238 4,001 1,087 585 - 5,911
- - 183 1,294 13,260 51,137 - 65,874
- - - - - 74,102 74,102

12,599 10,662 11,051 7,951 158 - 42,421

- 11,327 9,958 57,894 2,990 - 82,169

- 10,914 2,576 37,776 11,859 - 63,125

1,879 4,230 3,363 6,070 217 - 15,759

29,854 58,270 48,509 182,374 105,400 74,102 498,509

7,595 6,793 939 356 23 - 15,706
- 1,026 - - - - 1,026
- 28,035 - - - - 28,035
1,750 - 206 - - - 1,956
- - 859 5,120 25,713 - 31,692
1,676 13,414 2,947 1,221 226 - 19,484
11,021 49,268 4,951 6,697 25,962 - 97,899
18,833 9,002 43,558 175,677 79,438 74,102 400,610
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2017 12 31 3-12 1-5 5

13,665 21,058 - - - - 34,723
- - 10,022 6,773 77,200 40,166 - 135,061
- - 3 31 1,453 941 - 2,428
- - 84 1,308 11,288 55,518 - 68,198
- - - - - 64,701 64,701
16,945 9,281 6,141 5,357 121 - 37,845
- 1,951 7,168 41,425 19,890 - 70,434
- 748 4,054 31,270 30,663 - 66,735
2,047 2,715 4,195 4,837 172 - 13,966
32,657 46,762 20,670 172,830 147,471 64,701 494,001
9,332 6,695 863 424 5 - 17,319
- 958 - - - - 958
- 23,149 - - - - 23,149
1,757 - 387 152 - - 2,296
- - 859 4,660 27,030 - 32,549
2,481 12,664 2,147 1,902 1,801 - 20,995
13,570 43,466 4,256 7,138 28,836 - 97,266
19,087 3,206 25,414 165,602 118,635 64,701 396,825

164/345
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/
2018 12 31 3 3-12 1-5 5
- 5,909 12,569 7,962 2,596 - 29,036
- 49,158 159,920 53,383 14,520 - 276,981
/
2017 12 31 3 3-12 1-5 5
- 6,143 13,222 7,871 2,556 - 29,792
- 46,691 159,061 31,411 28,615 - 265,778
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
* *
33,797 - 33,797 34,688 - 34,688
83,650 59,849 143,499 94,620 59,108 153,728
63,329 10,773 74,102 56,122 8,579 64,701
34,314 8,107 42,421 32,367 5,478 37,845
18,210 10,355 28,565 19,140 10,270 29,410
577 73,386 73,963 166 61,134 61,300
3,347 50,750 54,097 2,238 48,942 51,180
15,004 8,130 23,134 14,101 5,011 19,112
- 45,301 45,301 - 41,832 41,832
- 4,881 4,881 - 4,976 4,976
- 17,235 17,235 - 15,531 15,531
- 2,845 2,845 - 3,023 3,023
- 6,779 6,779 - 7,240 7,240
252,228 298,391 550,619 253,442 271,124 524,566
15,327 379 15,706 16,890 429 17,319
1,026 - 1,026 958 - 958
27,999 - 27,999 23,121 - 23,121
3,109 - 3,109 4,396 - 4,396
57,304 2,815 60,119 49,971 5,381 55,352
208,346 67,435 275,781 205,095 59,653 264,748
1,956 - 1,956 2,144 152 2,296
- 23,420 23,420 - 23,262 23,262
315,067 94,049 409,116 302,575 88,877 391,452
* 12
©)
VaR
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2018 12
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30,972 2,301 495 29 33,797
143,151 348 - - 143,499
71,649 1,940 513 - 74,102
37,661 4,431 124 205 42,421
27,167 1,347 16 35 28,565
73,936 27 - - 73,963
54,097 - - - 54,097
15,094 107 1 1 15,203
453,727 10,501 1,149 270 465,647
13,648 1,962 26 70 15,706
1,026 - - - 1,026
27,999 - - - 27,999
273,457 2,121 73 130 275,781
1,956 - - - 1,956
23,420 - - - 23,420
18,465 988 19 12 19,484
359,971 5,071 118 212 365,372
93,756 5,430 1,031 58 100,275
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32,081 2,161 442 4 34,688
152,903 825 - - 153,728
62,783 613 1,305 - 64,701
33,761 3,937 33 114 37,845
28,283 1,098 4 25 29,410
61,161 139 - - 61,300
51,180 - - - 51,180
13,241 290 1 4 13,536
435,393 9,063 1,785 147 446,388
16,953 297 16 53 17,319

958 - - - 958
23,121 - - - 23,121
262,965 1,692 20 71 264,748
2,296 - - - 2,296
23,262 - - - 23,262
19,326 1,630 27 12 20,995
348,881 3,619 63 136 352,699
86,512 5,444 1,722 11 93,689
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

157 272 200 272
(157) 72) (200) (272)
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10

2017 12 31

451

446
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VaR

VaR

44.

2018 1 1

2018 12 31
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3
10 2017 10
VaR
VaR
10
10
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2,384 2,005
34 ( 35) 38
23,121 164 23,262 46,547
4,878 (1,904) - 2,974
- 1,916 158 2,074
- 1 - 1
27,999 177 23,420 51,596
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34 ( 35 38

21,030 163 23,112 44,305
2,001 (1,849) - 242
- 1,848 150 1,998
- 2 - 2
23,121 164 23,262 46,547

2018 2017 12 31
27 1 23 2017 1 23

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
222 215
259 302
37 67
518 584

2018 12 31 2017 12 31

172/345



47.

48.

@

PICC

EDINETOOOO

00000000000 0O(E05937)

366 296

1,009 962

245 259

1,620 1,517
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
1,889 1,889
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(b)
PICC ANC
( ( PICC
PICC
( PICC )
PICC
( PICC )
PICC
( PICC )
PICC
( PICC )
( PICC Re
PICC
( PICC
( ZSIB
( cIB )
( 1BC )
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2018 2017
2017 () 3,457 -
2016 () - 3,161
WAN () 95 94
() 205 183
() 5,127 2,946
() 505 415
) 209 213
) 273 252
) 6 6
- ) 1 1
- () 3 7
() 316 188
() 287 -
C ).() 136 207
C ).() 495 435
() 34 59
() 349 356
() 4,058 3,170
() 1,378 1,039
() 1,726 405
) 2 2
() 169 34
) 1 1
() 387 387
PICC
() 499 614
() 836 775
() 31 30
() 12 12
) 8 11
() 1 13
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2018 6 22
1 0.338 5,012
68.98 PICC
2017 6 23
1 0.309 4,582
68.98 PICC
2016 1 1 PICC
WAN
31 2 2018 1 1 PICC
1 2019 12 31 2
WAN
PICC
PICC
WAN PICC
2016 6 23 PICC AMC 2016 7 1
PICC AMC
PICC AMC PICC AMC
2016 11 24 PICC AMC
2016 11 24
PICC AMC PICC PICC
2017 12 29 PICC
2016 6 17 ZSIB
ZSIB
ZSIB
ZSIB
2019 6 16

ZSIB CIB
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PICC

PICC

2016 1 1 2017 12

2018 1

PICC AMC

MOU

2018 12 31 1

PICC

2019 6 16 3

ZSIB

ZSIB CIB



() 2017 11 27 PICC
1
( ) 2016 8 30 PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
( ) 2016 8 30 PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
() PICC PICC
() 2013 5 8 IBC PICC
2017 5 26
( ) 2016 11 17
() 2017 5 16 PICC Re
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00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2017 11 27 2018 11 26
PICC
IT
PICC
2019 11 26
2016 8 31 2019 8 30 3
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
2016 8 31 2019 8 30 3
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
I1BC
PICC
2017 3 10 2017 12 31

PICC Re

1771345
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PICC Re 2017
12 29 PICC Re 2018 1 1 2018 12 31 1

PICC Re PICC Re

)Yy ) ¢H> ™ CH) ) ) )
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(d)
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
(
(
PICC
(
PICC
(
(
(
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC

20)
20)

24)

32)
32)

35)

PICC

24)

PICC

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
56 56
1,615 797
6,550 6,500
20,673 10,544
3,295 3,158
19,061 21,558
233 349
931 588

57 53

30 57
1,245 1,125
326 560
237 303
846 1,081
109 102

5 5

467 462

PICC Re
PICC Re

PICC
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®
2018 2017
14,249 26,685
2,776 2,812
651 964
17,676 30,461
2018 12 31
2017 12 31 2018
2017 12 31
15
49.

@
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(b)

2017 12 31 338
2018 12 31
2018 12 31 353
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3
2018 12 31
2,909
2017 12 31 829 2018 12

29 2017 12 31 17

/(
2018 12 31

23,631 23,631
5,000 5,000
2,630 2,630
4,735 4,735
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9,944 9,944
13,200 13,200
2,538 2,538
4,376 4,376
29,417 29,417
11,580 11,580
107,051 107,051
2017 12 31
22,550 22,550
13,000 13,000
2,200 2,200
1,517 1,517
10,638 10,638
12,800 12,800
3,020 3,020
5,505 5,505
16,527 16,527
11,100 11,100
98,857 98,857
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2019 3 22
6,050

4,098

2018 12 31

100
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@
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
33,646 34,565
143,499 153,728
74,102 64,701
42,421 37,845
28,565 29,410
73,963 61,300
53,732 50,346
23,134 19,112
35,085 34,984
96 96
5,049 5,140
17,197 15,491
2,844 3,022
6,750 7,211
540,083 516,951
15,706 17,319
1,026 958
27,999 23,121
3,115 4,403
59,763 54,520
275,757 264,719
1,956 2,296
23,420 23,262
408,742 390,598
22,242 14,828
109,099 111,525
131,341 126,353
540,083 516,951
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(b)
2018 18,986 3,081 6,191 34,585 11,308 2,471 34,903 111,525
/C ) - 185  (2,629) - - - 12,444 10,000
- - - 1,627 1,627 - (3,254) -
- - - 6,000 - - (6,000) -
- - - - - 279 (279) -
- - - - - (279) 279 -
(7,414) - - - - - - (7,41%)
2017 - - - - - - (5,012) (5,012)
2018 12 31 11,572 3,266 3,562 42,212 12,935 2,471 33,081 109,099
2017
18,986 2,943 7,023 2 32,614 9,337 1,885 28,154 100,944
/
¢ ) - 138 (832) ©) - - - 15,859 15,163
_ } . - 1,97 1,971 - (3,942) -
- - - - - - 586 (586) -
2016 - - - - - - - (4,582) (4,582)
2017
o a1 18,986 3,081 6,191 - 34,585 11,308 2,471 34,903 111,525
52.
2017 12 31
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2018

2018 2017
MNotes AMB million BAMB milfon
GROSS WRITTEN PREMIUMS 5 388,760 350,314 Y
Met sarmed pramiums 5 344,124 309,076
Mot chaims incumed 3] (213,303) {192,520
Mel policy acquisition cosls F {90, 508) [4,348)
Othar undderarifing expenses (26, 820) [, Sy
Admintstrallve expensoes {8,180 {8,564)
UNDERWRITING PROFIT 5,304 8,705
Irvvestiment income & 16,635 16,38
Mel realtsed and unrealized (osses)/gains
o invesimenis a {1,226) 1,136
Inwvestrionl related axponsos {319) (B75)
Inteses! expanses credited to policgholders” deposits (1) ¥
Exchange gaina/oases), nel 213 [A51)
Other income, nel 1,151 A9
Finance costs {LH] {2,074) {1, By
Shara of profils ol associales and joind venltura 4.482 4,575
Lews on desmed digposal of an assocksle 25 {T37)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1 23428 27181
oo L eoqersa 12 (7,942} {7,353
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 15486 19,808
Prodit attritsutaksle to
— owners of the Company 15,485 19,807
= non-comtrolling inlerests 1 1
15,486 19,808
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTAELE
TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (in RME Yuan) 14 0.696 0.891

Al Repot 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 Decomber 2018

2018 1
MNate AMB million RME miilfon
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 15,486 19,808
OTHER COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME
Iteenis thal may be redassified subsequently to profil or loss:
Avallable-for-gale inancial assels
- Fair value bosses {4,673) (e
Redassification of losses/gans) to prolil o loss
an disposals LR {1,317
Inpainment losses 636 27
fcome [ax affect i 8T T
{2,629 i832)

Net losses on cash Hlow hedges = (3

Incoime l2o ellect 3 - 1

= {#

Share ol olher comprotensve Booameegeense) of

assodales and joint venlume 359 (78
NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE EXPENSE

THAT MAY BE RECLASSIFIED TO

PROFIT OR LOSS IN SUBSEQUENT PERIODS (2. 2704 {1,662
Iterres that will nod be redassified lo profil or loss:

Gaidns on revalualion of propedies and prepaid land

premiums upon ranster 1o investment properlles 247 184

Incoane e effect ) (8:2) 44)
NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

THAT WILL NOT BE RECLASSIFIED TD

PROFIT OR LOSS IN SUBSEQUENT PERIODS 185 138
OTHER COMPREHEMSIVE EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR,

NET OF TAX (2,085) {1,424)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 13.401 148,384
Testanl ecumpretiensive income all ibotable 1o

- owners of the Company 13,400 18,383

- non-confralling Inlerests 1 1

13,401 18,384

Apraial Feport 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

At 31 Decombar 2018

31 December M December

2018 2017
MNoles AME millicn B rritiion
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 17 aa.7ray 3,688
Dett spcurilies 18 143,499 153,728 :
Equity securilies and mudual furds 19 74,102 B, 01 v
Insurance recelvables, nel 20 42,421 37,845
Reirvaurance assals 21 78,565 29410
Term deposits 22 73.963 61,300
Investments classified as loans and receivables 2 54,097 51,180
Prepayments and alher assals 24 23,134 %112
Irvestmeits in associales and joinl venlugs 25 45,301 41,832
Ireestiment properties 27 4,881 4,876
Propedy and equipment 28 17.235 15,531
Prepald land amlums 29 2,845 3,023
Dederrad lax assels 20 6,779 7240
TOTAL ASSETS 550,619 524,566
LIABILITIES
Payables (o reirsurens 32 15,706 17,319
Aocreed nsurance securily Tund a3 1.026 GhLE
Socurilies sold under agreamonts to repurchase 34 27,999 23,121
Income ta: payable 3,109 4,306
Oither Eatslibes and accruals a5 80,119 56,352
Insurance confract abilities 36 275,781 264, A8
Policyholders' deposils 37 1.958 2,296
Bonds payalie 38 23,420 23,562
TOTAL LIABILITIES 409,116 301,452
EQUITY
Fesued capial 35 22,242 14,828
Reserves 119,253 118279
Equity atiributalda lo awners of the Company 141, 4095 133107
Non-controfing int erests B r
TOTAL EQUITY 141,503 133,114
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 550619 524,566

Al Repoit 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 Decomber 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profil before tax
Adfusiments lorn
Investnment inoofms
Hed realised and unrealised losses/{gains) on invesiments
Inlerest espenses aradiled lo policyholders' deposits
Exchange (gainsiiosses, nel
Share of [rofits of associates and join venlure
Loss on deaned disposal of an associale
Depreciation of proparly and ocpaipanont
Amorisalion of peepald land premiums
Net gains on disposal of ilems of properly and equipment
Finance costs
Investment relaled expenses
{Reversal ofyprovision Tor impaiment [osses on
insurance receiakdes
Reversal of impaiomend losses on prepayments and
olher asseds

Operaling cash fows belore working capilal chasiges

Changes in working cegiilal;
Increge in irsurancs roceivablog
Decrease In pollcyholders” deposils
Increasa in olher assals
{Dhesizr et} Iner oceser In payadbles Lo reinsurers
Inerease in aconied insurance securily (umnd
Incraasa in other labdilies and accruals
Increase in insurance conirac] Bab#lies, nel

Cash generatled from opesations
Inecome {ax paid

Mol cash flows rom operaling aaolivilies

Apruiad Fepaort 2018

MNoles

11, 24
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208
AME million

F34z8

{16,635)
1,228

(213)
{4,482)
737
1678
170
71}
2074
NG

(8T}

7843

{4,274)

{1.248)
{1,613)
68
5518
11,878

17,832
s

8,879

2007
RME mwlion

21161

{15, 382)
{1,136)
2

451
{4,575
1,544
145
{56)
1,948
GTS

da

6]

1,176

{7750
{34)
{4,497
a6
24
f,235
23,052

0,176
{8, 76

21,407
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A

2018 2T
MNodes AMB million FAMEB milfon
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Irferest recened 14,312 13,232
Renital income received rom investment progerlies 247 273 v
Dividand income recoived from edquily secorilios ared
mutual fusnds 2,343 1,840
Paymiant for capltal expersditure 4,177 {1, 730)
Proceeds from disposal of fems of property and equipment 168 156
Payment for acquisition of assedates and joinl venlure {98} {1,077
Paygmeant for purchase of debl securilies, equily securilies and
rribual furds {70,376} {80, 081)
Payment for purchase of invesimenls classified as loans and
recefvalies (10,657} (45, B20)
Divichend Income roecoived Trom associates 734 628
Proceeds from sale of del securithes, equily secanitles and
muituzl funds 65177 B4, 555
Procesds lrom sale of investments dassified as leans and
recehalies 7740 35520
reremsa) doctease in e deposits, ne (12,683) 6,002
Irecrease in capilal securily fund {1,483) -
Mel cash flows used in investing aclivilies {8,732) {7.523)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase In securilies sokl under agresments o
repurchasa, net 44 4,878 2,081
Ireserst paicd 44 {1,904) {1,848
[ivicdands padd (5,012) {4,582
Mel cash flows used in financing aclivities {2,038) {4, 3440
MET (DECREASENINCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (BS1) 4,544
Cash and cash equivalents sl beginning of [he year 34,688 #5144
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 17 F3.787 34,688

Al Repoit 2018
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A
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Decomber 2018

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

PICC Preperty and Casually Company Limiled {the *Company”) is a joinl stock company with limited Gatsliby
imconporated in the People’s Repuldic of China {the “PRGL.

g The registered office of the Company is locaied al Tower 2, Mo.2 Jianguomenwal Avenue, Chaoyang District,
3 Balling 100022, the PRC. The Company is lisled on The Stack Exchange of Hong Keng Limited.

.,'-‘, The Company ard its subsidiaies (collectively mfered to as the “Group®) are engaged In property and
casually imsurance business. Delalls of the operaling segerents are set oul in note 4 o e consoidated
finandial slalements.

In the opmion of the directors, he parent and tho dlimate bolding company of the Company s The Peopie’s
Insurance Company {Group) of Ghina Lenited (he "PICC Geoup, which ks incorporated In the PRC and also
listesd o the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

These consclidated financia stalements are presented In Renminkd ("RMBT), which iz alzo the uncliona
currency of the Company, and all values are rounded 1o the neares) million excepl whien othersise indicaled.

2.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The consolidated financial stalements have beon prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporling
Standards (*HKFRSs") (which inchede all Hong Keng Financial Feparting Standards, Hong Hong Accounting
Slandards ("HKASs™) and Interpratations) lssued by the Heng Kong Islilute o Cedified Public Accountants
{"HKICPAT), In sddilion, the consalidated financial stalemonis inclode applicable disdosures rogquinesd by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ("Listing Fules™) and
by the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance,

2.2 BASIS OF PREFPARATION

The consolidated Gnancial statements have beon prepored on (he histoical cost besis, eccepd for invesbment
propertios, coran financial instrumonts and nsuranco contract liabilities,

Historical cost s gersrally based on the fair value of the consideration given in eschange lof goods and
Services.
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2.3 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HKFRSs

The Group has applied (he following new and amendments 1o HEKFRSs sseed by the HERCPA for the first g
tima in tha curment year; i

HEFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and the related _L
Amendments ]
HIEIFRIC)- Il 22 Forsgn Curency Transactions and Advance Congideralion Y
Amendments 1o HKFRS 2 Classification and Measuremenl of Share-based Payment
Transactions
Amendments 1o HEFRS 4 Appldying HEFRS 9 Fnanclal nstruments with HEFRS 4 Insuranoe
Conlracts
Aumendiments lo HKAS 28 As part of the Annwal Bngdovements o HKFRS: 201042016 Cycle
Amendments 1o HKAS 40 Transters af Investment Prepsery

Except ag describad below, the application of the above new and amendments to HKFRSz in the cuarent
year has had no matedal impact on the Group's finandal performarsce and posilions for the current and grior
years anidlor on the disclosures set oul In these consolidated linancal stalemanis,

HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers and the related Amendments

The Group has applied HEKFES 15 dor the fies time in the curend year, HKFRS 15 superseded HKAS 1B
Reeniie, HEKAS 11 Construction Confracts and the related inlerpredations.,

The Group has applied HEFAS 156 rotrospectively with the cumulalive effect af indtially apglying this Standard
recognized al the date of inltla application, 1 January 2018, Any difference al the date of initlal application is
recogniged in the opening relaned profits {or ofher components of ecquily, as approgriate) and comparative
information has nol beon restaled. Furhermore, i accordance with the trassilion provisions in HKFAS
15, the Group has slecled o apply the Standard relrospectivaly only to contracts thal ane nol commplatod
al 1 January 2018, Accordingly, cerfaln comparalive infeemation may nol be comparable as comparalive
imformation was prepared under HEAS 18 Revenue and HEAS 11 Construction Confracts and the related
it ol sions,

The Group will confinee to apply HKFRS 4 Insurance Conlracls 1o ils insurance confracls and apply
HEFRS 15 lo noncinsrancs conliacts: (o imbundlod components ol nsurancs conlracts), As the Group
predoeminanily cames oul Esurance business, the adopllon of HKFRS 15 only has mpacts on service iIncomea
for haredlirg cerlain fades or levies for rdevant authorilies. However, the diredors of the Company consider
apphication of HKFRS 15 has had no materlal impact on the Sroup's financal performaence and positions for
the cummend and prior perlods and/or on the disdosures set ol in these consolidated financial statements.

.r‘.rr“llu’i-H'q.xHr:."\I1H
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2.3 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HKFRSs (continued)

Amendments to HKFAS 4 = Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts

g HKFFS @, Financial Instrumenis. addsesses the dassilication, measwement and recognitien of flinancial

: asaels and financa labilillies, The Standard introduces new requirements for classilleation and measuremend,

impaimment, and hedge accounting, HKFRS 9 s effective for anmual paricds beginndng on or alter 1 Janiary

v 2018, excepl for eniities engaging predominantly In insurance aclivities and opl for deferral or overlay
approach as parmilled by Amendments lo HEFRS 4.

In Jamwiary 2N F, HKFRS 4 was amendoed o address [ssues afging from the dilforend effecive dates of
HKFRS & and HKFRS 17,

The amendmenl provides enlities meeling a ciletion lof engaging predomnantly & insurance actlvilios
wilh ther eplion of adopting e deterral approach Lo continue curent HKFRS accounting and to deler the
application ol HEFRS 9 until the sardier of the application of he new Insurance standard or pertods Baginning
on or aiter 1 Jaswary 2021, The assessmenl of predominance has (o be made o he reporting enlity kel
and al fhe annual reporting dato mmoediately. preceding 1 Aprl 2016, Thereatter It shoubd nol b reassessod,
unless there is a signilicant change In the enlily's aclivities thal would trigger a mandatory reassessmendt.

Separalely, (he amendmen provides all entilies with coniracts within the scope of HEFAS 4 wilh an oplion (o
apply HKFRS 9 in full Bt 1o make adjistmants to peofil of boss to femevo the impac] o HKFRS 9, comparod
wilh HIKAS 38, Tar designaled qualifying fnancial asssls. This is relermed 1o as the ‘overlay approach’ and is
availabile on an assel by assel basis wilth spedic requirements around designations and de-designations.
Duringg the year ended 31 December 20106, the Group and the Company performed an assessmen] based on
these amendments. The carmying amount al the Group®s liabilifies connected with insurance exceeded 90%
of the carrying amount of e Group's tolal labilities and, as such, the Group conclusdoed that s activilies
were predominantly connected with insurance as al 31 December 2015, and iz eligible to apply the deferral
approach. The Group and the Company has decided Lo apply the ternporany exemplion in #Bs reporling period
commencing on 1 January 2018,

The Group has nod yel assessed the inleraction of HEKFRS 9 and HEFRS 17 Insurance Contracls when the
impac! analysis of HEFRS. 9 was performed.

The Group has applied uniform accounting polickes o accounting for I1's subsidianies, assodates and join
wveniure in these conadidated financial statements.
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2.3 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HKFRSs (continued)

Amendments to HKFAS 4 = Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts (continued)

The additional disdosures al=oul the lemperary exemplion roem HEFBS & are as lollows:

L P |

" Farr value of financial assels

The Tabole bodowr presents the fair value of the folbowing groups of linancial assets [Nole) under HKFFS
% as at 31 December 2018 and far value changes for the year ended 31 December 2018

-

Fair value changes
Fair value as at  for fhe year ended

31 December I December
208 2018
RME miflion RMB milton
Held for Irading linancial assels (A 13,449 38
Fimancial assets thal are managed and whose perlormanice
are evaluated on a lalr value basis (B) - -
Finahcial assels other than A and B
= Financial assels wilh conlraciual leems thal give dse on
specified dales 1o cash flows that are soldy payments
ol principal ared inlersst on the principal amount
outstanding (“SPPIT (05 168,065 8,068
— Hnancial assels with confractual terms thal do nol mesl
SRR terms (D) 95,252 {E.534)
Total 277766 1.272

Nofa' - Tha taibds above ncludes anly dabl securtias, equily Secuntas and mulaal unds and investmaonis classiiel
us loars and recovabls. A% al cihes linancial assals (ncluding cash, lerm daposits, naurancs recshablas
and othar asssts) held by the Group are fnancisl sssets thal mesl SPP| critenon, end ther camying
amdaums approomats Thar fae value, Accordngly, thay hava nol biesn included in tha table above

Arninl Feport 2018
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2.3 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HKFRSs (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 4 - Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts (continuwed)

frip

Credil nsk expostre

For the finmcial assels thal mesl SPPI aitedon nduded in C abovel, the chedil rating of finandal
assels ara assessed by qualified raling agendcles in the PRO excepd for oversea bonds. The credit sk
eorosure is Bsled balow:

Cradit rating of financial assets that meet SPPI criterbon (other than overseas bonds)

Carrying ameunt
as at

31 December
2018

{Note 1)

RME million

Ao, 139,176
A 243
M rated® 21,7568

Tatal 163,365

Imchudad in the not raled CAteQery, fhile i3 &n eQgregals carmding amount o RMBIEESS milkon of
géweinment Bonds and cactain finandcal bonds Bedad by polay bankis wilh ko Cradit msks and withow any
cradi raling

Far fhe overseas bonds that mesl SPPI crilerion fncleded in C above), [Moody's] coedil raling is used,
The eredit risk exposure i3 Isted below:

Credit rating of overseas bonds that meet SPPI criterion

Carrying amount

as% alt

31 December

2018

{Mote 1)

RAME miflion

Aal 131
A &
s AT
Al 87
A2 34
A3 B
Eanl 54
Baa? 11
Total 38
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2.3 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HKFRSs (continued)

Amendments to HKFAS 4 - Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts (continued)
{r}p Credit rish exposure (confinured)
As at 31 December 2018 :
Carrying amount Fair value v
RMEB miflion RME million
Financial assals that do not hive low credil dsk Sole 2) 4,633 4,982

Mara 1 Far liranceal sssats medaured &l amoniaad caal, cirnng omount belors sdpsting mpanmant aliwanos
= EE0iosmd hals

Mola 2 Franoial sssats thal &5 nal bave low oredit mek relar 1o [inshois! 59518 With aithar aradl naling for
thoss assals mhed by qualtied rating agances n ihe PRO balow AR o Moody's oredi rating baiow
Baa3

Al Report 2018
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The Group has nol early appdied the following new and revised HEKFRSs thal have been issued bl are nol yol

effaciive:

HKFRS O Financial siniments!

HEFRS 16 Leasas’

HEFRS 17 Ingurance Conlracts?

HE {(IFRIC)-Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treaiments

Amendments to HEFRS 3 Dedinition af a Business®

Amendments 1o HEFRS 9 Prepayment Features with Megalive Compernsation®

Ameandments 1o HKFRS 10 and Sale or Condribution of Assals between an Invesior and ils Associala
HEAS 28 of Joind Venture®

Amandments lo HEKAS 1 and HKAS 8 Definition of Materkal®

Amandments 1o HKAS 19 Plan Amendmeant, Curlailmenl or Setllement”

Amendments fo HEAS 28 Long-tarm Inferesls in Associales and Jonl Veniures®

Amendments 1o HEFRSs Armua Improvemments 1o HRKFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycler

W K

¥

Efsctiva for annusl pariocls baginning on oF afar 1 Jenuoary 2078, e o anilks angaging pfedsminantly In
InsLrance acthities and opt for defenalioveriay approach 85 permitted by Amandmants o HEFRS 4

ER@ctvae for annial panods Baginning on of after 1 Januany 2018
Efsctive for annual paniods bagmaing on or alter 1 January 2021

Efactve for annual pardeds Bpginding on of ahar 1 Jenuary 2080, or the annusd gorded @ whoch the Geosp fs
ad0pts HRFRS 9, whichavar 1hi kxlar

EMactiva for annusl panods Baginning on or dlter & dite to Bbo dalarminad

Eftecthve for business combinations and assal acguisions for which the acquisfion dale B ofvor afar [he :’:ﬂﬂ'lnll'ﬂ}
&l tha lirad annysl padod baginnemg on or aflar 1 January 2000

ERective lor annusl pedods Deginning on o alter 1 January 2020

Excopt as described below, the directors of the Comgany anticipale thal the application of all olfwor noew
and amendments o HKFRSs and Wnterprelalions will have no materdal impact on lhe consolidated financial
statements in The loresesable Tulura,
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24 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
{continued)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

HEFFS § introduces new recpiremonts for the dassification and messurement of financial assels, finencal 3
liakslithes, general hedipa accounding and impament requirements for inencal asseds, |

Koy requiremants of HKFRS & Y

. All recogrised financal assels thal are wilhin the scope of HEFRS @ are required 1o be subsequently
measured al amortised cosl or far value. Spedifically, debl investments thal are held within a business
medel whose olfective s 1o collec! the contraciual cash Bows, and that have conlraciual cash lows
tha are solely payments of pancipal and Interest on the princpad oulstanding are generally messured
af amortised cost o the end of subsequent accounting periods. Dol instruments that are held within
a business model whose objective is achleved bolh by collecting contractud cash ows and sefing
financial assels. and thal have coniraciual terms thal give rise on spaedlied dales lo cash llows
that are salely payments of prirncipal and interest on the prncipal amount oulstanding, are genecally
messtrd al far value through olbver comprehonsive income (TFYTOCE), AR othr financa assels are
generaly measured al thelr far value al subsequent accounting periods, In addition, under HEKFRS &,
enlilies may make an irmevocable election 1o presen! subsequent changes in the fair value of an edquily
investrment (that is nol hedd for tradingd In othor comprehensive income, with: only dividend income
generaly recognized in profil or loss.

. With regaed 1o the measurement of flnamcal abilites desigrated a5 at fair value throegh profil o loss,
HEFRS O requires thal the amount of change in the falr value of the financlal liability that is aliibulable
to changes in the credil sk of thal liabilily s presented in other compreherdive income, undess
the recognilion of the effects of changes o the lability's credil ek in olher comprehensive income
weilld ereate or endarge an accounting mismateh In profit o logs, Changes In fair value altribolable
te a finandcial liability's credit risk are nol subsecquently redassified lo profit or loss. Under HEAS 39
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, the entiee amount of the change in the e value
of the finarvsial liability designated & al (a8 value Ihecugh profil or loss is presented in prodit of loss.

- Iy Fedation to the impairment of linandcisl assels, HKFAS & requitos an edpeectod ciodl boss modd, as
oppossd o an incummed credil loss moda undor HKAS 30, The expected orodl logss moda reguires
an enlily 1o accound Tor expected credil losses and changes In those expecled credit losses al each
reporting date to reflect changes in credil risk since nilia recognition, n cther words, i1 is no longer
necessary lof a credil event to have occumed before coredil losses are recognized.
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200/345



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

112 P0G Property and Casualty Coenpany Limiled - @

A

2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
{continued)

(e at ey

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (centinved)

g Based on the Group's fnancal nstruments and sk managomend policies s @ 31 December 2008, the
3 follwing principal Impacts o the consolidaled fineandal statements on inllial application of HKFRS O are
expecied:

v Clazaification and measurement

- Diebl metruments classilied as held to malurily as disclosed in nole 18 and investments classified
as loans and receivables carmiod af amortisod cosl s disclosed in nole 23; a significonl portion of
these financal assels are had wilhin a business mode whose objedive |z o collec! contractual cash
s thal are solely paymonts of principal and inforest on the principal outstanding (“contractsal
cash Bow characlertsiics test’). Accordingly, most of them will contiue to be subsequently measured
al amorlised cosl upon the applicalion of HKFRS 5. For the remaining finandal assets thal fail tha
contraciual cash flow characterkstics test, ey will be messared subsequendly al fair value through
profit of loss instead of amodizsed cost under HEFRS 9, On inllial application of HEFRS 9, the
difference belwean lhe lalr value and the amorised cosl will be adjusted 1o relaned @ofits al the dale
ol Iranstion;

. et instroments classiied as avallabde-for-sale inancial assels cned of tair vaboe o disclosed in
nalte 18 a significant portion of these linandal assels salisty the contraclual cash Bow characterislics
tests, anad are baeld within a Dusiness modad whose objective is achimeod by bolh collecting contractual
cash flows and sdling these debd instruments In the open marked. Accordingly, thesa financial assels
will conlinue lo ba subsequenily measured ot FYTOCI upon the appication of HKFHS 9, and the
fair value gains of bosses acocumulaied o ihe available-for-sale rvesiment revaluation resende will
continue 1o ba subsequently reclassified to profit or loss when the debl irstriments are defecognised
(excepl in the case ol reclassificalions o the amorlised cosl measurement calegory in which case
ther accumulaled gaina o losses ame removed from equilty and adusted agans! the e value of the
financial assel al reclassification date). For [ha remakning financial assels that fai the condractual cash
i characteristics tesl, they will ba measured subsedquenily ab fair vahue with fair value gaing or logses
o be mcognised in profil er loss insiead of olber comprebensive income under HEFRS 9. Gn initial
appication ol HKFRS 9, avallable-for-sale invesiment revaluation reserve relaling lo these finandal
assats will be transfemed to relained profils at the dale of ransition;

. Equity instruments classified as avallable-for-sele finencal assets camied atl fair value as disclosed In
nate 19 the Group will not elect the oplion lo designale as al FYTOC! for most equity available-for-
sale linancial assols carmed al fair value. Therelore, mos! equily avalalde-lor-sale Anandial inslumenls
will b measured al fair value with subsoequent faie value gains of logses lo be recognised B profit of
loss, Upon Inilial application of HEFRS 9, avallable-for-sale invesimen! revaluatlon reserve relating o
thessa financial assals will ba ramsterrad 1o relained profils on the dale ol ransition,

. Al air value lheough profit or loss financlal assels as disclosed in nole 18 and role 10 all these al
fair value through profit or loss linandal assels are held within a business model whose objeclive s
achicved by salling (hese financial mesirumenls in the opon markel, o they will be measumnd al fair
value with lair value gains o losses 1o be recognised in profit or loss under Bolh HKAS 39 and HKFRS
£,
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24 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
{continued)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (centinved)
Trvpairmmend .

Il the expected credit boss model was 1o be applied by the Group, the scoumsated amount of impainment 1
logs 1o b recognised by the Group would be generally increased as comparod 10 (he acoumulaled armount 2
recognised under HKAS 39, Such funther impairment recognised under expected credil loss model woukl Y
reduce The cpening relained profis and increase the deferred lax assels at the date of transition,

HKFRS 16 - Leases

HEFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model lor The identiication of leaze arrangements and accourding
ireaiments for bolh lessors and lessees. HEFRES 16 will supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the relaled
interpretations when il becomes elloctive,

HEFRS 16 distingueshes lease and service condracts an the basis of whelher an identified assel s controfled
by a customes. In addition, HKFFRS 16 requires sales and |leassback transactions to be delermined based
on he requirements of HKFAS 15 as to whether the travsler of the relevan assel shoud be accounted as a
sale, HKFRS 16 also inchedes requirements relading o subleases and lesse modificalions,

Distinctions of operating lesses and linance leases ane removed Tor lessee accounting, and is roplaced by o
maodel whesre a right-of-use asset and a comesponding liaksily have o be recognised for bl leases by kessees,
el for short-larm leases and leases of low value assels,

The Hehl-of-uge assel is indlially measurod § cosl and subsequently messored a1 cost (sulboct o corlan
exceplions) less accumudated deprecialion and impairmend losses, adjusled for any remeasmwement of tha
legrsar Babilily, The lease latsiily ks inilially messured al the presont value of the kease payments thal are ool
pald atl that date Subsequently, the lease labdily is adjusted for mterest and lease payments, as well as
the impact of kease modifications, amongs! olhers. For the dassifcation of cash flows, the Groug currently
presents upliont prepaid lease payments as mnvesting cash Bows 0 relalion to lasehold lands lor owmesd
ugp and thoge classified as invesiment proparies while olhier operaling loase paymants are presented ag
aparating cash flows, Upon applicalion of HEFRS 16, lease payments in relalion lo lease liablily will ba
alfocated indo: a principal and an inforest portion which will be presented as Bnancing cash flows by the
Giroup,

Under HKAS 17, tho Group has already recognised an assel and a relaled fnance lease liabdlity for
fireance |ease arrangemond and prepaid lesse payments Tor lessehold lands sdore e Gooup is 8 lesson,
The applicalion of HKFRS 16 may result in polential chanpges In classification of thess assels depending
on whelther he Growgp presents rghl-ol-use assels separalaly or wilhin the same line lem al which the
correspondng undolying assels would Do presentod if they were owned,

Olther than cedain requireenents which are also applicabde 1o lessor, HKFRS 16 substanlislly camles forward
the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS 17, and conlinuees (o recquire a lessor 1o classify a lease elher as
an operaling lease of a linance leasa,

Furthermore, extensive disdosures are required by HKFRS 16,
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24 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
{continued)

HKFRS 16 - Leases (continued)

g Az al 31 December 2018, the Group his nen-cancalabie operating loaso commitments of FIMELES0 million
5 a5 disdosed in nole 46. A preliminary assessment indicales thal these arangements will meal The definftion

ol a lease. Upon application of HEFRS 16, the Group will recognise a righl-of-use assel and a cormesponding
v lability in respect of all these leases unless they qualily for low value or shor-lenm leases,

In addition, the Group currently corsiders refundabla rental deposits paid of FMB3% millicn and  refundat:ia
romnlal depasils recoed of AMEB0.G milllon @ rdghls and obligations undiee leases 1o whech HEAS 17 applios,
Bazed on the definllion of leage payments under HKFRS 16, such deposite are nol payments relaling to
the righl to usa the underying assels, accordingly, the carrying amouniz of such deposits may be adusled
to amorfised cost, Adjustments to elundable rental deposits paid would b considensd as addilional lease
payments and indisded in he carnying amount ol rght-of-use assels, Adjustiments 1o refundatsde rental
deposits received would be considered as advanced lease payments,

The appdication of new requirements may resul in changes in measurement, presentalion and dsclosure
a5 indicated above. The Group intends lo elect the praclical expadiant o apply HEFRS 16 o conlbracls
that were previously identified as loases applying HEAS 17 and HK(IFRIC)-nt 4 Delermining whether an
Amangement contains o Lease and nol apply this standard 1o conlracts thal were nol previously idenlilied
as conlalining a lease applying HKAS 17 and HEAQFRIGHIn 4. Therelore, the Group wil not reassess whether
the confracls are, of conlain @ beasa which already exisled prior 1o the dale of inilial applcation. Furthenmaore,
the Group infends to elect (he modified rolrospoctive approsch for e appication of HEFES 16 a6 kssoo
and will recognise lha ammulalive effact of initial application Lo opening reftained poofits withoul réstaling the
comparalive information,

HKFRE 17 = Insurance Contracts

In Janwary 2018, the HKICPA fssued HEFRS 17 Inswance Confracls, which replaces HKFRS 4. HKFRS
17 estabdishes the prindides for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of Insurance
corracts, rensurance confracts and invesiment contracts with discreficnary parficipation features an enlity
Issues, provided the same enlily also ksues insurance conlracts. The scope ol HEKFRS 17 Is substantially
consistent with thal of HEFRS 4,

HEFRS 17 provides the corileda lo delermine when a non-insuwwance component |s distinct from the host
insurarde confract, Enlilies are required 1o firs! apply HKFES 2 o separale any cash flows relaled (o
emnbradded defvatives and distined investrment components and then apply HKFRS 15 1o separale from the
hosl insurance conlract any distind promise lo ransler goods or non-insurance sondces (o a policyholder,
Under HEFRS 17, them s ra sccounting poicy chalcs o unbunding, 11 is sither required or probilitod, This
Ia different from HEFAS 4 where unbundling for iiwestment components s permitied buol nol regquired when
cartain oriteria are mel and the separation of embedded derivalives is exempled in a nuenber of cases.
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24 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
{continued)

HKFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts (continved)

HEFFS AT introdisces a mew requirement for oniiies to identily portiolies of insurance condracis. wihich ..
comprise confracls thal are sublect 1o similar risks and managed logether. Confracts within a product line ~
wolld e expected 1o have similar rsks hance would be expecled 1o be in (he same portlolio il they are .
managed logether, Each porfolio of insurance conlracts | lssues shall b divided nlo a minirmom of: *

- a group ol contracls thal are onerous al indlial recognition, il any;

. a group of conlracts that at inilial recognition have no. significant possibllity of becoming onorous
subsequently, If any; and

. a group of ihe remaining contracis in the portiolio, il amy.

An enlily ig nat permilfed to include confracts ksued more than one yes aparl i the same group, I
conbracts within a portiolio would (al into different groups only because kaw or requlation speciiically
constrans he enlily's praclical absity (o sel a different price or kvl of banefils Tor policyholders with diffesent
characlogistics, the entity may include those conlracts in the same group, HEFRS 17 requeres entities o
esfablish the groups al indliad recognilion and prohibils subsequent reassessment ol The composilion of tha

groups,
An entily shall recognise a group of insurance confracts il Issues from the earliest of the following:

{a) ther beginning of the coverage perod of the group ol conlracts;
{3} thes diate when the first payment Trom a pollcyholder In the group becomes due; and
e for a group of onsrous comracts, when the group becomes onerous,

On inltial recognilion, an enlily measures a group ol nsurance conliacls al the tolal of the uli@mend

cash ows "FCFsT) and the conlractual service margin (FCSMT)L This may be referrad lo a3 the General

Messurement Mool (SGMMT) or the Building Block Apgroach ("BEAT) and standardizes tho vasiod approachios

for reserving unces HEFRS 4. The FOFs comprise of:

- eslimates of fulure cash flows - Only future cash Bows within the boundary of each coniract in the
grougy are allowed o be induded, Gash Bows are within the boundary of aninswrances confract if ey
arise from substantive dghts amd obligations thal exist during the reporting period in which the enlily
can compr the policyhiokder to pay the premiums or in which the enlily has a substantive obligation o
provide the policyholder wilh services.

. an adjustment 1o reflact the time value of money and the mnancial risks associated with the fulre cash
Mowes: and

. a risk adjusinrent for bearing ihe uncertanty aboul ihe amound and liming of the cash fows thal arises
frern non-financdal sk,

The CSM represents the unearmsed grofil of the group of inssmones contracts that the antity will recognise s it
provides services in the future, and s measured on initial recegnition of a group of nsurance contracts at an
amaunl that, unless the group of conracts is onenous, resullis inno income or expensas arising ai that date.
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
{continued)

HKFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts (continved)

g For contracis measured wsing GMM under HEKFRS 17, acquisition costs are included as par of the estimates
: af fulure cash Aows and theralore there B no need lor deferred acquisiion cost lo be separalely accounied
for, Furthermore, there is no longer a liability adequacy test under HEKFRES 17, All favowrabe ad unlavourablia
v changes Lo the cash flows thal are related to future service are oflset againsl CSM which removes the need
o lest the labilily for sdequacy. Wilth regands (o discounling insurance conract Eabililies. HKFRS 4 allows
Ingurers o conliue using acoounting polices that involée theim measuring insuranoe condract Tabilities on
an undiscounted basts. HKFRS 17 requires insurers fo apply discount rates to estimales of fulure cash flows

fhal ara consislenl with observable current markel prices.

For groups of contracts with a coverage period lss than one yesr, or where Il is reasonably expeectod
o produce a liability measwrement that would nol differ materially from the GMM, a simp#lied Premium
ABocation Approach (“PAAT) can be applied. Using the PAA, ihe liability for remaining coverage shall be
Inilially recogrised as the premdurns, B any, recelved ot nitlal recognilion, minies any ngurance accusstion
cash flows pald,

Prozenlation ard disclosures requirements infroduce a new nstrance income and axpense definition thatl
o iy Irom o presnium-basaed preserdation apprroach and 5 instedad o direc! resull of o moyemonts
In i Hems from the sialemend of financial posilion. For the presentalion of finance Income of expenses
{eug. the allect ol discounding), insurers have an accounting policy cholce al portlolio level 1o disaggregale
Irsurance fnance income of exponses lor (he poriod Bolwoon peofit o loss and olfes comprehonsive ncoms,
This is a reny solilion thal achieves a simia objective as the shadow accounting modsl undsr HKFRS 4 o
aveid undue volaliily @ the statement of comprehermsive income,

HEFRS 17 requires more granular and defalled disdosures compared te HKFRS 4 given tha high degros o
judgament in s application. An entity shall disdose qualitative and quanlitative infonmalion about:

[EY ther amounts recognised i its Anancial stalermaents that arise from insurance conlracts:
() the significant judgemsents, and changes in those Judgements. made when applying HEFRS 17; and
(o thes malure and eodlent of the isks thal arise Iroo insurancs conract s,

HEFRS 17 is effective for annual perieds, bagioning on or aller 1 January 2021, with earlier apglication
petmil lod il bolh HKFAS 9 Financal Instruments and HEKFRS 15 Pevenus rom Conlracks willh Coslormers
havier @lga boeen applied, An endity shall apply HKFRS 17 refrospeclively unless mpracticable, in which case
enlities have the aplion of usng dther a modifled relrospective approach of the fair value appeoach.

The directors of the Company anlicipate Thal the new standard will result inan importand change 1o the
aceoumbing policles for insurance contracls and b Bkely 1o have a matoelal impact on the Group's profil
and fmancia position, logether with significant changes In presentalion and disciosure, The Group has nol
inilialed a deladed analysis of the new standard and il would be premalure 1o disclose the impact ol the new
recuirements al this stage.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of consolidation

The consolidaled financial statements incorporate the finanda stalements of the Company and entilies
finchschng strectured enlities) confrolled by the Company and ils subsidiaries, Conlrol is achieved whon the
Coamipany: "
. hars power ovel The invesies; "’
* = exposed, or has rights, to variable refurns from its involvernent with the investee; and

- has the ability o use ils power to alfect ils retums,

The Group reassesses whether of not il controds an Investes I {facts and creumstances indicate thal there
are changes to one or more of the three daments ol conlrod Bsted alove.

When the Group has less than a majorily of the voling righls of an ivestes, il has power over the invesies
when the voling rights are sufficdent to gva B the practical ability o direct the rdevant actiities of thae
Imeestea unitaterally. The Group considers all redevant facts and circienstances in asseasing whather or not
the Group’s voting rights in an investes are sufficlend o give it power, including:

- the sire of the Group's holding al voting rights refative lo the size and dispersion of holdings of tha
other vole holders;

. polential voling rights bedd by the Group, othes vole holders or other parties:
- rights arising from other conlraciual amangaments; and

. any additional tacls and circemstances that indicate That e Group has, of does nol have, The cunrent
abllity lo direct the relevant activitles at the time thal declslons need fo be made, Including veling
pattems al previous shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company abtains control over the subsidiery and ceases when
the Company loses control of the subsidiary, Specifically, income and experses of a subsidiary aocquired or
digposed of during ke vear ane induded in the consolidated income statement and consclidaled stalement of
comprehmnshie income frem the date the Company gaios contiol until the date when the Company ceases to
conlral the subsidiary.

Profil or loss and each componenl of ofher comprohensive income ane allfibuled 1o the owners ol the
Company and o the non-confrolling interests. Tolal comprehensive income of subsidiaries is atiributed 1o the
owners of the Company and o the non-confralling inlerests even it this resulls in the non-controlling inlerests
Fearvimug & chirlicl ol amce,

When necessary, adjustments are made 1o the linancal stalements of subsidiafes to bring thelr accounding
podicies info line with the Group’s accounting policies,

Al intragroup assels and labiltiez, equity, income, expenzses and cash llows realing fo trangaclions baelween
members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation,

Mon-controfing interesls 0 subsidiarios are presented soparadely from the Group’s oquily therain, which
represent present ownership inlerests enlitling their holders to a proportienate share of net assels. ol the
relevant subsidiaries upon liquidation,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continusd)
= Changes in the Group's owrnership inferests in existing subsidianes

- Changes In the Group's ownership nlerests In edsling subsidiaries that do nol resull In the Group losing

-'._ comdral over the subsidiaries are accounted lor as aquily Iransactions, The camying amounts of The Group's

roediveant components of equily and the non-contralling interests are adjusted (o relloct the changes in their

v relative interests in the subskdiaries, including re-attribution of rdevant reserves belween the Group and the
rar-conirolling inferests according 1o the Group®s and the non-conrolling nteresl” propodionate interests,

Ay dilforence Botween the amownt by which tha non-cantraliing interests ase adjustod, and the (@ valoe of
thie consideration pald or recelved iz recognised direcily in equity and attribuled fo owners of the Comparny,

Wieen ibe Group loses contre of a subsidiary, the assels and labilities of ihal subsidiary and non -controfing
Interests (i anyl are derecognized, A gain or loss ls recognised n profl of loss and ks calcdated as the
differance belwean () the aggregale of the far value of the consideralion received and the f=r value of any
ratained interest and (i) the carrying amount of the assets mcluding goodwill), and liabdities of the subsidiany
altribalabde (o the owners of the Company, All amounts previously recognised In other comprehansive income
in refation to lhat subsidiary are accourded lor as i the Group had direclly disposed of the related assals
or liakdlies of the subsidiary (e reclassifiod o peofil o loss o ransferred o anolher calegory of equily as
spocifiod/pemmitted by applicable HEKFRSs), The fair value of oy vestment iolaireed in the lormoes sulbsdioeny
al tha date when conbrol is los! is regarded as the fair value oo initial recognilion for subsegquent accounling
imdder HRAS 39 o, when applicabsie, the cost on inftial recognition of an investment in an associate,

Investments in associates and joint ventura

An asscciale s an enlily over which the Group has signilicant influsnce, Significan) influence is the power 1o
parikcipale in the Inanda and operating policy decisions of the investes bul s nol control of Joinl conlral over
those policies.

A joint verdure B a joinl arangement whersby the parties (hat have jaind confred of the arangemenl have
righils 1o lhe nel asselg of tha joinl arrangement. Joint control iz the contractually agreed shanng of contral of
an arrangemenld, which exisis only when dedsions aboul the ralevant activiles require unanimous consenl ol
ther pawties sharing conlrol,

The results and mssets and liablilies ol associales or joinl venlures are incorporated in these consolidated
financial slatemants wsing the squEly method of sccountirg. The financial stalements of associates and join
venlures used for equily acoownting purposes ane prepaned wsing unilorm accounting polides as those ol
the Group like transacliomns and events in similar creomstances. Under The eguity melhod, an investiment
in an associale or a joinl venlure is nitially recognised in ihe consolidated statemenl of mancial posifion al
cosl and adjusted Thoerealter to wecognise the Group's share of the profit o loss and ol compeetensive
Income of the assockate or joint venture. Changes In nel asseds of the assoclaleoind venture ofher than profit
af loss and olher comprehensive income are nol accounted lor undess such changes resuled in changes in
o ship inborests held by the Group, When the Group's share of losses of an associale of a joint vinlure
exceeds lhe Group's inlerest in thal assodate of joinl vendure (which icludes any long-temm  inlerests that, in
substance, fomm part of th Grougs's ned investment in the associale o jonl venture), the Group discontinues
recognising s shage of further losses. Additional losses are recognised ondy 1o the extent thal the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligalions or made payments on behall of the associale or joind venlura
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments in associates and joint venture {continued)

An investrment in an associale or a joinl venlure s accoundad for using he equily method from The dale on
which the irvesies becomes an assodate or a joind venture, On acquisition of the investment in an assoclale Z
of & joinl venture, any excess of the cest of the Investment over the Group's share of the nat fair value of the o
Idenfiliable assels and labilities of the imestes is recognised as goodwill, which B induded within the camying :
amounl of the Fvesimant. Any edcess of The Group's share of (he ned faé value of the identifiable assets and v
liabilities aver the cost ol the investiment. aller reassessmend, B recognised immedialely in profil or loss in the

preriod in which he investmen is acguinod,

Whan the Group increages ts ownership nleresis In an assodale o a joint venture and the investos
conlinues 1o ba accounled lor as an as=sociale or 8 joint venlure, any excess ol the cost ol this additional
irneerstinant over the Group's additional share of The ned fair value of the idenlifiable asets and Babiities of the
Irneeston imeasured @z al the date of e additional investiment) is recognised as goodwill, which B induded
wilhin the carrying amound of the ivestment, Any excess of the Group's addilional shage of the ned fai value
af ldentifiabde assels and lakiltes measuned as al the date of the additional investment} over the cost of the
additional investment, aller reassessment, I8 recognised immediately In profl or loss in the perod in which
the addiional mvestment is acquired. There is no re-measurament of the carying amount of the previoushy
hdkdd ranership Inlesests in tha assockate o ihe joint vendure, nor ol the Taie vabee of he rol identifiabie assels
and the resulting goodwdl atiribudable lo the previously held interests in the assodate or the joint venlure,
Any gain or loss recognised in olher comprebrensive income previously shared by ihe Group remains in the
equily and s ol roclassfied 1o the peofit o loss, The Group commances aocounting for is share ol the
profit of less and olher comprehensive income ol 1The associale or the jeinl venlure according 1o the new
propotionale equily mleresis when The addilional oamership is acquired,

Thee Groap assesses whather there s an objective evidence thet the interest In an assodate of @ jolnt venlure
may be mpaired, When any objeclive evidence exists, the enlire camrying amount ol the invesiment {including
goodwill is tosted for impaiment in scoordance with HEAS 36 Impairment of Assels as o single assel by
cofmparirg s recoverable amaound (highes of value in use and falr value less costs of disposal) with ils camying
amounl, Any impairment koss recognised forms parl of the camying amount of (he invesiment. Any reversal of
that impairment boss is recognised in accordanco with HEAS 35 10 lhe extent that the recoveratile amount of
T investment subsequently iNcreases,

When the Group ceases 1o hove significan! influmce over an associalo or joint conlrol, it s accounted for
as @ disposa of the entire Interest in the nvestes with a resulling gain or foss beng recognised n profil or
loss. When lhe Group relains an interest in the lormer associale or [oinl venture and the retained inlerest is
a financial assel within the scope of HEAS 349, the Group measures the retained intarast al fair value at Thad
dale and the far value s regardedd as s lair vabue on iniliad recognition, The dilference belwoeen the carmying
amounl of the associale or joint veniure and The (air value of any refaned interes! and any procesds from
disposing the relevant inferest in the associala or joint venlure is included in the delermination of the gain or
bogs on disposal of the associale or jolrd ventiee, In adddion, the Group accounts Tor all amounts proevioushy
recognised In other comprehensive income in refalion to that assocale o jeint venlure on the same basis as
would bBe required il thal smzodciale o joint venture had direclly disposed of the related assels or liabilities.
Theretore, i a galn or loss presiously recognized in other comprehenshve Income by thal assoclale or joint
venture would be redassified 1o profit or boss on the disposal of the relaled assals or liabililies, the Group
roclassifios the gain of koss rom equily 1o profil or loss (s a roclassiication adjustment) upon disposal/partial
disposad of the reevanl associale o jolnl venlure,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments in associates and joint venture {continued)

= When the Group reduces ils ownership inforests in an assodale of a joint venlure bt the Group conlinees

g o use the equily method, the Group redassifies to profil or loss the propertion of the gain or loss thal e

5 previcusly been recognised In olher comprehensive Income rdating o that redisction In ownership interesls

v il thal gain ar kass would have been reclassified lo profit or loss on the disposal of the mlaled asseals or
[rabailithes.

When a group entily Iransacis with an sssodiale or a joinl venlure of the Group, profits and losses resullling
framm the Iransactions wilh the asodale of jeinl venture an recogiised in the Group's consolidated flinandal
slatements only to the exten of interests in the agsociate o joinl venture that are not retaled to the Group.

Foreign currencies

These financial slatements are presented in BMB, which iz the Group's funeliensl and presentation
currency. BMB ks used by each antily In the Group as fs funcliona and presentation currency in iis linancial
stalements. Foragn cumrency Iransactions recorded by the endifies in the Group are inilially recorded in their
raspeciive funclional currency using thie exchange rates provaiing al the dates of e Iransactions, Monetsry
assels and labllities denominated in foreign cumencies are translaled al the exchange rates peevaling af the
end of the reporing pedod,

Al The end of the reporting period, monelary lems demnominated in loreign cumencles are maltransialed al
the rales prevalling al thal date. Mon-monelary ileens camied al fair value thal are denominaled in foreign
cufrencies ane reranslated af the rates prevailing on the date when (he e value was detormined. Noo-
rmonetary itemms that are measuned Inlemms of Metodcal cost inoa forsgn curmency are nol retranslated,

Exchange dilferences arizing on the selllameant of monelary ilems, and on the refranslation of monetary fems,
are recognised in prolil or less in e perlod in which they arise, excepl for exchange diferances on monetany
fems receivable rom or payable 1o a loreign operation lor which setllomenl ks neither planned nor likely (o
oo (hanafors loaming par of the net investment in the loregn operation], which are recognised indialy in
ather comprehensive income and reclassified from equity te profit or loss on disposal or parlid disposal ol
fhe Group's interesis In associales/ [oinl ventures,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenls comprise cash on hand and demand deposils, and shord term highly liould
Irvestimenls thal are readity converlible into known smounts of cash, which are subject 1o an insighificant risk
of changes In valae, and have & short malunly of generally within three monhs whes acguinoed.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assots

Initial recognition ard measurermsnd

Financial smsels within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial assels al falr value through pralil
of loss, loans and recelvabdes, held-lo-malurily invesiments ard avallable-for-sale linancial assals, or as
defivalives designated as hadging mstruments inan offective hedge, as approprate. The Group delemmines
thie dassification of its linancial assets al inllid recogndtion, When linandal assels are recognized initialy, they
are measured al fair value plus frarsaction cosls, ewcepl in lhe case of finanda assels recorded al fair value

throagh profil of loss,

Al regular way purchases and sales of linancid assets are recognised on the trade date, thal is, the dale
thal the Group commits to purchase or sell the assel. Regular way purchaszes or sales e purchases of
sales ol finandal assels hal require deftvery of assels within the pertod generally established by regulation or
comvention in the marketplace,

L |

-

Subsequent measurement
The subsecuen! measurement of francal assels depends on ther dassification as follows:
Financial assels at fair value through profit or loss

Financia assets ab tir valee through profil or loss incode financial assets held for teading and financial agsets
designated upan nitial recognition as al faie value throwgh peofil or loss. Financlal assels are classibed as
teedd tor trading it they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Dedvalives, including separaled
embcidod doedvatives, are ahvays messorod al fair vadus through prolil of loss unless: ey ane designated as
effective hedging instruments as defined by HKAS 39,

Financial assals ab lar vaue Iwough prolil o loss ae caricd in the consolidated statemend of linancial
position at falr value with nel changes in falr vahue presented as et realised and unrealised gains/\losses) on
Investments in the Income stalement. These ned fair valee changes do nol include any dividends or inlerest
eamed on these financial assots, which are recognised in accordance with the policies sel oul for “Rovenuo
recognilion” below,

Financial assels designated al lair value through peofil or loss are designated al the dale of initial recognilion
and only 11 the ciiteda under HEAS 39 are salisfiod.

Dervalives embedded in hosl conlracts are accounied lor as separale derivatives and recorded al falr valua
il thelr economic charactenistics and rsks are nol dosely rdaled 1o those of the host conlrads and the
host comnracts are nol held lor rading of designaled a8 fair value threugh ol or loss. These embedded
derivalives are measured al far value with changes In fair value recognlsed in the income stalement.
Reassessmenl only ocours if there s a change in terms of the contracl Thal signilicanily modifies the cash
flews thal weould altherwise be requirec.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement fcontirued)
Leans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assels wilh fized or delenninaile payments thal are nol

v queted in an active markel, The Grouwp's loans and recelables include cash equivalents, lerm deposils,
Imsurance recelvables and invesiments dassilied as leans and recetvables. After Inltlal measurement, such
assals are subsequently measured al amorlised cosl, using the ellective interes! melhod, less any allowanca
for mpaimment. Amorised cost s caladaled by (aking into account any discounl of premium on scouisition
and Incudes fees or costs Ihat ame an integral part of the effective interest method, The effective nlerest
amoriEalion i included i inwestment income In the income statemenl.

Held-to-maturty investments

Non-derivative finandal assels with fived o determinabde paymenis and fixed maturilies dales thal are quoled
i an active markel are dassiioed as held-lo-mabrity when the Group has the positive intention and absblity
1o hold them 1o madurily, ofher than hose the onity designates as al financial assels o Tair value through
profil or loss, avalabla-lor-sale finandal assels o thosa mesling the delnition of loans and recetvables, Held-
lo-maturily investiments aro subsoquently measured al amodised cosl wdng tha offective inorost mothod
less any alowance lor impalmment, Amordised cost s caloulaled by taking Inle account any discount or
presmium on acquisition and fees or costs thal are an integral part of the elfective interest rale, The effective
interest amoisalion and the losses anising from impairment aee Bolh ncleded and recognised in e ircome
shatement.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Avallable-for-sale financial assels are non-defivatives thal are either designated as available-for-sale or are
rl classifiod a8 loans and receivabiles, held-to-maturily investments or financial asqets o) fair value throogh
prafil or kass,

After nitkal recognition, available-for-sale financid assels ame subsequently measured al Tair value with
wunredised gains or losses recognised as olher comprebensive Income in the available-for-sale investmend
revaluation resarve until tha ssel is derscognised or impaired, at which time the cuomulative gaing or sses
previously recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassiied to profit or loss. Inlerest and dividends
eamed whils! holding the aelablo-lor-sale (inandal assels are reparted as investimen) nooms, respoctively
and are recognised in he icome statemen in accordance with the policies sel cul for “Revenue recogition”
bredon,

When the fair vahse of unfisted edquily investments cannol be refiably messured because (a) The vasiabiBly in
thier raengpe of fessonabde fair value oslimades is sigraficanl lod thal investmend of [ the prebabilitios of the
various estimales within the range cannel be ressonably assessed and used n estimaling Talr value, such
Imestments are slated al cosl loss any impainmen losses,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Effective inferest metiod

The afiective interesl mathed 2 a8 melthod ol caloulaling the amorised cosl of a debd Instrumen and of
allocaling inlerest incomea over 1he rebevanl period. The alfective inferes] rala is the rale thal exactly discounis
ostirnadod fulure cash receipls frchuding o fees and points peid of recelved that Tarm an integral pan ol the
efteciive inlerest rate, Iransaction cosls and ofher premiums or discounts) throagh the expected life of the
debil instrumendt, or, where appropriale. a shorter pedod, o fhe el camying amount on initial recognition,
Interesl B is fecogrised on an offective inlefost bags lor deld instigments,

L |

-

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses ol the end of each reporting period whether there is an objective evidence ihal a
financial assed or a group ol financial assels is iImpaired, A financlal aesal of & group of nands assots is
deemead (o be mpaned if, and anly i, there = an objective evidence of impamend as a resull of one or mora
enenls thal occurred aller the ndtial recognition of the assel (an incurmed Noss event”) and thal loss evenl has
an mpact on the estimated fulure cash Bows of the financial asset or the group of Teancial assets thal can
ber reliabdly estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications thal a deblor or a group of debtors
Is experiending signilicant fnancial dillicufly, defsull or delinguency i inlerest or prindpal payments, the
prolanility that thay will eider bankruptoy of othed fingncial reorganisation aod obeorvable data midicating tha
there s a measurable decreasa In the estimatled lwure cash lows, such as armears arising from delaulls,

Fimncial assets carmed al amorfised cost

Il financls assets camied al amertised cosl are impared, the camying amount of the financial assels is
reduced lo the presen| value of estimated lulure cash flows (exchuding fulure cradil losses thal have nol been
incurred) and the reduction is recognised as an impairment loss in the income statement, The present value
ol estimaled hulure cash Bows shall be calculaled with the financial asset's original effective interes! rale and
the refiated collateral vaboe shall &so De laken info accounl, For linancial assels wilh fleating inlerest rabe, the
present value of estimated future cash flows shall be calculaled with fhe effective interes! rate stipulated by
fhe conlract.

For a financlal assel thal is individually significant, the Group assesses the assed indiddually Tor impairrment,
and recogrises The ancunt of impairmaent 0 prefit or loss, For a financlal assel that i ool individually
significant, The Group assesses the assel individualy Tor impa@ment or ncludes the asssel inoa group of
financial assels with sendar crodl risk characledistics and colleclively assesses them lor mpairment. || tha
Group daelermines thal no objeclive evidence ol impairmenl exdsts lor an individually assessed financial
assel, whelher (he financial assel is indivichaally sigrificant of nol, the financial assel B included noa group
ol finandad assets with similar credil sk characlerislics and collectively assessed lor impaimment, Finandal
amgels for which an impairment loss is individually recognised are not included in a collective assessment of

impairment.

Alter the Group rocoonises an gsioment loss of Gnancinl sssols carried ol amortised cost, i there is an
algecthe evidence thal lhe financial assels’ value resiores and the restoration can be radated objedively 1o
an avent ccourring afler ihe Impainment was recognised, the presdously recognised impalment loss shall
be: peversed and recognised In profil or loss, Howeves, the reveesal shall not resul in a carying amount ol
the financial assel hal exceads whal the amorlised cosl would have been had the impairmenl nol been
recognised al e date the impairmen] was reversod.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
= Azseds carried al cost

' Il there iz an objective evidence thal an Impairment less has been incumed an an ungqueled equity instrument

-'_ thal iz nof camied al fair value because ils fair value cannol be rdiably measured, the amound of the loss is

rmeasured as the difference boelween he assal’s carmying amount and (e presont value of estmaled fulure

v cash Nows discounted at the current markel rate of relurn for 3 similar financial aesel, mpamment losses on
these assets are nol reversed,

Avariable-for-sale financial assels

Far available-for-sale financial asszels, the Group assesses al the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence thal an invesiment or a-group of investmenls is impaired,

Il an avalabio-lof-sale asset ks impaired, an amoun! comprising the diffrence between s cosl e of
any principal repayment and amorlisation) and its cummend fair value, less any Impaliment loss prendously
recognised in lhe ircome slatemenl, s removed from alher comprehensive income and recognised in the
Incoma stalemend,

In the case of equily Investments dassified as avallalde-lor-sale, obfeclive evidence would inchede a significant
of prodonged decline in the G valee of an investoent bidow iTs cost, The determination of whal is “significant™
or “profonged” requires judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against lhe orginal cosl of the investment
and “profonged” against the patiod in which the lair value has beon below ils original cosl. Where there
Is evidence of impaiment, the cumulative loss - measured a5 the difference between fhe acouisiion cost
and the current lar value, less any impalmment loss on thal investment predously recognised in the income
slalament — B meclassified rom olher comprehensive income and recegnised in the income stalement,
Impairmen! losses on equity instruments dassified as avslatle-lor-sabe are nol reversed through the income
stalement. Increases in lheir fair value after impairment are recognised directly in olher compeehensive
o,

In the case of debil instruments dassified as avallabledor-sale, impaimment 1s assessed based on the same
crileria a2 finandal assels carried al amoriked cosl. Howewer, The amount recorded lor impairment i thea
curmulative loss measured as b difference babyesn the amorised cost and the corren] Faie valoe, less any
Impainment koss on thal imestment previcusly recogrised in the income statement, Fulure inlefest income
conlinues 10 be accned based on the reduced camying amound of the asset and 18 accred using the rate of
interesl used lo discount the lubure cash flows lor lhe purpose ol measuring The mpaionend loss, The inferest
Income I& recorded as Investmenl mcornme. impaiement losses on debl instruments are reversed. through
the income stalement il the increase in far value of the instroments can ba objeclively realed o an evenl
ocourring after the Impairment loss was recognised in the income statement.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial eszal (or, where applicable, a parl of a linancial assel or part of a group of simitar fnancial assels)
Is derecognised whean:

- the righls Lo receive cash lows from the assel have axpired; or

th Laronip has transterred ils rights 1o rocoeye cash Bows o the assel, oF has assumed an obliggation v
te pay the recelved cash flows in full without material defay 1o a third parly under a “pass-through®
arangemeant: and ailher {a) the Group has tranglemed substlantially all the risks and rewards of tha

assal, or (b the Group has neithor trareforred nor relained substantially all the rsks and rowands of

the assefs, bul has Iransfermed control of the assel,

Wiheen the Group has franstered its rghis 1o recelve cash flows from an assel or has entered inlo a pass-
thresigh avangament, B evaluates Il and 1o whal axtent it has retained the ek and revards of ownership of
the assel. When il has neither Iransfarmed nor relaned subslantially all the risks and rewards of the assel nor
transterred controd of tha assal, the assel is recognised Lo the adant of the Group™s conlinuing volvement
In the assel, Inthal case, the Group @se recognizes an associated EBbilty. The transfered assel and the
associated liability are measured on a basis thal refleclts the dghls and obligations that the Group has
rataired.

Continuing wolvermant that lakes ihe form of a guaranies over the lransferred assol is measared at e lower
al tha orgina carrying amound ol the assed and the madmum amount of consideration thal the Groop could
Eer pescquiresd 1o repady,

On derecognition of a financial asset in s entirely, the diference between the assels camying amount
and the sum of the consideralion received and receivable and the cumulative gain o loss thal had been
recognised in other comprehensise income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profil or loss,

Financial liabilities
Inifial recognifion and measufemen!

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are dassified as inancial labilities &l fair vabue through prodit
of bss, ar olher linancia liabililies al amortised cost & appropriste, The Group defermines (he classification
aof its financial Babilfices at iniflal recognition,

Financia liabilities are indtlally messured al far value. Transaction cosls thal are directly aliibulalbés o the
Issue of financial liabilities (other han financial liabiiities al faf value through peoflit o lossh are deducted
trom the tair value of the financial iabiities on initial recogrilion. Transaction costs dirsctly attribilaible to the
acquisiion ol inancial llabldities at falr value through profil or loss are recognised immediately In profit or loss,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities {(continued)
= Subsequent measurement
' The subsequent measurement of fnancal liabllities depends on their classification as fellows:
: Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

‘l” Finawwcial Hatlithes ol tair valio thiough profit of loss inclade mancial Bal&Blies held for trading and linandcdal
liatslities desigmnated upon initial recognilion sz at fair value threugh prodit e logs.

Firarwciad Nabiities are classifod as held (or trading I hey are acquited for the purpose of sdling in the
near lem, This calegory includes derivative financlal instruments entered info Ly the Group that are nol
designated az hedging instnemeants in hedge rdaticaships as dafined by HKAS 30, Separaled embedded
detivatives are always mossured al fair vahes theough prafl oF loss unless they aro designated as offactive
hedging instruments. Gains of losses on liabiities held lor trading are recognised in the Income stalement,
The ned fair vaue galn o loss recognised in the income slatemen! does nol incude any interest charged on
Theesi fanciad liakdilies,

Financial llabilitles designated as al fair value through profl or loss are designaled al the date of initlal
recogniticn and only if the oriteda in HKAS 39 are salisled.

Financial Habilities at amortised cost (including nterest-bearng borrowings)

Financial liabfifies inchiding secuilies sold under agresments Lo repurchase, miscellanesous payables and
acoruss, policyholders’ deposits and bonds payalde are Inilially stated o far value less directly ol iibotatlbe
fransaction cosls and are subsequenlly measured atl amortised cosl, using the afective interesl method
unless the effect of discounting would be insignificand. in which case they are slaled al cosl. The refated
intorest expenss & recognised in e ncomee statement, Amounts due lo reinsiarens ane accounted for as il
they were ather Bnancial liabllitles,

Gains and losges are recognized in the income slatemen! when the liabililies are derecognised as well as
throagh the amorlsation procoss,

Effective interest method

The effective interest method i a melthed of calaulating the amodised cosl of a [imancial Eabiy and of
aflocating inenes! eqponsa over the rdevant pesiod. The olfective inferest rate 05 e rale hal exactly
discounts estimated fulure cash payments (including &l fees and points paid o recaved that formn an integral
parl of the effective interss! rale, ransaction costs and olber premiums or discounts) through e axpected

lile @l the fnancs Babilly, or, where appropriale, a shorfler perlod, to the nel carrying amount on initlal
recogniticn. interest axpense ks recognised on an elleclive mlerest basis,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities {(continued)

Derecognition of francial iabaities

A finarcia llabifity I8 derecognised when the ebligation under the liability i= discharged, cancelled, or havea =
expired,

Wl an oodsling Andancial lablily i ropisced by anothes irorm e same lendor on substaniially differont Torms, v
of the ferms of an exlsting lakbllity are substantially modified. such an exchange of modiflcation s treated

a5 a derscognilion of the orlginal llablily and a recognilion of a new Fability, and the difference belween tha

respesclivie carmying amounts is recognised in the income stalement.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guaranies condracts issuesd by the Group are those contiacls (hat rsgiire a paymont 1o be mades 1o
rafnburse the holder for a loss il incurs because he specified deblor falls to make a payment when dueé in
accordance with the lerms of a dait instrument.

The Group has peedously regarded certain credit insurance confracts i issued with a finandal guaranies
element as insurance confracts and has used the accounting methods applicable (o Inswrance contracts, and
accordingly has slected lo apply HKFRS 4 1o account for such confracts.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
Initral recognition and subseguent measurement

The Group uses dervative finandgal instruments, suech as nleres rale swaps, 1o hedge its inlerest rale sk,
Such derbvalive inancia instruments are inflially recognitzed al falr value on the dale on which a derdvalive
cordrach is enferad inlo and are subsequently remeasured al fair value. Derivalives are carred as sesels when
Thier Bt walue s posilive and as Habalities whon the las value s mogative,

Any gains or losses arising om changes in lad valee ol derivalives are taken directly 1o the income
statement, oxcept for the ollective portion of cash Bow hedges, which is recognised in olher comprelwnshe
Incomae,

Far the purpose ol hedge accounting. hedoes are classilied as cash low hedges when hedging the exposura
to varkability B cash loiwes hal is either allrbulable 1o a paricular rsk assccialed with a recognised assel or
lEability of a highly protwabdle forecast Iransaction,

Al the inceplion of a hedge relationship. the Group lomally designates and docoments the hedge relationship
1o which the Grougs wishes to apply hesdge accounting, the sk management ojoclive and 13 straloegy bof
underiaking the hedge, The documentalion includes identification of the hiedging instrumend, the hedged [tem
of transaction, the nalure ol the sk being hedged and how the Group will assess the hedging inglrument s
effectivenass of changes in the hedgng Instument™s fair value in offsedting the eposure 1o changes in the
hesdged tem's falr value or cash fows afiribulable to the hedged risk, Such hedges are expected to be highly
alfeciive in achieving ofiselling changes in cash flows and are assessed on an ongoing basis lo delermine
That they aclusly have boeon Bighty offective (hroughoul the financial roponing poniods for which thay wera
deslgnat ed,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
= Initial recognition ard subseqgerent meascrement (cortinoed)}

' Hadges which mesl the siricl oflera lor hedoge accounling and are classiied as cash llow hadges ara
i accounted lor as Tollows:

"f Thi efigctive pordion of the gain or loss on e hedging instrument s recognised directly in othoer
compeehensive Income In the cash flow hedging reserve, while any ineflective porlion |3 recognised
Immeadialaly in the income slaterment.

Amounls recogailsed In olher comprehensive income are transterred 1o the ncome stalernent when The
hedged transaction affecls profil or loss, such as when hedged finencial income or financial sgpense is
recognised or when a forecast sale ocours. Whese fhe hedged flem is the cosl of a non-inancial assel or
non-financial Babilly, the amoints recognised in other comprehenaive Income are Iransfamed 1o the initid
camying amouni ol he non-finandal assel or on-financial lability.

Il the lorecast Iransaction or firm commilment & no longer edpected to ooour, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in equely s transterred 1o the Dcome stalement, IF the hedging instrument expires or is
sold, terminaled or exercised withoul replacement o rollover, of il s designalion as a hedge is revoked, tha
amoaunts provieusly recognised s olboe comprehomive inocome ramain o olher comprehensive. income until
the forecas! transaction or i commdimend affects prolil or loss,

Fair value measurament

Fair vahue |2 (he price thal would e received 1o sl a0 assel or paid o raneler 2 lbility in an ordorty
fransaciion between markel parlicizanis al the messiwament dale, regardless of whethar thal ice B directly
olxservable of estimated using anather vahuation lochnicgue, In estimating the fas value of anoassol or a Batity,
thie Groap takes inlo sccount the characlerstics of the asset or labdlity If market participants would taboe
fhose characteristics inlo acoounl when pricing the assel or lability at the measurernent date. Fair value for
ressurement andlor disdosme purposes in these consolidated nanciad statoments |2 dolermined on such
a bagks, exospl for beasing transaclions thal are within the scope ol HKAS 17 Leages, and messuremenls
thal have some sSmilarities 1o fair value bal are nol lair value, such as value in use in HEAS 36 Impaimment ol
Agsels,

A lair value measurement ol a non-financial asset takes info accounl a markel participant's ability to generale
econamic benalils by using e assel in ils highest and besl use or by selling il 1o another markel participant
thial would use I assel inilts highest and best use,

For financial instrements and. investment properties which are transfered al falr value and a valuation
fechnigque that unobsesvable inputs is 1o be used 1o measure fair value insubsecquent periods, the valuation
Peschinigiie is colibdated o that e osiulls of He valeation lechidgue equals the ransacion prce,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

In addition, for financial reporfing purposes, [&r value messurements are categorized inlo Level 1, 2 o 3
based on the degres to which the inpuls to ihe far value measurements are cbservabde and the significance =
of tha Inpeds to the el value measurament in ks entinaty, which are described & follows: 7

. Loved 1 il s are quoted prices {unadusted) in active markets Toe idonlical assels or liabililies that thae ‘,.
enlily can access al the measurement date;

- Lewvel 2 Inpuils are inpuls, other than quoled prices included within Level 1, thal are obserable for the
assel of liability, ather directly or indirectly; and

- Leved 3 inpuits are imobsenvable inputs for the ssket or liabdity.
Investment properties

Investment. properdies are iInlerests in land and bulldings drcbuding the easehold interest under an operating
lease for a properly which would olherwize meel the definifion of an investment properly) hald to eam rental
imcore andior for capital appreciation. rallver than lor use in the production o supply of goods of senices
ar for administralive purposes; or lor sae in the ordinary course ol business, Such properties &re measured
Inilially al cost, inchading transactan cosls, Subsequent 1o inilial recognition, investmen| properlies are staled
al fair vadue, which reftects marked conditions al the erwd ol the roporting perod,

Gains of losses arlsing from changes in the falr values of Investment propertios are incuded inthe come
slaleament in the year in which they arse.

An Investment properly s derecognised upon disposal ar when the investmen! propery B permanently
wilhdrawn from use and no (ulure economic benalils are expected Trom ils disposals, Any gain or loss arising
on desecognilion of the properly (ceculaled o5 the diferonce betwoeen the nod disposal procesds and the
camying amounl al the assed) Is Incheded in peoflt of loas in the pertod in which the property ks derecognised,

For a lranster from investment properties lo owner-ocoupied properties, the deamed cost ol a properly for
subseguent accounting is its fair value al the dale of change i use, Il a properly cocupded by (he Grougs
as an owner-ocopied property becomes an investment propery, the Group accounts lor such properly in
accordance with the polcy sialed under “Propsry and equipment and depredciation” up 1o the dale of change
i e, and any diference al thal dale bebween the carmyng amolnd and the far value of the propedty is
accounted lor as an assel revaluation reserce, On disposal of the investmen! property, the assel revaluation
resare incheded inoedquily is lransterred 1o relained prolils as a movemenl in reseres,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property and equipment and depreciation

= Properly and equipment, olher than constiection in progress, are siated al cost less acoumulated
g depreciation and any impairment losses. The cosd of an flem of propety and equipment comprises ils
5 purchase pice and ay directly atiribidable costs o bringing the assal 1o lls working condifion and localion
for its inlended use, Expendilure incurred aller items of properly and equipment have been pul inlo operalion,
v such as repairs and malntenance, & normally charged 1o the income staterment In the perdod in which it ks
Incurred. In siluations where the recognition crileria are salisfied, the expendilure for a major Inspection is
capilafised in the carmying amount of the @ssel as a replacement. Whoene signilicant parts of property and
equipment are required to be replaced al Intervals, the Group recognlses such pars as indhvidual assels with

spadific uselul Bves and depredales them accordingly.

Deprociation is caloulaled on the straight-line basis 1o write off the cost of each Rem of property and
equipment, ather lhan conslnuction in progress, to its resideal value over ils estimaled vsefid e, The
principad snrual rales used for this purpose are as follows:

Land and buildings 2T o 19.40%
Molor vehicles 16, 17% 1o 24, 286%
Offies oopepmont, fumiluna and fixtues 0, 0% lo 32.3%%

Whwre parts ol a0 (tem of properly and edquipmeent ave different uselul lives, the cost of thal tem is allocalod
an a reasonable basks among Ihe pars and each part i deprecialed separataly.

Residual values, uselul lives and the deprecialion method are reviewsd, and adjusted if apperoprale, al least
al eacly financial year oned,

An Bem of properly and equipment including any significant parl initially recognised s derecognised upon
digposal or when no iiure economic bonedils are expoected from s use or disposal, Any gain o loss on
disposal o refirement recognised in the income stalement in the year the assel s derecognised is the
ditference batwean the nel sales proceads and The carndng amound of the relevant assel.

Construction i progress mainky represends bulldings under constroction, which is staled a8l cost loss any
Impainment losses, and B nol depreciated, Cost comprises e direct costs of construclion and capitalizod
borrowing cosls on related borowed funds during the perdod of construclion. Constnection in progress s
reclassiliod lo lhe apgropeiale calegory of properly and equipment when completed and ready lor use.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impainmen exisis, of when annual impairment testing for an assel is required {olher
fhan linamcial assels and goodwill). the assel’s recoverable amount is estimaled. An assel’s rocoverable
amounl B the higher ol the assel’s or cash-generating unil's value In use and lis falr value less costs of
digposal, and is delermined lor an individuad assel. unless the assel does nol genevale cash inflows thal ara
largety independent ol those rom ollver assels or groups of assets, In which case the recoverable amount is v
determined [or the cash-generating unil 1o which he assel balongs.

Ay imngaliment loss i recognised oaly i1 the carying amount of a0 assel excoesds ils recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use. the eslimated fulure cash llows are discounted 10 Ihar present vabse Using & pra-tax
dizcount rale thal reflects currenl markel assessments of the fime value of money and the risks spacific (o
thie assed, An iggainment loss s charged 1o the income statement in the pericd in which it arisos o treated
as @ revauslion decrease, as appropriale,

An sssessmend s mads al the ond ol each reporting poriod as o whelbes there |5 an indicalion hat
proviously recogqnized Impalrment losses may no longer asdst or may have decreased, I such an indication
exisls, the recoverable amount is estimaled. A presdously recognized Enpaimment loss of an assel other than
goodwdll s reversed only 1l there has bean a change in he estimales used 1o delanmine the recoveralo
ammvounl of thal assel, DUl nel to an ameunt highes tham the camying amount thal weaskd have beon determined
{ned of any depreciation/amorisalion] had no npament loss been recognised for the assel in pror years,
A reversal al such an impamment loss is credited lo the income slalemend in the perod in which [t ardses or
fraated s a rowhualion incroase, a8 appeopriale,

Insurance contracts

Insursnce conleacts sne those contracts under which he Group has sccoepled significant insurance nsk
from the policyholders by agresing 1o compersate the policyholders if a specified uncertain fulune @ent
{the insured evenl) adversely affects the pollcyholders, Insurance conbracls are classified as dired insuranca
confracks and reinsurance contracts. The signaficance of nsurance risk as assessed by the Group s based
an the addilional amourd That the Group needs o compensate policyholders wpon the scourrenca of the
Irvsuerawrvon dvonis,

Some contracts Esied by the Group may contain bolh an insurance componen! and a deposil component,
Il these hwo componsnts are dislincl and can be measured reflably, the underlying amounts are unbaundied.
The unbundled insurance companent s accounted lor according to HKFRES 4 and (he unbundled deposit
component s accountod for as financial lakdities, 11 i insurance component and e deposit componenl ane
nol distingt and separately measurable, the entire confract will ba accounted for as an Insurance conlract,

Onee o conlract has been clagsificd as an insurance conlract, @ remans an inserance coniract s o
detecognition, even Il the insurance risk subsequently reduces significantly. Invesiment contracts can,
hevarenver, be redassiiied as insurance confracts alter inilial recognilion il insurance risk becomes signilicant.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant insurance risk testing

g For nsurance conltracts issued by the Group, tests are performed o delarmine il the conlracts conlain
g significant insurance sk, and coniracts of a simiar nature are grouped together for this parpose. When
: performing the slignificant Insurance rsk lesling the Group makes judgemants in sequence &s 1o whelher

the conlract translees insurance rsk, whelher the conlracl has commercial subslance, and whalher thea
Y tranalered insirance risk s significant,

Insurance receivables

Insuramce recolvables are rocognised whon due and messured on initial recognition al the (& value of the
consideration mosved o recehable. Subsedquent 1o inllial recognition, insurance receivables are measured al
armvortimed cosl, using the elfective interest molhod. The camying value of insurance recolvalles is roviewed
for impairment wherver esents of circumstances indicale that the camylng amount may nol be receivable,
with the impaimment loss recorded in the income statemend.

Insurance recaivabdes are derecognised when fnancal assels derecognilion oritera have been mel,
Insurance contract liabilities

Whan messuring insurance coniract liabilities, 1he Group uses a group of insurance contracls whose
Irsurance risks are of a similar nature as a measusement undl, The Group's insurance conlrscts ane classilied
Into certain measurement wnills by lype of insurance,

The Group's insurence conlract liabililies comprise manly uneamed premium reserves and loss and loss
adjustmaent EREHASE MRS,

The uneamed premivm reserves represent promiums recelved for risks thal have nol yel expired. Al inceplion
ol he coplract, if fepresends promiums recaved or roceivalde mings nelevsan acquisition cosls, Acouisition
costs in retalion lo the sale of new Insurance confracts such as commission expenses, underwiling personnel
expenses, lax and other surcharges, Insurance secimily fund and olher Incremental cosle are recorded as
expenses in profil or koss agains! an equal and opposile amound of pramium being recogrised as rovenus,
Submequent fo the initial recognition, he unearmed premium resenes ae rdeased  over [he term of the
condract and are primaily earmed on-a 355-day basis. The Babilily k= dizcounted lo presenl value using a risk-
frew rate, plus an appropriale. premium to fully reflect the charactonstics of the cash Aow being discounted,
when the impacl of lime value of money s significant. When any deficlency arises from perlomming the Habsliby
adequacy lesls as described below, uneamed premium reserves have lo be adjusled 1o rellec) ihe deficiency.

Al the el of sach reporting period, labiily adequacy tests are performied o ensure e adegquacy ol tha
uneamed premium reserves. Il currenl estimates of the present value of the expected flure claims and loss
acljistmant expenses in respoact of the rdevanl insurance confracts, plus an addilional risk margin 1o reflect
thier inhiafent uneertanty assocated with o hatiie ned cash llows, excosd the unoeded. I Te0nes,
then the umearned premium resenves are deemed bo be defickent. The resulling deliciency |s recognised
immadialaly through predil or loss, The risk margin lor the lests desaibed above s determined using the cost
ol capild approach and the confidence iMMerva approach and based on lhe most recenl experience of the
Group as well as by reference o the industiry enchmark,

Logs and loss adfusiment exponss fosenes indude mourred and roported reseeves, incurmed bul nol reported
{“IBNA") reserves and loss adiustment expense resenes.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Insurance contract liabilities (continued)

Logs and loss adjusiment expenss resorves are astablished for the eslimaled ullimate cost of all claims
imcurred bul mol sefiled af i end of eadh reporting period, wheiher reporied or not, logether with refated
claims handling cosls and reduclion for the expected value ol salvage and olher recoveries, plus a rsk
margin, Delays can be experienced in nolificalion and settlerment of cerlan lypes ol claims, and tharelora
the ullimale cosl of hese clalms cannol be known with cerainty al the end of each reporting perod. Tha
liability is cabculated al 1he reporting dale using a range of slandand acluardal projection lechnigques, based
on empitcal data and current assumplions. Fisk margin is determined using o cost ol capital apgreach
and the confidence interval approach and based on the most ecent experlence of the Group as well as by
raference lo lhe Industry benchmark. The llability is discounded 1o presenl value using a risk-lree rale, plus an
approgriato premivm 1o fully reflect the charactorstics of he cash low being discoumtod, when (he impact
of time valse of money is significant. Adiustmonts 1o thae labilities &l the end of each reporting period are
recorded in profil or loss,

L P

-

Derecognition of insurance contract Rabilibies
Insurance condracl labilities are derecopnised when they are discharged, cancalled, or have expired,
Reinsurance

The Group cedes Insurance risk in the normal course of business for parl of s businesses. Relnswance
amsals represent balances due rom reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable lrom reinsoners are
estimalod ina mannes consistent with the nsurance confract labilities o sellbed cliins associnted with the
reinsured policies and are in accordance with the redated refnsirance contracts,

Commisskons recelvable on cutward reinsurancs contracls are recorded as income in the income statament,
The rensurers” share of unesarned premium reserves |s reduced by commisshons receivabde on oubward
reinsurance cotacts al inceplion and subsequiently the reduced balance s rebeased over the lenm ol the
confract in the saame manner as The reated uneamed premium resenves, Peinsurers” share of loss and loss
adjusiment expense reserves also Inchudes lts share of risk margin to the gross balance of loss and loss
adjusiment expanse resanes.,

Reinsurancs assols ara roviewed for impairmont al each reporting dale or more recquently when an indication
of impasrment arizes during the reporting year. Enpairmen occies when theee is objoctive evidencs ag @ result
af an event that ocourred after initial recognition of The reinsurance asset that the Grouz may not recelve all
ottstanding amounts due under the tems of the contract and the dfect has a reiably measurable impact on
the amaounis thal will recelve frem the reinsurer. The Impaliment loss B recorded Inthe Income slalament.

Caded rensurance arrangements do nod relieve the Group rom its obdigstions o policyholders,

The Group also assumes feiimEance sk the fomal course of busigss for nsurance confiacts whone
applicable, Premlums and daims on assumed reinsirance are recognised s revenue and expenses in tha
S manned @5 thisy would be i The meinsurance wene considened direct business, taking nte @ccount the
product chassification of the reinsured business. Fensurance liakslities represent balances due lo reinsurance
companies. Amounts payabée lo reinsurers are astimated in a manner consistend with the relafed relnsurance
confracts. Fecsivables and payables agdsing from rensurance contracts are measured al amorbised costs and
not alfsed lor presentation puiposes.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Reinsurance (continued)
Pramiums and daims are presented on a gross basis for Bolth ceded and assumed reinsuranca.

' Relnswrance assels or kabilllies are derecognised when the condractual rights are exdingeshed or explire or
[ when the contract is lranslerred to another party.

v Reinsurance coniracts thal do nol lranster significan insurance risk are accounted for as financial
Instuments. These e deposit assels or financial Babilties thal are recognized based on the consideralion
paid or recefved less any explicit idendilied premiums or lees 1o be relained by the cadanl. Ivesimeant income
of expense o these contracts is accounted for using the effective interest method when sccned.

Revenue recognition

Remveniug is recogisod whish the armount of revesue can be roliably messured; when il s probaible hal ulure
econamic benefits will low o the Group and when specic orileria have beon mel for each of e Group's
aclivitkes, as described below,

Gross premiimns

Pramium income and reinsurance premium ncome are mcognised when the insurance conlracts are lssued,
related insurance sk is undertaken by the Group, # is probalde thal the ralated econombc bersafits will Tow
T tha Group and the related incomme can boe reliably measured,

Inwestmearnt iIncome

Interest income i recogoised in (e meome stalement as | accrues and B caloulated by using the offecte
Interest methed. Fees and commissions that are an infegral par of the effective yield of the financlal assal or
liakilily are recognised as an adjustiment to the effective inleres! rabe of the instrument.

Invesstimendt income also includes - dividends when the dght 1o receive paymen) 15 establishod. For listed
secaprities, this is the dale the securily is listed as ex-dividend.

Rental ingome

Rental income |s recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease lerms.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Claims

Claims inowred include all claim losses ocourring during the year, whelher reported or nol, incuding
fhe related loss adjstment expenses, a reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveres and any
adjustments to claims eutstanding rom previeus years. ~

Loss adjustmenl oxpenses irdude intemal and external costs incumed In connecion with the negotiation and .,‘,.
seltbement of cladms, Inlemal costs inchude a8 general admdnistrative costs directly aliriutlable 1o the clams
funclion.

Feirsurancn clalms are recognised when (he realed gross insurance daims. ane recognisaed according to the
terms of the refevan! conlract.

Taxation
Income lax expense represents e sum ol the lax cumently payable and deferred Tac

The tax currently payabls is baged on laxabde profl for e yess, Tadable profil difers Trom profibloss batore
fax because of income or expense thal are taxable or deductible i other years and items that are never
taxable or deduclible. The Groug's Habdity lor ciarend 12 ks calculaled using lax rates thal have been enacled
ar subslantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Dieterrod tax B recognised on temporary differences Bolweon the carrying sncinls of assots and liabiities in
the consoiidated financial statements and the cormesponding 1ax beses used in the compulation of Lol
prafil. Deferrad lax Eabililies are generally recognised for all faxable lemporary differences. Delerred lax assels
arer genavally recognisod for all doductibte lemporary differonces lo the axdent that il ks probatshe that faoble
profils will be available aganst which hose deduclible lemporary differences can be ulilised,. Such deferred
Tae asesets and labditios ane nol recognised it the lemporary. difference arses: rom e inilial recognition {sher
than in a business combinallon) of assets and Babdilies ina tramsaclion thal affects neither the taxable profl
rar the accounting profil. n addilion, deferred 1o Babilifies are nol recognised il the temporary difference
ariges from (he inllid recogrition of goodwill,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Taxation (Continued)

] Dederred tax liabilifies are recogrised for taxable lemporary dillerences associaled with investments in
g subsidiarios and associates, and interesis in joint veniures, except where the Group is able lo conlred the
: reversal of the temporany dilerence and 1§ ks probatde thal the lemporary difference will nod reverse in the
foresecable dwre, Delerred lax assels arsing rom deduclitde lemporary differences assodaled with such

v Investments and Inlerests are only recognized o the extenl thal @ is probable that there will be sufficient
faxable profils against which 1o utilise the benslils of the lanmporany differences and they are exgecied o
roerse in e boresosabis fulure,

The carrying amount of deferrod 1o agsels iz reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the exlen that it is no longer probable thal sulficient tacable profits will be geailable to allow all or part ol tha
s 1o be rocovered,

Dedamed fax assels and Rabililies are measiwed 8l the lax rales (hal are expecled lo apply te the period
which the lability is seltled or the assel realised, based on lax ralos (and ax laws) that have been enacled or
substandively oracted by the end of the repaorting perod.

The measurement of deferred Lo Babililies and assels reflect the lax consecquences thal would follow from
fhe manner in which he Group expects, al the end of the reporiing perfod, o recoves or selile the carmying
amounis of i1 assots and liabdities.

For the purposes of measuring defermed Lax liabiiies or delermed lax assots lor imestment progeories thal ara
rmegrsared wging the fair vales model, he carrying amounts of such properties are presumed 1o be recovered
enilirely (hrough sale. unless the presumption is rebutted by facts and circumstances. The presumgtion is
rebutled when the investmenl properties are deprediable and are held wilhin the conlex of a business model
whese oljedtive & lo substanlially consume over time e sconamic bonelite embodied in the lnvestment
properties, rathr than through sala,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Taxation (continued)

Diedarred tax assols and deferred 1ax labilities are olfsol when there is a legally enforceabsds rghl ecdsts 1o sel
ol currend fax assels againsi curmend lax liabilities and when they redate 1o income taxes bevied by the samme Z
taxation authorlty and the Group intends 1o setile Hs aument tax assels and Rabilitles on a ned basis, o

Cument and dolemed tax are recogrised in prafil or loss, excepl when ey retale (o doms that are recognised :
In other compeehensive income or directly in equily, B which case, the cumenl and deferred lax are also v
recognised in other compreheansive income or directly in equily respectively, Where current ta or deferred tax

afiges frem (he inlthal acoowmiling lor o budness combnation, he tax eflec! & induded in the acesunting o

thie business combinalion.

Borrowing costs

Bomowing cosls direclly attibatalde 1o the acquisition, consiiuction o production of qualifying assels,
I.e., assels thal necessarly lake a substanlial period ol lime 1o get ready for thelr iMended usa or sale, are
capilalised as part of the cost ol those assels. The capilalisation of such borrowing cosls ceases when the
assols are subslantially ready for their mtendod wse or sabe, bvestment income eamwd on e femporary
Investment of spedfic borrowings pending thelr expendilure on qualilying assels s deduected from the
bBosrowing cosls capilalized, Al otfver borrowing cosls are axpensed in the period in which hey are incurred,
Bofrowing cosls conslel of infarest and other cosls thal an entity incurs in conneclion with the bosrowing of
Tunids.

Government grants

Government grants ae not recognised undll there ts reasonalde assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions atlaching 1o them and thal the grants will be recelved,

Govermiment grants are recognised in profil or loss on a systemalic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as egpenses the related costs for which the granis are inlended 1o compensate, Spoecifically,
govermanent grants whose pimary comdition s that he Group should purchase, cormduct of olhensibe
aciquire non-cumen! assels s recognized @ deferred Incoma in the consolidated slatement ol financal
posifion and franslerred (o profil or loss ona systematic and rational basis over The uselul lves of the relaled
ashis,

Governmenlt granis that are recelvable as compensation for expenses or kosses already incumed o for the
purpose of giving immadiste finaaal support to the Group with o (ulure relsted costs are recognised In
prolil or kass in the pedod inowhich they become recehvadile,

The benefil of a governmenlt [oan at a below-markeal rale of inlerest s lrealed as a govemment grand,
megsured as the difvence belwean proceeds received and The fair value of the loan based on prevading
markol Intarest raes,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Related parties
A partly BB considerad to be refated lo the Group it
' {a) the parly is a parson o a close member of thal parson’s lamily and thal person:
@ has control or joinl controd over 1he Grougx
‘l” ) s segniliczant infhoenics over the Group;, of

(@) I a mamber of the key managemen] parsonne of the Group or of a parent of the Groog;

) the pasty is an entily where any of ihe following condifions applies:
i fher ety and the Group ane membens of Bhe same groups;

®  oneeolily s an associsle of joinl verdure of the olhor entily jor of a parent, subsidiary or Tellow
subsidiary of the other enfityl:

(ai} the entity and the Group are joinl venlures of the same thind party;

(v one enlily s a foind venture ol a third entity and the olber entity is an associate of e Thrd
antily;

(v) the anfity is a post-esmployment benefil plan for the benefil of employees of elther the Groop or
an antity redated 1o Hhe Groaps;

{wib the entily s controlled or jeintly conlrolled by a person idendified in {aj; and

(vily @ person identified () @) kas significant influenos over the enlily of s a member of the key
mianagement personnel of the entily (or of a parent of the entily).

Provisions

Excapt for contingent considerations derlving from or conlingent llabilities assumed In business combinations,
comingent liabilies are recognised as provisions if the feowing conditions are mel:

- an anlity has a present obligation as a resull ol a pas! avenl;

it is probabde thal an oulflow of resources embodying sconomic benefits will be recquired o settle the
obligation; and

- o rodlabde estimate can be made of the amount of he cbligaticn,

The amounl recognized as a provision shall be the best eslimate of the expendilure required 1o selile tha
presenl obligation al the end af the reporting period with the considaralion of risks, mceranties and the
presenl value, Provisions shall be reviessed ab the end ol e reporting period and adjusted o rellect the
canrent best estimate:
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits

Retirement banafit costs and formination benefits

Paymeants 1o defined contribution relirvement benalil plans are recognised as an expense when employess
have rendered sendice anliting them fo The conlributions, For defined conlibution plans, the Group pays 1
cofibaulions (o basic relivament Insurance, annuity schere amd unemgployment nsurance. The Group has .
mada annuity confribaticns in (ropoetion to ity employess” wages. v

A liability for a lerminalion benelil is recognised al the earfier of when tha Group can no longer wWithdraw the
offer of the tormination bonsil and whesn the enlily recognises any mlated restructuring costs,

Short-term and other long-term employee banefits

Shorl lesm amployos benolils are recognised al the undiscountod smowmnl of the banalits expocted 1o ba
paid as and when employees rendered the sendces. All short-lemn employes benelits are recognised as an
experae unless another HEFRS requires or penmils the inchuskon af (he benalils in the cosl ol an a3sel.

Short-termn employes beneliis refer lo employes wages. bonuses, sockd security contribulions such as
medical Inswrance, work Injury Insurance, matemily Inswrance and housing hmd, measwtred al the amount
Incurred or al the applicable benchmarks and rales.

A Bab@ily iz recognised for benelils accring 1o employess (such as wades and salaries, annual leave oo sick
leswve) after deducting any amount aveady pald.

Linkilties rocognised in respoect of other long-lerm employes benolits are measunod at the present value of
the estimated fulure cash oulflows expected lo be made by the Group In respect of sendces provided by
ermployees up lo the reparting dale. Any changes in he Babilities' carmying amounts resulfing from service
cost, inferest and remessurements aro recognised in profit o loss excepl 1o the extenl thal another HKFFAS
recpires of pemits thelr inclusions in the cost ol an assel.

Share-based paymenis

Employess working in The Group are granted share appreciation dghts ("5ARs%), which can be setiled only in
cash {(*cash-sellled Iransactions®. The cesl of cash-sellled share based payment fransaclions is measured
Imilially &l fair value wsing the Black -Scholes modal al the granl dale laking inlo accoun! the lerms and
conditions upon which the nstruments were granted, This (s vahie (s expenged over this perbod anll vesing

wilh the recognilion of a corresponiding liablily. The Eability iz remeasured at the end of each reporting date
g Lo and induding the solllement datae, with changes in fair value recognised in tha income slalemenl,

Leasing

Leases are dassiied as financs leases whenewer the ferms of the lease lransfer substantially all the nsks and
rinyarcls of ownaradip 1o the lesses, Al othor leasos are dassilied a3 operaling leases,

The Group as lessor

Rental meomse from opaaling leases is recognised inprofil or loss onastraight-line Basis over tha term of
the relevan! lease, Inflial direct costs incurred In negotiating and amanging an operating lease are added 1o
fthe carnying amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense on a straighl-line basis over the leasa
term,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leasing (continued)
The Group as lesseo

' Operaling lease payments, induding the cosl of acquiring land held under operating leases, are recognised
'_._ as an expanse on a slaighl-line basis over the lbase tam. Conlingend rentals arising under opsarating keases
v are recognised as & expensa in e pesiod inowhich they are Bcumed,

In ihe event thal lease incentives are recelved o enter inlo operaling leases, such incendives are recognised
as a liabilily, The aggregale benefil ol incentves ks recognised as a reduclion of renlal expense on a siraight-
I bansis,

Leasahold land and building

When the Group makes payments for a propery interes) which incudes both keasehold land and building
wdemants, the Group assesses the dassiication of aach dement a3 a finance of an operating lease separately
baszed on lhe assessment as o whelher subsiantially al the risks and rewards Incidental 1o ownership of
each elament have been ransierred o (he Group, unless il s clear Thal Both elemenls are operating kboses
i which case lhe enlire properly is accounted for as an operating lease. Spedilically, the entire consideralion
{inchuding any lump-sum uplronl paymenis) are allocated belween the leasehold land and the bulding
clamonts in proportion 1o e relative fair vaheses: of the leasehald ntorests in the bnd eloment and building
elament &l initial recognition.

Tor the endent the allecation of the relevant payments can be made reliably, inlerest in leasehold land thal is
accounted for as an operaling lease is presented as “prepaid land promiums® i fhe consalidated stalement
of finandal position and is amortised over the lease lemm on a siralghl -line basls. When the lease payments
cannal ba allocated reliably babwesn the leasshold land and building elemenis, the enlire progeny s gensrally
classified as i the leasehold lnd i3 under linance base,

Profit appropriation

In accordance with the PRC Company Law and the Company and each of ils subsidiary” arlicles of
association, the Company and each of ils subsidiary are required lo make appropriations 1o the statutory
surplus reserve based on their respective annual profil {after offseiling any prior years' losses) as delermined
In accordance with PRC generally accepled accounting prindples ("PRC GAAPT), When the balance of such
reserve fund reaches 504 of the capital. any furlher appropriation is oplional. The Company and each of ils
subsidiary may also make apgropriations Lo he discrelionary surplus reseve provicksd thal the appropeation
iz approved by a resolution of tho sharcholders. Subjec! o resolitions passed in general mestings, the
stalutory and dizscrelionary surplus reserves can be transferrad 1o the capltal. The balance of the sialulony
surplus reserde fund aller irarmsfers 1o the capilal should not bo kess than 25% of capital,

According 1o the rdmant regilalions af the PRC, the Company has to sel aside 10% af ks nol profl
determined In acoordance with PRC GAAP 1o the general risk reserve lor catastrophlc losses. This general
risk resore cannod b used lor dividend distribution or conversion o capital,

Acconding 1o the relevant reguiations of the PRC, the Company B required 1o make appoopdations to the
agricullure calastrophic loss resarve when the agricullure insurance business achieves annual or accumulaled
epcessive unchewriling profits determined in sccordanos with PRC GAAP, This agricullure catastrophic loss
resense cannol be used lor dividend distribution or corverzion to capilal,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Dividends

Dividends proposed by the diredors are dassifiod a5 a separate allocation of relained profits. When these
dividends have been approved by the sharcholders and dedared. they are recognised as a llability.

S P SO DeEOe0SiEeTy &

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

s &

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are described in nole 2.5, the dirsctors of the
Company #e required fo make judgements, estimales and assumplions aboul e carrying ameunis ol assels
and liabdlities thal ara nol readily apparent brom olher sources. The eslimates and assodaled assumptions are
based on historical axperience and other laclors that are considersd to bae reevant, Acual resulls may diller
freamm s ostimalos.

The estimates and undedying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basiz, Revisions lo accounding
eslimates are recognised in the period in which ihe estimate is revised il the revision aliects only thal period,
ar I the period of the redsion and fulure pegods If the revislon affects both current and ulure periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The felowing are the critical judgements, apan from those invobing estimalions (see below) thal ihe direciors.
ol the Company heve made in the process ol applying the Group's accounling policies and (hat have the
mosl significant edfoct on the amounts recognised in (he consolidatod linancial statements,

Product classification

The Group meakes significan! jedgements on classificalion of Insurance conlracls by assessing whelher
sigrificant insurance sk odsts. Confracls that do not transter significant inssance sk are classifiod as
Imvestment confracls and accounted for In accordance with HKAS 340,

Significant inflience o an investes when less than 20 per cent of valing power 15 held

The Group detemines whelher i| can exercize infuence over an imvestec when || holds, direcly o indirectly
through subsidiaries, less than 20 per cenl of the voling power ol the Fvesles, when one or more ol tha
following indicalors are prosonl:

- Repreaentalion on the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the investes;

- Parlicipation in policy-making processes, including parlidipation in decisions aboul dividends or other
diistritualions;

- Maderial fransactions balween The Inveslor and The investee;
. Inlexrchvanome of manageial personng; or
- Prondsion of essentlal lechnical information,

An wvestes is acocounled for as an associale il 71 s concluded that the Group exercises significan Influence
over thal Investen; olhersise, B s acoounted for a3 a financlal assel In accordance with HEAS 30,

The reasons lor exisfence of significant influence over some investess, even though the veling dghis held by
thie Grougp is less than 20%, are discossd in nole 25 o these consolidated finandal stalements.
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3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies {continued)
Consolidations of sfructured eniities

& The Group has interes! i a range of structured enlities inits daily operations for investment purposes. Thesa

enlities vary in logal looms and investors” ighls on removals of the managers, changing undestying assals
v and liquidations, Certain fallow subsidiardes of the Company are aso engaged In launching and managing
these struciured endilies. The Group has to assess whelher il has control over These ealilies. The decision
iagnly depands an whethas the Group s the ivestiment manager, wihother of nol the Group has possens over
changing any investment decisions and investment managers, and haw the relums can be affected by theao
powers, Details of these struclured endilies are disclosed in note 449,

It parr el asSessmant on Jnvesiimernts i associales

The Group assesses whether thare are any indicalors of impaimment lor investments in asseclates al the end
of each reporling period, vesiments n associales are lested for impairment when there are indicators that
Thir carrying amounts may not b recoverabde, An impairment odsts when the camyng value of investiments in
associales excesds ils recoverable amount, which is the higher of s lalr value less costs of disposal and ils
value in use. When value in use calculations are underiaken, the Group musi estimate ihe present values of
cagh flows expocted 1o arlse from continuing to hold the investments and choese a suitable discount rata In
order 1o calculate the resent Value of those cash lows,

Key source of estimation uncertainty

The tolleadng are the key sesurmplions eonceming the future, and other kiy sources of estimation imcertainly
al the end of the reporling period thal may have a significant risk of causing 8 maledal adjusiment fo the
caffying amounis of assels and kabiflies within the nexl finarcial year.

Valuation of insurance confract liabilities

Al the end of the reporting poriod, wihen measuring (he insurance conbrac! labdities. the Group noods (o
make reasonable eslimates n payments thal the Group |s required 1o make in ullilling e obsigations under
the insurance conlracts, based on informalion currently availabie al the end of the reporting period.

The main assumptions made in measurng theze liabdities are a8 lollow s

- For inswance conlracts under which the fulure Insurance benefils are nol affected by Investment
income of the undelying assel porflcio, the discownt rates are determined based on the 750-day
mieving average of yleld crve of China's reasury bonds published by China Central Depository and
Clearing Co., Lid, wilh consideration of tax elfect and iliquidity premiums. In consideralion of the
differant duration of esch line of business, the Group used prosmums of 84 - 104 basis poinls as a1 31
Decamber 2018 (31 Decambsr 201 7; B - 98 basis pointsh. The discound rales of the different duration
usexd as al 31 Decamber 2008 were 3,7% - 4. 1% (31 December 2017 3.6% - 3.9%).
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Valuabion of insurance coniract Nabilities (continued}
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The Group determings the sk margn assumplions o unearned pramium resecves based on tha

cugrently available infarmation al the end of the reporing pasiod, details are describod bolos: ‘,.
Type 2018 2007
Agrlcullur e ineurance 33.8% 33.8%
Malor yvehicle [nsurance 3% pLEY
CHhers insurancs 6% &%

The Group deferrines the risk margin assemplions for loss and loss sdjtment epense resenes
bazed on the crently available information al the end of the reporling perod, details ae described

Errhony;

Type 201 207
Aopicubure insorancs 33.3% 333%
Mestor visdwchy Insurancs 25% 2.5%
Hhews insuranon 5.5% 550G

The major assumplions nesded 0 measuring loss and loss adustmen] expenss reserves inchede claim
development faclors and expected loss ralios, which can be used o forecast rends of fulure dalms so as
1o eslEnate the wiimate claim expenses. The clan development lactors and the expected loss ratios Tor
varlous measiremend unils &e based on the Group's past dams development experlence and loss rafllos,
faking into consideration changes in company policies such as the undenariling policy, expeanses and clams
handling processes, and changing Irends 0 extornad onvironment such @ economic conditions, regulations
and legislation.

Managamend Is of the opinion thal as a1 the and of the repording pedod, loss and loss adjustment exqpense
roserves are sullicient (o cover all inosred events lo date bul cannod guarsnbes there is no under-provision
o over-provision ol the reserve, which |2 an eslimate of the ullimale losses. The lemm and assunplions ol
imsurance confract labdities and development of claims are set oul in nole 43().
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3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Key source of estimation uncertainty fcontinued)
lpatrment of francial assefs
Financial assels measured at amortised cost

"f Wk thera i an objective evidencs that ndicales impamment in loans and receivatdes and held-lo-madurily
Ivestments, the Group assesses the degree of dsk and collectability ol each Bem The Group neasds to
recognise an impairment koss in the income sialament i the present value ol expecied hulire cash flows s
lexss tham the carrying amound of a firsncial assol messured o1 amonised cost. The Group mainly considers
Thie firarctal situation, credit rating, and collaterals of the detifors In estimating the fulure cash lows.

Olher than mvpainment for indivddual nancial assels measured al amorised cosl, the Group also collectively
agseases impalment lor murancs recetvables, Such collechive assessment iz cambed oull lof a group of
recelvables with similar credit risk characledstics. The degree of impairment depends on the timing and
amounl of iulure cash Bows,

Financial asseds measured o amortised cost inchede cash equivalends, insurance recoivables, lenm deposis,
il -tea-malurily irvestments, Fvestments clssifiod as loans and receivalle and miscellanoous recelvalblos,
The carrying values of these assels are dizscloged in the consolidaloed statement of Bnancial posilion and
respeclive nodes.

Available-for-sale financial assets

The Groap congidoers Ihal impairment provision is nesded Tor s availabo-for-sale Gnancaal assels iveshinen,
Il Fair value of an available-lor-sale finanda instrument is blow its carmrying amount, the Group delemminas
whethar Enpaimon! exisls byl for equily instraments, judging whether this dedine bolow cost B “significant”
or “prolonged” as explained in note 2.5 for delsl instruments, whether the dedine in fai value B due o
market inlerest rales or inlerest rates specific 1o the issuers of tha finandial instruments, or presence of other
olspective evidencs of inpaimoent,

Fair values of financial assefs determined using valuation technigues

The Group uses valualion technique for fmancial instrements which are not quoled in an active market,
Valuation technlgques incude the use of discounted cash flows ahalysks option prlcing models of olhor
valuglion methods as appropelate. To the extent practical, maodds use only observabde data. However, areas
such as oredil sk of the Group and counterparies, volatilities and comalations require management (o make
exalirnales,
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group's operaling segments are presented in a mannmer consistent with e Inlemal manageament
repoing provided Lo the chiol operating decision maker or deciding bow 1o allocale resowrces and for
ASHOSEING Performance,

For managemenl plrposes, the Group ks organtsed into business unlls based on thelr producls and services

and has nine oparaling and reportable segments as Tollows!

{a) thes motor vehicke sagment provides insurance products covering molor vehiches;

(b the commercial property segmenl provides insurance products covering commerdal propertios;

fe) the: cargo segment provides Insurance producls covering vessds, orafls of conveyanons;

() the Habdity segmen! provides insurance producls covering policyholders” liabilities;

e the accidental injury and hoalth segment provides insurance products coverning accidental injudes and
medical fpenses;

in the agricullure segment provides insurancs producls covesing agriculture business:

tol  the oredit and surely segmend provides insurance products covering credit and surety business;

{h the otters segment mainly represents insurance products reated lo homeoswness, spedal fisks. maine
Fudl aned construction, and

(i the corporate segmenl incledes the income and expenaes from Bvestment aclivities, share ol resulls
ol associales and joint venlure, other net income, unalocaled income and sxpense ol lhe Groug.

Do 1o the rapiel growth of the crodil and surely business, management doecded to dizclose cedil and sumely
segmen separaldy.

Marsagement monilors the resuls of the Group's operaling segments separalely for the purpose of
perlomance assessment, Segmen] perlommance s evalualed based on reportable segment result, in which
Insurance business Income and expense {lor segments (a) fo (hi} is a measure of undersriling profitAoss and
corporale business income sl axpensa (or segment (1), primeaily mvestmaent redatod income and exponse, s
a mesasure of profil for the year eeduding underariting profildoss, ncome Lax expense is nol e aliocaled
bul assigned lo cosporale business segment.

Insurance business assets and Babililies directly aliributable o operaling segments of insueance business will
be allocated 1o each segmeant. Investment assels and Babillies managed on a group basks will be allecaled to
the corporale business segment together willy properly and equipment, investmen! properlies, prepaid land
premmiums, other assels, bonds payvabbe, incoma lax poyablo, dalermed tax assels and other payables, which
arer pedl allocated furbwer.

Geographical inlarmalion is nol presented as all of the Groups cuslomers, assels and BabiBlies are localed
and operations are malinly camied oul inihe PRC for relevant entities. Mo inter -segeoent ransactlons ecoumead
I 2018 amd 2007,

I 2048 and 2017, no direst wrillen premivemns Irom lransacions with a single ademad customes amaontoed o
1086 or mere of the Group's total deect writben premaums.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (centinued)

The segment incame slalements for the years ended 31 Decembsr 2018 and 2017 &e as follows:
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) %
The segment income stataments for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 201 7 are as follows: fcontinued) %:'
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The segmenl assels and llabilities of e Group as al 31 Decemnber 2018 and 2017 and olther segment
intormation lor the yoors then anded are as lollows:
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GROSS WRITTEN PREMIUMS AND NET EARNED PREMIUMS
2018 207
RMEB million RAME millon
Gross written premiums
Direct wrillen premiums 388,020 349,200
Relnsurance preaniums assurmedd T49 1.0@24
388,769 G350,314
Net sarned premiums
Gross wrillon premiums 3EB.TED 360,314
Less: Feinsurance pramiums ceded (31,410) (28, 598)
Med wrilten promiums. a57.359 321,318
Gross change in uneamed pEEmium resenes {14,242) {11,8:35)
Less: Aeinsurer 's share of change in uneamed premium reserves 1.007 (A0
Ned change in urearmed presmiom reseres (13,235) {12242}
Bl warrid premiums 344,124 30,076

238/345

A Report 2018

Oooooooa

149

A



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

150 FRGG Property and Casuslly Company Limdled - @

A

6. NET CLAIMS INCURRED

2018 207
3 RMEB million RAME millon
:L_ Grogs claimes paid 232,759 180,777
"" Less: Paid losses eooveralle from rensurners (18,085 {18,967
et claims pald 214,660 180,810
Gross change in boss and loss adjustment expense resones {3.208) 10,820

Less: Reinsuwrer's share of change in foss and loss adjustment
EXPONEE [RSEVes 1,852 Bao
Het change in loss and loss adjustment expense reseres 1,357) L g )
Hed claims incurmed 213,303 192,620

7. NET POLICY ACQUISITION COSTS

2018 2017
AMB miflion AMB milion
Coamimisshan expenses 74,038 549,725
Lesa Relnsurance commission income (9,859) {8,810
Linderwriting personnel expernses 21,049 18,184
Taxes and olher surchanpes 1.379 1.613
Contribulions 1o insurance security fund (ode 33) 2,964 2.683
Oilhers 939 1.0850
80,508 74,348
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8. INVESTMENT INCOME

2018 207
RMB million RE milion
Operaling lease income from investiment properlies 247 23
Inferast nconme from:; "f
Current and lenn deposils 4,161 e
Dbl securities
Hudd-{o-pmaturily 2103 2,103
- Avallakde-for-sale 4,721 3.77T
— Al lair value through profit or loss 70 53
Invesstments classified as loans and meceivables 2973 3,083
14,028 13,278
Dividkenid incomie from equily securities and muteal funds:
= dyailablo-for-sale 2.257 1.748
— Al fair value theough profil or loss 103 a3
2,360 1,831
16,635 15,382
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9. NET REALISED AND UNREALISED (LOSSES)/GAINS ON INVESTMENTS

2018 2097
RAME million RMB milhon
Realised Josses)gaing rom:
Dbt securiiies
- Anallakde-for-sale 21T Gk
— Al lair value through profit or loss 8
Ecquity securities and mulual funds
- Avallabda-for-sale (B08) 1,227
— Al fair valoe through profil or logs {255) 215
{780 1532
Unrealized gaing losses) from:
Dbl securilies dassified as fair value through profil or loss &1 {55)
Ecquily securities and mulual lunds classilied as far value
through profit o loss q {50
Drartvative Enandal instruments - {444
65 {158
Impairment losses on equily securllies and mudual Tunds classilied
as available-tor-sale ofe 159) (B36) (29
Fair vadue gains on invesiment properlies (node 27 105 &8
(1,226) 1. 136
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10. FINANCE COSTS

2018 2017
RAME million BB milhon g
Interast on Bonds payable 1,165 T
Interest on securities sold under agreements fo repurchase 855 B ]
Olher finance costs 54 A v
2,074 1.0698
11. PROFIT BEFORE TAX
The Group's profil belore la has been armhved al after chargingicrodiing):
2ne 207
Nates RME million FrdE milton
Deprecialion of properly and equigment 28 1.678 1,544
Ammodisation of peapeid Bnd promiums 249 170 149
Empiloyoe expenses (inchuding directors’, superisors’
and sendor management's remunerations)
~ Salaries, alowances and performance related
brorisns 35,300 28,800
— Pension schame confribulions 2,739 3,232
(Reversal offfprovision lor impairmaent losses on
insurancs receiyatdes 20 {302) a1
Revensal of mpairmenl losses on prepayments and
olher ass0is B7) {46)
Mindmum lease paymenls under operaling eases
in respact of land and buildings 1.155 985
et gaines on disposal of ilems of progeerly and oequipment {71} {54)
Audlors’ reimuneration 1T {3

In the current year, 1he Group amoended ils compositions of underariting rofil based on industry pracics,
The: Group redassiied cerlain othes Income and other mgeenses which will no longer be digible for inchision
In underwritling profit, froen adminksiralive expenses lo other income, nel. Prior year comparaliva figures have
been revised accordingly, resulling in a reduction in undenwriling profil of BMBSS90 milkon for the year ended
31 Decomber 2017,
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12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The provision lor PRC Income lax is calculated based on the sialufory rale of 25% (20107 25%) in
acoordance with the relevant PRC incoms lax nules and regulations,

201a 207

RME million RMB milion

Cument 1a 6,658 16,444
Adjustmeents In respect of prior years ] 30
Defarrod tax frolo 30 1.276 {3,130
Tedad Lo charge Tor Eha yesa T.842 7353

A reconcilialion ol the tax expense applicalds lo profl belore tax al the stalulory lax rale of the PRC, in
wihilch the Group s domiclled, 1o the lax expense & The effective lax rale is as Tollows:

2018 207

AME million FAMB millon

Profit before tax 23428 27181
Tax al lhe stalulary bax rale of 25% (2017 25%) 5,857 8,790
tncodie ol subject 1o B (2,271) {1,787)
Expenzes nol deductible for tax (rode) 4.348 241
Adipstmeants in respect of prior years B a0
Tas charge al (hiy Group's efiective tax rake 7.042 7.353

Néta

1 regindy includes Commisson axpenses which ane nol deduchités for fax purposes whan they excesd corsin pelcanages
of pramiumy nodma
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13. DIRECTCRS', SUPERVISORS" AND SENICR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors and supervisors
Direclors’ and supenisors’ remunecation for the yess, disclosed pursuand to the applicable Listing

S ES B OUEE BEOROSU B

Fules and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as loBaws:
Housing bund Tota! ]
Searesand  Refiement  endofer  remunersion Y
Faifh ] Faas alowances benefits benefits belore

RE00) RMET00 RMED RME00) RMB00

Execative divicions:

M. Mtz Jirerie [Chaeman of the Board

lappointied o 12 Mach 2018 = = = = =
M. M Yign [ice Chaman/President] [sppnoinied

5 noc-icioutis diiscton on 22 June 2018,

appointad 2 vioa chaimuandpresident on T Madh

2019 =
Mi. Lin Thiyorg (resigred as sice chamanipresidend

on 25 Fabrusry 2018 resgred &5 aoocirfve drecior

on T Mach 2019 - 139 brd 51 1622
Mr. Y Then pesigned on 3% Oclober X018 - w2 187 45 1,204
M. Wang Ded fresioned on 25 Agril 218) - 2 B b iz
Mz ¥ia aow jappointed on 7 March X019 - - = = =,
M. Fhy Shan Gappointid on T Merch 2080) - - - = =
hors-pemcudne deechors:
M. Tang Zigeng [} (appointed on: T March 2015 - = = < =
M, LI T - - - -
M. Y Meaoping § Seskned on T Mach 2018 - - - = =
ndspendant non-sscutve deacon:
M. Lin Fanchisse 3 - - - m
M. L Chung Heg 1 - - - e
M. B Gl % - - - 3
M. M Wshees m = = - o2
M. Ch Bindi ] - - "
Nk, ha Mimobui 233 - - - m
Supandsrs
W Jiang Caishi [Chdrrman of thi Supersony
Commithes) {appointed on T Mardh 2019 = - = a =
M. Wang He iChainvian of S Supaison ; :
Commithes) (resigned on 25 Jamary 2015 - ] 18 14 13
M. LI Btryongy f (relinod on T Mearch 2095 - - = - 2
M Wang vadog ) (ippoided on 7 March X010 - - = F? i~
Wi L Futian - i 14 Ll B
M. G Hong - i 168 56 s
ndapardent cuperimors
Mr. Lis e 5 - - - e
Wy Ding Minegriing {1 eioresd on 26 Juy 2018 13 = = - 131
My, Charbe Yoacheng S5 (sppolnted on
T March 204) = = - - =
1,762 408 B 235 7,008
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13. DIRECTCRS', SUPERVISORS" AND SENICR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

{a) Directors and supervisers (continued)

g The executive and non-executive direclors” remunerations shown above were mainly for ihir services
3 In connection with the managament of the affairs of the Company.

* I accordance with the policles of the rdovant authiorilios o the PRE, the Company did mol pay anmy
compensation to Mr. Miao Jlanmin for his sendces as the Chaimman of the Board.

The independenl non-execulive direclors’ remunesations shown above were mainly Tor their senvices
as direciors of the Company.

The independent supervisors’ remunserations shown above wera malnly for their services as supenisors.
of the Company, Olher supervisors are employoe superdisors and their remunerations shown above
wiere malnky fof ther sandces as emplovees ol the Comnpany,

w Thasa non-soecutive direclons and sepsrnvisors did nof receksa any remunesaton Trom the Gompany

Pursuand to tha PRC rdeant roguialions, a portlian of the porlormancs rdated bonuses lor corlaln
expoulive direclors and supervisors are deferred lor 8 minimum of 3 years contingent ugpon the ulura
performancs

In respect of the Share Appreclation Rights ("SARs®) granted lo senlor executives, In complance
with the relevanl laws and regelations |ssuesd by the Minksiry of Finance of the PRC and the China
Banking Insurance Regulatory Commission (e “CBIRCS, prwvioudy the China Insurance. Regulalony
Commission), e Company decided 1o suspend the scheme i 2008 except lor SAR granted o a
person whao is not a Chinese Mainland residerd (pleasze reler to nole 42,

The lotal compensalion packages lor exeaulive diredlors and supervisors for the year endod 31
Diecamber 2018 Including perfermance relaled bonuses have nol yel been linalsed i accordance
with regulations of the refevant authorildes in the PRC, Managament of (he Company believes thal the
difference between he final remunerations and hal disclosed above will nol have significant impad on
the consolidated Mnancial statemenls.

ﬂrlrlIHF'fq:u.lfl e
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13. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS' AND SENIOR MAMNAGEMENT'S é.
EMOLUMENTS (continued) %
=
{a) Directors and supervisors {continued) f
%
Howsing und Fotal g
Sabaried and Relirament i odhir  rerumeration i
H01T Pststich Fowd  winies ity boodts  balora bo +
AMETD0 RuBTOO RET0 R 000 RUBT00 Y
Ewecutve drecios
M, Mliaa Jiateran (e of the Boad)
(appointid on 12 Mach 2016 - - - -
e, Wi Ve {Charmmn: of B Board)
fresigred on 8 Decarrbey 2007 - - . -
My Lin Préong Fesigned & vics chammuniresident
o 75 Febnaary 2018, resagned 25 execufive draclor
o T Mach 2010 - 1,881 a4 & |
M. ¥um Zhen {sppointed on 31 Cictober 2007,
riesined o0 26 Oclober 2HE) - 1,761 196 67 2024
Wer. W Drerll [appiimtesd oo 31 Ociober 2017,
resagned o 25 Al 2008 = 1888 152 i 1045
W Wing He fesigned on 24 Mach 2017} & b 5 i %
Hor-gmeculive drecions:
. Li Tao - - - -
s, Y Mg ff resignid on 7 March 2018 - . . -
W, Wang Yincheng i
[ressigrwed on & March 2017 - - .
Iradeperadant non-seecutve dractons:
N, Lin Hanchusin 7 - - - M7
W, Lo Chung Hing oy - - - M7
M. Ba Guoyl w7 - g - 7
W, Mz Yersheng 7 - - - M7
Wi, Chi Blenda ety - - - 247
M5, u Rsaohul [appointed on 3 October 2017) 3 - - - =
Superisori

. ‘Wang Hie [Chatrnan of the Suparvisory Commities)
pponied on 24 Mich 2017 and tisigned on

2 Jararary 2018) = 1,764 194 ] 20
M, Li Thuyors) § fotied on 7 Masch 2019) . : - : :
W L Fiihvan {sppoited] 00 29 Febnasy 2017) - (= 1 5 2043
M. oo Homy {appointed o 28 Febeuasy 2017) - 178 154 5 2010
. Wanyg Yueshu petied on 24 March 2017) - T 147 55 w5
2. O Wonghuan frefred on 23 February 2017) - - - # =
W, Ehen Fusquo frefired on 2 Febnsary 201 7) - - f ] %
Independan siparis
W, Lu Prengial 7 ~ _ ; 07
Wr. [ing Mingring (resigned on 26 July 2015 7 = £ = Tt
1,716 11546 1410 465 14556
Armiial Feport 2018
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13. DIRECTCRS', SUPERVISORS" AND SENICR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

{a) Directors and supervisors {continued)

g i These pon-execulive directors and supervisors did nol recelve any remunesation rom  the
3 Company,

E The compensation amounts for cortan exsculive directors and supenisars for the year ended 31
"’ December 2017 were resialod basod on the finalized amounts detemmined during 2018, Pursuant o
the PRC relevant regulations, a portion ol the pedormance related bonuses. for the year ended 31
Decomber 2017 ameunding lo appraxdimately RMBS milbon for executive diroctors and supenasors had

e delerad contingant wpon the futura performance.

(b} Senior management
Femnumeration of sendor managemen] olbor than direclons and supervsons ias fallows:

2018 2007

{Restated)

AME'000 B OO0

Salaries and allowances 8,279 13,374
Faslirement benedits 1.873 1.602
Housglng fund and oiber benalils 416 A0
10,668 15475

Pursuand to the PROC rdevanl requlations, a porllen of the perdlormance related bonuses for certaln
menbers of fenior management are deforred for o minimowm of 3 years conlivgonl ugon the fulurs
perfonmance.

The lotal compenzation packages for senior managament for the year ended 31 December 2018
including perlommance relaled boruses have nol yol been finaised in accerdance with regulations of
the relevand acthorities in the PRC. Management of the Company belleves that the differonce bobwoen
the final remunerations and thal discdesed above will ot have signilicant impact on the consdlidaled
financial statement s,

ﬂtlrnl:ﬂF'h;ux'l 2018
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13. DIRECTCRS', SUPERVISORS" AND SENICR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

{b} Senior management {continued)

The number of senior managemen ofher than direciors and supervisors whose remuneration fedl within
the following bands ks as foloers:

2018 2017 'f

[Restated)

Nl fe HKIDN, 000,000 1

HKID 1,000,001 1o HKI 500,000 | 3 R

HKID 1,500,001 1o HKDZ,000,000 5 ;!
9 B

The compensalion amourds for cerfain members of senior management for the year ended 31
Decomber 2017 wire restated based on the finalised anounts delemined dusing 2018, Pursuanl o
the PRC redovant regulatisns, a porfion of the perormance reated bonuses for the year ended 31
Decamber 2017 amounling lo approdmately AMB10 millien lor senlor manageament had been deferred
contingent upon he fulwre performance,

14. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The fivie highes! padd incdividuals of the Groug diming (he yoar incisded one difector (2017 thvee directons/
supervisorsl, delalls of whose remuneralions are sel oul in nole 13 above, Dalails of the remuneration lor the
wesar of Lha resnainang Tour (201 7 B} highest pad individuals ae sol oul below;

208 2017

Frestated)

RME"'000 FRAE D00

Salaries and afovances 4,148 3,563
Retiresment benelils 1.072 B4T
Hexustng fund andd ather bonefils 214 128
5,434 4,728

Al Repoit 2018
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14.

15:

FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS {continued}

The number of the highest pald individuals who are nof direclors/supervisors of the Company whosea
remmunerations Bl within the lollowing band is a5 lolows:

2018 207
{Reslated)

HIED S00,000 1o HKDR, (0,00 4
Hm?.MD,D{H o HIKDRZ, SO0, G0 - 2
4 2

The compensalion amaunts for highes! pald indbdduals for the year ended 31 December 2017 were restaled
based on the finafised amounts deltermined during 2018,

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calcukalion of basic eamngs par share 1= basad on the lollowdng:

28 2007
(FAestated)
Eamnings:
Profil attribulable 1o owners of the Company (RMB million} 15,485 19807
Shares:
Wnighted average number of ordinary shares in Bse
{in million shares) faote 39 22,242 e i)
Basic samings pee share (AME Yuan) 0,696 0.891

Basic eaméngs per share was caloufaled as the prodil aliribotabbe 1o oemers of the Company divided by the
weaighted average number of ordinary shares in issue,

The weighted average number ol ordinary shares in issue during the year and prior year were adjusted to
raflact the allect of the corversion from the share pramium acoounl 1o issued capilal.

Dilvied eamings por share amounts for the years ended 31 Decernler 2008 and 2007 have nol been
discloaed as there were no polentlal ordinary shares oulstanding during these years.

ﬂtlrnl:ﬂF'h;un'l 2018
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16. DIVIDENDS

2018 2017 3
RME million RME milion o
Dividenicks recopnised as distribution during the yoar:
201 7 final divichend - RMB0.338 per ordinary share 5,012 :
2016 final dividend - RMBO.308 per ordinary share - 4,582 'f

Bl inferim dividend was proposed by the Board of Directors i 2018 amd 2017,

Pursiant 1o the shareholders” approval al the general meating on 22 June 2018, a linal dvidend of BME0. 338
per ardinary share lolalling RMBS,012 million in respect ol the year endead 31 December 200 7 was dedared.

Pursuant 1o the shareholders” approval at the general meeting on 23 Junds 2007, a final dividend of BME, 305
per ordinary share lotalling RMB4, 582 million in respect of the year ended 31 December 20106 was dedared.

17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 December 31 December

2018 2017
RMEB miflion RMB mailion
Demand deposils 15.3%6 13.665
Securilies purchasaed under resala agresmenls
with original maturity ol no mora han thies monihs 17.289 20,082
Deposits with banks with ofgina maturity of no more tharn
thres months 1,132 41
33,797 M, B8R
Classification of cash and cash equivadonts:
Loans anvd recelvables 33,7097 34,6580

For securities. purchased under resale agresments. counterparties are required lo pledge certain bonds. as
collaterals, The secumities parchased ara ool recognized on the comsclidaled stalement of fnancial position,
The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approcdmate to the fair values of those collalerals as at 31
December 2018 and 2047,

Al Report 2018
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18. DEBT SECURITIES

31 December 31 December
2018 2017
AMB million AMEB il
Classilication of debl securities:
v Ab falr value throsgh prafit or loss
- Government bonds 1,843 G890
= Financial bonds 232 7o
- Corporabe bonds 3468 rap
5.643 1,847
Auailable-for-sale, al lair vabue
- Govermment bonds 7.849 1880
- Financial bonds B.200 11,742
= Corporate bonds 60718 64,551
- Wealth managament products and others 18,200 25,800
96,067 108,973
Held-1a-maturily, al amordised cosl
— Governmend bonds 3,224 3,224
= Financial bonds 25,982 26,780
- Gorporale bonds 12,583 11,904
41,789 41, %08
143,499 163,728
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19. EQUITY SECURITIES AND MUTUAL FUNDS

31 December 31 December g
2018 2017 :
RMB miflion RAMEB i
Irvestiments, o fair valeo J
Mudual furds 20,417 18,527 Y

Shares 27,358 32,988
Profemed shares T.973 .91
Perpetual bonds 243 243
Erguily schemes 8,111 7.022
74102 64, 701

Equity schames are sinuclured endilies which are sel up tor invesling in one or more equily nvesiments. Tha
umidertyineg oquily imvestiments of these equily schomes are usially delemmined al poeplion of these schemes
and any changes 1o, or additional invesimonts in, the underying equily investments of any parlicular Scheme
recuines suppsor! rom Dao-thirds of the beneliciary intarests in thal schame,

The Group did nol guarantee or provide any financing support for these equily schemes, and considers that
the camylng amount of these equity schames represents the Group's measdmum risk exposure.

31 December 31 December

2018 2017
RMB million RMB milfion

Chissification of equity securities amd mutual funds:
Al fair value through prafil or loss 7.806 57192
Awadlable-for-sede, al lar vabie 66,296 58,5005
74,102 B4, 701

Disng the yoar, an impairment loss of AMBE3E million was provided by the Group on equily securitlies awd
mulbual furcks (201 7 BMB20T millend,

Al Repot 2018
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20. INSURANCE RECEIVABLES, NET

31 December 31 Docembor
2018 2007
AMEB million AMB milfon
3 Premiums receivable and agents’ balances 30,543 20,400
v Receivables from rainsuers 15,030 21011
45,573 41,411
Less: Impairmend provisions on
- Prermiums recelvable and agents’ balances {2, 058) {3,306
- Hecsivables from reinsurers {154} (258)
42,421 ar.845

An aging analysks ol insurance receivables, based on the payment due date and nel of provision, is as

Tollows:
31 December 31 December
2018 2007
RME millicn B millian
Hol vat due 26,8232 20, 500
Within 1 month 3.0958 2057
1 to 3 monihs 3.385 4,807
3 to & months 2,348 3,840
& to 12 months 2410 4,885
1 1o 2 years 409 20
Crer 2 years i 156
42421 37,845

The movementis in the provision Tor impairment of insurance receivables are as follows:

2018 207

RAME million RVE milion

AL January 3,566 a8
Impairment losses reversedirocogniged (nole 11} {302) 391
Amaouml wrilten off as uncoliectilde (112) {43)
Al 31 December 3,152 3,566

Ficiuded in the Group's nsurance recelvables are amounts due fram a Tellow subsidiary of BMB233 million (31
Decambser 2017 RMB349 million) and an assodate of AMED3 million (31 Decomber 2017 BMBSBS million),
respeciively. Pleasa refer 1o nole 480d) for detads.

Apwraaal Feport 2018
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21. REINSURANCE ASSETS

31 December 31 Decembor E
2018 207
AMB million AMME milion
Aeinsurers” share ol *r
Lineaned premium reserves (nole 36) 10,754 4,747
Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves nole 316) 17.811 19,663
26,565 29,410

22. TEBM DEPOSITS

The original malurities ol the tenm deposits are a8 lollows:

3 December H December

2018 2017

AMB mullion AMEB milion

Kore than 3 monihs o 1 year 577 166
More than 1 vear lo 2 years - 100
More than 2 years lo 3 years 1021 29
More than 3 years T2.365 B0, 345
73,963 61,300

23. INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED AS LOANS AND RECEIVAELES

31 December 31 December

2018 2017

RME mullion B mrliifon

Long-term debt investmen! schemes 33,575 33,188
Trust ghans 11,580 11, 1600
Agsel managemen products 5168 5,220
Subordinaled debls held 500 B0
Others 3.274 1472
54,067 51,180

Al Repoit 2018
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23. INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED AS LOANS AND RECEIVABLES (continued)

Lonig-lesmn debit [mvesimen] schames ("Deabl Schemes™) are strucheed enlities and offer eilher fixed or

variable inferests 1o their investors, The Group has vesied in a nombes of Debl Schoames over time, Thesa

Debl Schemes were crealed 10 rase lunds from investons Tor lending onlo varous borowers, The Group's

Ivestments in Dl Schemes are entirety lending transactions In ralure and the Group's proportion of lends

: lenit lo these Debd Schemes ranges from 2% 1o 100% a= af 31 Decamber 2018 (31 Decamber 2017 2% lo

»f 100%) of ther folal funcks raksod, The interest eates of these Dobl Schesmes cange from 4,20% to F.00% (31
Decemiser 2017 3.50% 1o 7.00%) per annum as al 31 December 2018,

Al loans orginaled by the Dot Schemes with e lunds receved rom their ivestors am guaranieed by
third parties and these guaraniees are always |ofnl. lmevocable and unconditlonal. Guaraniors of Delbd
Schemes ae banks of high credit rating or stale-owned enterprises. The Group does nod condrol any of thesa
Debt Schoemes. The Groups voling rghls as lmders (o (hese Debl Schemes are protective of the Group's
Interests in the Debt Schermes and mainly comprise carty lermination or adension of the Debt Schames” term
and, when cerlan conditions exist, change al the Debl Schemes' managers. Support Trom Two-thirds of the
benwliciary inferests are required to pass resolutions (o make hese changes. The Group did nol guarsntos or
provide any financing supperl for these Debl Schemes, and considers that the camying amownt of e loans
1o hese Dl Schemess ropresoils the Group's mesdmurm risk exposurn,

Trust Schemas invest In prodominently debl instnements and 8 olfers the Company an expecied  relurn
rangng from 4.75% - 6.50% (31 December 2017 ranging rom 4.75% - 6.40%) pa annoum. The aclual
returrs and eveniual repayment of inilia investments, however, depend on the performancs of the underlying
irnrestmants, which afe predominantly debts in naluee, The Group®s modimum loss s imited to ils neestmonbs
and has no contraciual obligations or intention (o provide any inanda supporl for these tnusl schemes.

Assed management products oo various inancial producs whilch offer fixed o determinaiie payments and
are not quoled Inan aclive markel, These finandal products Inchede securiiised assels, assel managemenl
producls offered by assal management companies. The inlerest rales of these producls rangs rom 3.50% o
6,300 (31 December 2017 3.48% o 6.30%) per annum 2 al 31 Docsmber 2018,

The origiral term of subwrdinated debd hebd s 10 years wilh a redemption dghl exercisatsle by the ssuer al
thie erdd of the Gfih year after s Bswee. If The issuer doesn’t exercise the redemplion righd, the interest rale
will increase from 5.60% to £.80%. The inlerest rale of ihe debt is 7.60% @31 December 2011 5.60%) per
annum @8 8l 31 December 2018

Apraiad Faport 20 18
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24. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS

31 December 31 Docembor
2018 207 .
AMB million RAB milon 3
Intorest receivatdos 5,277 5,427 'f
Gapltal security und (i 4,449 2,966
Co-insurance receivables 1,822 2,008
Prepayments and deposits 1,240 BLE
Ciher receivalies 1.801 1.5098
Amoumits due e PICC Group frate 48400 &7 53
Amounts o from Tellow subsidianies nofe 487d) 30 57
Other asseis B8.883 6,660
23.559 19,824
Lesa: Impaitment provision on
- Co-insurance receivables {268) (355
~ DHbver recehvables {157} {157
23134 19112
i In sccordanca with tha PAC Insurance Lew, the Company s raduired to mantain @ depoall equivalent 1o 20% of &3

regestened capiel with banka designated by CBIRC a8 a securty fund. Tha wse of the securnty furd & subect to 1he
appiréval ol Tha CERIRC
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE

31 December 31 Docember
™ 2018 207
-1 AME milfion ARG mition
D'r Associales

Cosl of insestiments n associales note) 36,883 A7.620

Share of post-acquisition profil and olher comprehensive income,
net of dividend recehed B.320 4,212
Subdalal 45,203 41,832

Jednh verduies

Cosl al invesiment in joint venture 98 ot
Total 45301 41,832

Motas A deamed dispossl 03 of B0 essociate amaunting 10 AMBTIT millon was included = thiz Rem lor the year ended
31 Dacenbar 2018

Particulars of 2 material associate

Particulees of a materal asscclate as al 31 December 2008 and 2017 are as lollows:

Place of Paid up/ Proportion of ownership
registration registered nterest and voting right
Mame and operations share capital as at 31 December Principal activitias
AME million 28 27
Hiza Xk Bank Bieljing, PRG 15,387 16.660% 19.000% Commecial banking

Managemen! has assessed (he level of nflusnce that the Group has on Hua X6a Bank, and delesmined 1hal
11 haz significant inBusnce even though the respective shiaroholding iz below 209 Because of thoe boad
representalion or other arrangements made, Consequently, this mvesiment has been classited as an
amsosciate s accouniad for using equity method,

Except for Hua ¥ia Bank, all the assoclales and jeinl venfure are privale compantes or siruclured entilies,
and there are no quoled markel prices avallable for these shares. Hua Xia Bank ks lsled on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange and the fair value of the Group’s interests in Hua Xa Bank as ol 31 Decombor 2018 was
FMEB18,942 milllon (31 December 2017 RMB23, 068 milllon).
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE (continued)

Particulars of a material associate (continued)

On 28 Decembxr 2008, Hua Xa Bank compleled ils privale offering. The Group did nol subsorbe for the 5
shares proporiionately, and therefore its tolal equly interest in Hua Xa Bank was diluted from 149.99% o g
16.66%, The Group is ol the vew that § stll kas signilicant influence over Hua Xia Bank. as it has appolnled

Iwo directors 1o the Board ol Direclors of Hua Xia Bank and the Group s the third larges! shareholder of Hua :
Ha Bank. The Group conlinues to accound for the investment in Hua Xa Bank as an assodale. As such, a v
deemed dizposal loss amounding lo BMBF37 millon was recognissd in proil or loss for the year ended 31

Deconitaor 2018,

Summarised financial information of a material associate

Summarized financial information in respect of the Group's materdal associate is sot out below, The
sumanarised financial information below represents amounts shewn in the assodate’s finencal statements:
prepared In accordance wilh the relevant accounting polides and financial regulations applicable 1o enfilies
eslablished in the PRC, and adjusted for any mateial differences from HEFRS.

Hiua Xia Bank

31 December 31 December
2018 2017
RMB mullion RAB i,
Tolad assote 2,680,580 2508007
Nl assols altibutable o equity holders of Hua Xia Bank 217141 168,055
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE (continued)

Summarised financial information of a material associate {continued)

Hua Xia Bank fcontintued)}

2018 2T
3 RME miflion RME milion
Revenue Ta2ar 66,350
Profit atlibulable o
Equity helders of Hua Xia Bank 20,854 19,8158
Dividenids recelved from lhe assodale durng (he year 387 By

Aecondliation of the oemdng amound of the ntefest in Hua Xa Bank recegnised in the consolidated financial

alalements:
31 December 31 Decomber
2018 2017
RAMEB million AEB milion

et assels of Hua Xia Bark altribulabie (o ogquity holiders of

Hua Xz Bank 217141 168,056
Total preference shares [sswed by Hua Xia Bank (199759 (18,97
et assels altributable o ordinary share holders of Hua Xa Bank 197,162 148,076
Proportion of the Group's ownership interes! in Hua Xia Bank 1E.660% 10.000%
Thie Growup's ownership interest el assels of Hua Xa Bank 32847 20,800
M i vatue adiustment o ihe iivesten's idenliliable assels

arxd liahilities (B5) {78
Amorisalion of intangitde assels and financlal inslruments

recognised in falr value adustments 141 b
Carrying amounl of lhe Group's inleres! in Hua Xia Bank 32,923 X611
Fair valus: of shares Ested In Malnkand China 18,942 3060
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As at 3 December 2018, aparl from an associate discdosed above, the Group has in aggregate 8 (3 ]

Decembyer 2017 7) immiaterial assocdates and joinl venlure and their aggregate informalion is presented ag

bedonw:
2018 2017 1‘-'
RME million RME millon
The Group's shara of profil 4_02 180
The Groige's share of olher comprehensive ageente 3 {24)
The Geoup's share of lolal comprehonsive Incomee 405 156
Agregate camrying amound of the Group's interests in
thesa assoclales and point venture 12378 12,821
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Company
31 December 31 Decommber
2018 2017
AMEB million B milion
Linlisted shores, al cost 6 G
Particulars of the subwsidiaries as al 31 December 2018 and 2017 are as lollows:
Equity interest
Place of Share capital and waling rnght
incorporation’ registered! held by the Group
MName of subsdiary establishment paid-up capitad as gl 31 December Principal activities
RME radiian 2018 2017
PICE Community Sales Sendcs Shenghen, PRC 50 100% 100%  Provision of nswance
Company Lirmilad® agendy senites
PICG Motor rssranos Sales Shandong, PAC 50 o9 Gk Provision of inaurance
Sanvices Company Limitad® ey Savices
FICC Hadoon Traning Cénber Hainan, PRC 0.4 100% 100%  Prowision of training
Cosmpany Limnited® Lendoas

Regitansd g5 bmited companikes wndar the PRC Company Law

260/345
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26. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

None ol the subsidiaries had ssued any debl seawilies al The end ol The year,

In the opinicn of the directors, there is no subsidiany with material non-controfing interests within the Group,
Accordingly, ne turther information on nen-whaolly owned subsidiany has been presented.

27. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2018 207
RMB million AMEB milfon
Al Janary 4,976 4,902
Translers from properly and equipment and prepaid lard premiums
fretes 28 and 29) 79 208
Fair vadipo grin on rovaluation of imadstment propeslies transiomed
from properly and equipment and prepaid land premiums 247 184
Inerease in fair vahee of investment properties during (he year
fnote ) 105 50
Trarvsler to property and equipment nole 28) {526) {377
Al 31 December 4 681 4,976
Hisrarchy of falr vaue:
Lenved 3 4,881 4,976

The Growp ks siill in the process of applying for the Hile cerlificales of cerlain Investment properlies with a
lotal carrying value ol RMB220 millien as at 31 Decamber 2048 (31 December 201 71 RMB2X3 millionh. Tha
directors of the Company do not expect thés lo hove any impoacts on the opaeration of (he Group,

AL 31 December 2018 and 2017, the fair vahes were determined based on the valuation carmed oul by an
eodlernal indfegendent vaduer, JLL {Beijing) Real Eslate Appraisal & Consullancy Co., Lid, Valoations were
cafled oul by he following beo, approac os:

(i The Income apgwoach delenmining the tair valuee al the evaliation poinl by discounting the fargel
properiies’ renlal income dedved rom exisling leass agreemends and the polontial rental ircome
projected by relerence to Ihe currend market rental stalus, atb an appropriate capliaisation rate; or

[H} The diredt comparzon approach comparing the largel properlies with the recenl similar ransaction
cases, adjusling the difference of slalus, dale, region and olbwer specific faclors belween The largel
properiies and the recent simiar ransaction cases, based on the recen| simiar ransaction price.

The independent valuer usualy delermines the fair value ol the investmenl properties by one of these
approachaes according to his professional judgement. Theralore, (heso [ar values so calegonised as Level 3,

ﬂrllnl:ﬂF'h;un'l 2018
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27. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES {continued)

Cne ol The key inpuls used in valuing these investmenl proparlies was the capélalisation rale used, which
ranges from 2% 1o 5% as at 31 December 2048 (31 December 2007: 2% to §%). A slighl increase in
thir capitalisation rate used would rosull in significant decrease in e value measiurement of invesimen
proparties, and vice versa

There was no transtes in or oul of Lewel 3 during ihe yesr,

For nvestmen] proparties measured al fair value calegorised as Leval 3 Their valuations are perlarmed by v
the indeperdent vauor at 30 June and 31 Decomber of each year, a8 well as on the dales of translers in and

ot al investment propertbes 1o property and equipment o prepald land premiuma. The finance depariment

reviews The overall reasonableness of thesa valualions and reports the results of valualions lo managemsat,

Rental income genesated from these investment propedies amounting o AMB2T millien (2017 AMB2T3
million) was recognised in the income stalement lor the yeaar,

28. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Office
quipmient,
Land and Motor furniture  Construction
buikdings vehicles  and fixtures in progress Total

RME mition ~ AME mitien  AME million  AME milfion  RME milion

COST )
A1 Y Jaruary 2018 16,630 1,935 7,056 2z 27 B4d
Additions o0 41 1,433 'I,m 2933
Translers ] - 1 {500 -
Translers from invasiment proparties

{mota 27) 526 - - - 526
Trarmhers 1o mestmant properties

ot 27) (5] = = : (24
Digperiats (64) (182 {4G0]) A (T14)
A3 Decermbet 2018 17,582 2,084 B30 2819 30,495
ACGCUMULATED DEFRECIATION
A1 1 Januiy 2018 {5.444) {1.007) (5,852 - [12,313)
Provded bor the year fncte 11) {BE2) {256) {70y = {1,678)
Translers 1o imesstmant proparties

{nots 27) 48 - - - 40
Dizposss 45 178 458 - GB2
A3 Decamiber 2018 {6,006 {1,065) [6,16%) - {13,26ﬂ-:
MNET BOOK VALUE
A3 Dodamar 2018 11.580 L) 1,887 2E19 17,235

Al Report 2018

262/345



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooood

174 P0G Property and Casualty Coenpany Limiled - @

A

g 28. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
y
: Offica
£ squipment,
= Land and Motoe fisndre  Construction
% Eadengs vehicles and fxires n progress Todal
& AME milion RMA milion RAE milion AME milkon A8 mibon
v COST
AL daresary 2017 16,005 1,728 6743 1,874 26,450
Additions 210 452 Es2 625 1,860
Transters 350 - 2 ¥52) -
Transders from invésiment propenies
fnota 27) an = - - anr
Transhers o rmestment propeties
{note 27) @27 = = = (272
Disposats (0} 218 [341) (24} [560)
A1 51 December 2017 16,630 1,935 1.058 L3 27,844
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
A1 danoary 2047 {4.522) 1,008 5513 £ (11,473
Fronaded for The year froda 11) {65 ey (67 - (1.544)
Transders fo rvesfment properties
{hata 27) o = - = 4
Dispossis 22 258 530 - 610
131 Daceribar 2017 E4ad) {1,007 [5,852) - (12,313)
NET BOOK VALUE
A431 Dacernber 2017 11,188 928 1154 2223 15,531

Az ol 31 Decenber 2018, cerain acquited buldings of the Group with a net book valie of RMB492 millien (31
Decemiser 2017 AMBA43 million) were still in the process of litle registration: The directors of The Company
clor mod dnspeecd this bo have vy impacts on the opesalion of the Group,

Apruiad Fepaort 2018
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29. PREPAID LAND PREMIUMS

2018 27
RAE miflion RS milfon -
Al 1 Janmuary 3,023 3,185
Additions 51 27 ]
Amortisation recognised during the year fote 11} [170) {148 Y
Translers 1o imestment properthes fnote 27) (34} {30
Dizpozal {25} {10}
AL 31 December 2.845 3,023
30. DEFERRED TAX
The movements i delesred tax assets and labilities are as follows:
Fair valus
changes of
Ireparment available- Salares
g3 on foe-sale Inswance andstall  Revaluation
finencial Fnancisl contract welfare  of imvastmant
assals oty ity payales  properbes Othess Total

RMEmion  AMBmillon  AMEmilion RAMBmiton  AWEmilioe AMEmiian  AME min

Dhederred lax assels
AL 1 daruary 2018 1142
Dieterrad i ohargedioredied

1o v statament daing

th yisar fota 12) ] - {847 1483) - ] {1248

B017 ™ = a1 10,601

ey chefiiad 1an sets
3 Docornbes 2018 1137 - 1T il - 584 9,559

Dderrad tax labilies
A1 Rty 2018 - {2088} - - {1,377} (18] F.581)
[Deemed ta chizged %0 incoms

talemen! during Fe vew

pota 1 - - - - 2 {8 4
Diefarmed 13x credBad{changed)

1 other comprifiensie

inome tuing the yeer - 1 - - 163 - Bi5

Cieirss dhelorriag e b o
34 Deceerbeer 2118 = {1,185 < = 1,465 126 760

Mt chaderond e st al
3§ Docorrber 2018 L]

Al Report 2018
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30. DEFERRED TAX ({continued)

i vkt
changes ol
pmiend widdie Halories
boms o krsk hapmce wdddl  Fewausion
fnarcid friarcial Cah llow oontext velws ol imestment
asl ] hedgng fabilties pajabies perpettizs Oty Tl

"( GRS IS [T YR RO Ty b ) S|

MEnly AGmin  MEshe ASoke sl ASoike MSoke 8 ake

Cisfame Loy assels
K1 iy 087 1M . - Lhe an - Ta Tk
Dl Lic creaiindehoatged) o

oo el dong

the year ke 1) 19 - - 1] 448 - I e

(itces clermd e gl
1 Deconter 2087 114 . . amr il . an 10500

Cidarmd ta labilies

A1 ey 207 . ik i . - {3 2] k]
Dekared tar pianedytediad io

recmm lalemend diorg

the e ot 13 : = : : : it5 i "
[iforredd Li covdbodiharsd) b

olher comgesbernhos poome

(it the ear - b I = = #8 3 s

G cobormed L it o
31 Ducnrer 2087 . el . - . {LAT ] L]

Kl dolerred b cccats
3t Dncarityer 2087 L

Do tax assets and liabilitios are offsel whon theee s 8 legally onforceable dght 1o offsel curenl tax
aasels againat cument tax labililes as they relate lo the same e aulhorily,

31. RESTRICTED DEFPOSITS
As ol 31 Decembor 2008, term doeposits containesd an amoun! of RMB 1,382 million (31 Decomber 2017
RMEB1. 483 milllen that were sulyect 1o various restrictions. These deposits are managed In specific bank

accounls according lo requiremenis of cerlain local governmenls and can only be wsed lo seltle for
calasirophic losses from asgricullure insurance business.

Arrwisl Report 2018
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32. PAYABLES TO REINSURERS

Payables lo reinsurers are analysed as follows:

31 December 3 Decernbor 7
2018 2017 5
RMEB million RMB milfon ]
Fairsuranos payakdes 15.706 17305

The rensurance payables are non-inleresi-bearing and are due within three months from (he seltlement dales
of are repayabls on demand,

Included in the Group's rensurance payables are amounts due 1o a feflow subsidiary of RMB237T milion
{31 Decemnber 201 7: RMB30S million) and an associale of RMB24E milion (31 Decomber 2017 AMB 1,081
million). respectively. Please refer o nole 48{d) for details.

33. ACCRUED INSURANCE SECURITY FUND

2018 2017

AME million R millon

Al 1 January 858 B34
Accroed during he year note 7} 2.964 2,683
Paid during the year (2,896) {2.550)
Al 31 December 1.026 958

The Group i required 1o make regular contriibutions le China Insirance: Security Fund (*CISFT) according
o the Iypes and premiumes of products sold during the year, Moo furthor contibulion is roquisesd once tha
accumukated batance has reached 6% (2017 6%) of the Group's tolal asses as detemnined i acoordancs
wilh relevan regulafions. GISF was eslablished to provide protection for policyhalders when an insuranca
company in China is in mancisl Iroubbes,

Insurance compantes ag reguired 1o deposit thelr Beurance seciFity fund in bank aceoiinds designaled by
the CBIRC.

Al Repoit 2018
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34. SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE

31 December 31 Docermbwr

= 2018 2017
- RME million RAME mithon
»'r Transaclions by markel places:
Stock exchange 15,141 11,853
Inter-bank markel 12,858 11,168
27,990 25129

For debd repurchase transactions through stock exchange, the Group s required to deposit cerlain
exchange-traded bonds info a collateral pool and the tair vabue converted at a standard rate pursuant to the
stock aexchange's regulalion which should be no less lhan the balance of relafed repurchase lransaction,
Az al 31 Decenber 2008, he carrying amourd ard lair valie of searilies deposited in the collateral pool
were: AMB30,356 millon and RMB30,459 million (31 December 2017 AMBZE.205 milllon. and BME?S, 166
million) respectively. The collateral is restricted from frading during the period of the repurchase ransaction.
The Group can withdraw the echange-traded Donds from the collatesal pool provided that the valoe of the
remaining wochange-traded bonds within the collaterad pool is no less than the balance of related ropurchase
fransaciions.

As al 3 Decamber 2018, bonds with camying ameunt aned fair valuo of BMB13,638 milion ard BB, 602
million {31 December 2017 AMBI11,655 million ard FRMB1 1,528 milion] respectively were pledged as
collateral for secusilies sold under agreements to repurchase resulted rom reporchase ransactions enterad
inte by the Group in the nter-bank markel, The collatedal is resticled from trading during the poeitad of Hhe
repurchase lransactions.

Apuial Feport 208
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35. OTHER LIABILITIES AND ACCRUALS

31 December 31 Docermbwr

2018 27
RMB million RAME malion

Premniums roceived in advanes ote) 23,580 18,135 -v-
Sdarles and stafl wellare payables 9. 508 a.711
Chher laxes payable 7.413 6,482
Commission payatsle 6,744 Tz
Premium payable 3,563 3005
Claims payable 3.085 3,066
Accrued capital expendilure 643 T2
Payables o inferes! hodders ol consolidated siructured enfifies 353 B29
Interest payakbs 177 164
Amoumnts due 10 fellow subsidianies (ot 487d) 109 102
Ohers 4,801 5,744
60,119 56,352

Mot

Priafmitms rocangd in atvantod reprssent amauns-cofecied from polcies nol yil effesing &5 |t 37 Desembar 2078 and
2007, and will ba recognsad &R pramiom noome wih corsapondmng unearmed premium sosivas when (ha faleant
EoRcaeE bacdrmd aliadt v

36. INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES

31 December 31 December

2018 2007

RME million 8 malion

Uneamed premium resernes 140,352 126,110
Loss and loss adjustment expense resenes 135,429 138,638
215781 264,748

Al Report 2018
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36. INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES (continued)

The movements in insurance condract flabilities and (helr corresponding reinsurance assals are sel oul below:

2018 a7
Gross  Reinsurers’ Het Gross  Pansyeys Pt
Amount share amount EToL| share amoat
AME milion - AMB mition AME millon  AME mlfion  AME miion  AME milion
frote 21) it 21
Unismed pramiom resen/es
At 1 Jareiary 126,110 (8,747 116,363 14,275 {10, 154) 104,021
Inraasn during (ho. e 288,085 {42,061) 245 24 &6,011 [19,151) 246,860
Fisbezsa duning the year (BT3B} 41054 (Z32780)  S4TE 16,558 (234 618
A1 3 Decarnbar 140,352 [10,754) 128,598 126.110 {3,747 118,363
Loss and loss adjusiment axpanse resenvas
At 1 Janusiny 13,636 {19663 118875 1278 (20553 107,285
Increass dxing thi par 209,524 [6.248) 213,278 210573 [18.077] 192 496
Rehaasa during the year 32,13} 18,008 {214,635 (168, 75 067 [ 180,786}
A1 Decarrier 195429 [17.811) 117,618 138,538 (19,66:3] 118,675
Tokal insueancs contacl labiltes ot
21 Dacembar 215,781 28565  24TME  peTer (B4 2353

Apraial Feport 20 18
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POLICYHOLDERS' DEPOSITS

Policyhelders” deposils consist of interest-bearing and non-interest -bearing deposils placed by policyholders,

An anatysis of mlerest-boaring ard non-inferest-bearing deposits is sel oul balow:

31 December
2018
AMB million

267
1.688

Interest-bearing deposits
Hon-intensst-bearing deposils

1.956

PGS Proparty and Casually Compary Lirmited
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31 December
2mv
B milfon

tls
1,698

2,296

For the years ended 31 Decernber 2018 and 2017, the Group has undersallton policies in hosmeownons’ and
accdental insurance products contalning both insurance and Fvestment fealures. Poloyhiolders deposil a
fixmed principal amound which i only refundable upon the maturity of the policy, and the policyholders receive
a liwed rala of iferes] or bear no interest, Penallies on early lemnination are charged according Lo the leams

slated in the pobcy.

BONDS PAYABLE

Bonds payable comprised subordinaled debls and capital supplementary bonds,

31 December
2018
RME millicn
Subordinated debts:
Carrying amaounl repayable in
More thar five years 8,298
Capital supplementary bonds:
Carrying amouni repayable in
More than five years 15122
23,420

31 December
2007
G il

8213

15,049

Oy 24 Oclober 2004, the Company Bsued subwordinaled debts of FMBE, 00 milion,

On 23 Movernber 2016, the Company issued capilal supplamentary Donds of BMB1TE, 000 million,

270/345
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38. BONDS PAYABLE {continued)

Terms of the subordinated defds of the Company are len years. Wilh proper nolice lo the counterparties, tha
Company has an oplion 1o redesm the subordinated debts al par values ab the end of the G year from the
clate of issug, The inlerest rate of the subordinatod delds is 5, 75% per anoum In the first fve yoars and 7, 75%
per annum in the iollowing fve years,

Torms of the capital suppemontary bonds of the Company are ten years, Wilh proper nofice 1o he

v counterparties, the Company has an option 1o redesm e capital suppiementany bonds al par values al tha
end of the flth year fraam the date of issue. The inleres! rale of tha capilal supplementary bonds is 3.65% per

annuen in the firsl ive years and 4.65% por anaim in the lesllewacingg five yosrs.,

38, ISSUED CAPITAL

31 December 31 December
2018 2007
AME million B mmwion
Feusnd aned Tully pasd:

Diomestic shares of AMB 1.0+ each 15,343 10,225
H shares of RMB 00 each 6,895 4,599
22,242 14,828

The movemeands in issued capital were as follows:

Humber of

shares in issue Issued capital
Iry rillion FAE rifion
Az al 1 January 2018 14,828 14,828
Conyvarsion [fom share pramium accoun] 414 14
At 3 December 2018 22,242 22,242

On 22 June 2018, the sharehobders ol the Company al the general mesling approved a conversion of
RMBT 414 milion from share premicm account 1o issued capital on the basis of 5 shares for owery 10 existing

shares.
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40. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

{1) Classification of financial instruments

The Group's financial nstroments mainly consist of cash and cash equivalonts, lorm deposils, del
securities. oquily securities and mulual funds, investments classliied as loans and receivables,
secimiies sold under agreements to repurchase and bonds payvable and elc, The Group holds varous
olher nandal assels and Eabililies which divectly arose rom indurance operations, such as insuranca
recelvables and payables 1o reinawrers. The following table sels oul the cammying values and fair values
of the Group’s major fmancial instruments by classilicalion:

PSS LS BSOS DBy B

-

Camying amount Fair value
31 December 31 Dacenmbwr 31 December 31 Decorriur
Pl anT 2018 2T

AME mithan RE mion RME milion RME millon

Financeal Assels
Al 1al valos through prolit or loss
= Eepalty securitios and mutual hads 7.808 5.2 7.506 &2
- sl secisities 5643 1,847 LAYy 1,847
Aualabla-dor-sale
= Enulty securities and mutusl funds T SB.408 BB, 94 £ 09
- Dbl sacisities 6 067 106,473 96,067 105,873
Hebd-1o -ty nivesimend
- Dbt necusiias 41,789 41,808 44,435 42,072
Leang and ratesabies
= Cash and cash equanlenis 3304t 346838 33,787 4,688
- Term depasize 73,963 B1,300 73,083 B, 500
- Eweshmanes classiliad s Kins and
recavahies B4 407 £1,180 57,510 52,001
- Iresbranoe recetesiies, nat 4241 37845 42,421 37845
= Cthar aasals _Iﬁm 13535 15,403 13,536
Tola! fnancid assals 437,062 H6a7m 443,150 78063
Financal liabilibes
(b Enancial Uablties, al amortesd cosl
- Payables 1o ransurners 15,706 17318 15,708 17218
~ Acerad insuranca secrity kind 1026 458 1,026 G5B
= Sacirilios sold under agraments 1o
repunchase 27,500 23421 27850 o) |
~ Polcyhokders’ deposils 1,858 2,098 1,058 2,096
- Bl Pkl 23,420 23062 2343 2oz
- Cher fabifities 19,464 20865 15,484 20,885
Totat francial fiabiifies B,501 87,951 89,602 85,701
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40. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
{continued)

(2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments

_ This note provides information on how the Group delermines the lalr values of varlous financlal assels
3 arv] Nabdfilies, Dwfails of fair vahie measwurements of investmend properties are disclozed in nole 27 o
thes cormalidated financid staloment s

"’ fa) Fair value of fimancial assets and financial Habilities not measured af fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group®s Inanckal aseels and finandal liabdlities not messured at fair
value approxdmate thelr falr values as at 31 December 2018 and 2017 excap for the Tollowing
financia mstuments, for which lair valee and (he level ol lair vaue hierarchy are disclosed
Doy

Fair valwe hierarchy

31 December 2018 Levad 1 Laovel 2 Level 3 Tatal
AME milion  AME million  AME million RME million

Financlal agzets

= Held-{o-maturity Invéstmants 3,666 40,769 - 44,435
= |rvestimants classilied 8% loans
and recenvables - 57,519 - 57,519

Financia! labdities

- Bands' payable - 2343 - 2341

Far valus hiaranchy
31 December 2017 Lewal 1 Lawal 2 Lewsi 3 Total
RME mifiion RME milion RS milkan RME miffion

Financial assels

- Higld-1o-mat ity Invesiments S 41,283 - A3 T2
= Irvetiments classified az loans
and resevables - 52,001 - 52,001

Fnancis fabEilies
- Bonds payabls - 2202 = 22,012

The fa@r valses of the fmancial assels and linancial labdilios classied urder Level 2 wera
determinad in accordance with generally acoopled pricing medels based ona discounted cash
ey analysiz, with the most significant inpuf baing the discount rate that reflecls the credit risk
of counlerpartios obdaingd (rom Ching Bond Yiekd Curves
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40. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
{continued)

(2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments
{continued)

b Fair value of inancie! assels that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Some ol the Group's financial assels are moasured al fair value at he ond of the reporing
peeinds, Thie following tabsle ghves information aboul how the fair values of these financial assets
are detemmined {in particulas, their fair value hierarchy, valuation ledhniqueds) and key inpuiis)

0 jUSLLE S (SO0 e ROy

<

used].
Fair valus Far yalie
Fiancial azsets a5 at 31 Decamber himrarchy  Valualion techniquais} and kay inpul{s)
g o
RME milion  RUE mlon

Trading debl secuiies Tex i Lowel | Ouoted bid prlces in an actve markat.

Trizding detl securites AEE 1342 Loved 2 Diecoonted cah fow with hbme cadh Sows that
are pefimated based on confractosl mounts aed
coupon b, denonted @ an tbdarvalle rake
fheak reflects B crudit risk of coumérparty

Trarckng equity Securities TE8 51 Lol § Qobed bid pces in'an ackine market,

and rashsal Al :

Furallabie- oo -zale debt BEE T8 Level | Cluched bid prices i an acthve markel

securfies ;

Hovoitablodou-sabi lolst 7 iy Ll 2 Ditooortid sl fow with iturd cesh fows Tl

secunies ane estratiod based on confrachnl anounts and
Coihon Fates, discouned of ot thet fafects the
creddl Tid ol courterparty.

Foralable-boo- sal equity seauites LA ] #1475 Levd | Ducbed bid prices it an aciive markel.

and muual londs ;
Aovalabie ko-sabe equity securites bALTE 10,147 Lowd 2 Dhecoonted caeh bow with doture cazh fows mal
el sl Amds e ectimated haced on epectad aounts md
dividdendiconpon rates, discourid a0 e thal
rifipcts the cadi fik of countapary.

Furalzhle-bor-mals eguity senaifies 5164 30050 Lewd 3 The far vae b5 deteemined with redsrance jo the

vl ol fands ; bt prrvate Bramesacion: prive o nf aesets valls:
Aualabbe lor-sale equity seunties m 2485 Lewel 3. Raelative valie thal are assesced bused on
and] bl hinds merage prioejo-eEnings tato om compatate
comgrankes and earnings per shae of target

TNy,

Fiilable- Yoo e equity sediities 1558 1742 Lewd 3 Far viuerof the imesstments & baged on the wse

arvd niwihaad harvds of invleenal discounted cash bow valurion medels:
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40. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
{continued)

(2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments

feontinued)

1) Fair value of finahcial assefs that are measured at fair value on & recurning basis
feorntinged)
31 December 2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

AME milian  AME millien  AME millien  AME milion

Francia! assets classilied as
far value 1hrough profit e loss
= Equity securiles and madus
furds 7.808 - = 7,806
- Dabd seourt s 763 4,880 - 5643
Auallable-for-salg fnanclal assets
- BEquity securilkes and mutual

furds 47,779 744 10,773 65,296

- Db sacurt s B34 a7,729 - 96,067
64,686 100,353 10,773 175812

31 Decemiber 2017 Leneal 1 Lnead 2 Lewel d Total

BME mdfian BB mulian R miian BME Fion

Financial assets clssilied as
far valus thrgugh prolit o loss
- Equily securilhes and mautusl funds b, % - - 5,102
- Debd sacuities 05 j.342 - 1,847
Auailabie-Tor-sals francial assels
= Equity securilies and maufual funds 41,475 10,147 7287 58,500
- Debl sacwiities 7181 102 Te2 . 109873
54,953 114,281 287 176,521

Fer the year ended 31 December 20108, available-for-sale debl securities with a carrying amount
of RMB1, 123 millicn (2017 BMB2,365 millan) were transiemed from Leved 1 1o Level 2 becausa
quided prices in The markel for such invesiments were no longer reqularly available, Corvarsaly,
avaflable-for-sale debl secimilies wilh a carying amount of AMEBE3. 341 milllen (2017 RMB1, 154
milliorn) wera ransfemed from Level 2 to Level 1 because quoled prices in aclive mearkels wera
anvoilable as ol 31 December 20135,
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40. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
{continued)

(2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments
{continued)

USSP [ BOUE [ EeORey

b Fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair valie on & recurming basis

fearntinged)

Mo sensilivily analysiz for Leved 3 unlisted equily nvestiments iz presented as the Tair value of
these unlisted equily investiments was nol significantly sensitive lo reasonably possible chenges
i wnobsencalle inputs used in The seasilivity andalysis,

-

fe}  Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements

Available-for-sale firancial assets

2018 2007

RAE riflion FRAE milfon

AL 1 January T.287 5. 785

Acddition 1329 90R

Transfer In Leval 3 ) 1,843 -

Tramsfer oul of Lewed 3 ) {1,151} {205)
Usraadised gadns rocognised in olhr :

comprahensive incoma 'I.QQE_ oo

Al 31 Decombsr 10,773 7.287

{0 As 8t 3 Decambar 2017, the talf vakss of 1he Group’s invastment In én sgquly schams dlbssiied
a3 avalkable-for-sake tnancs) assats wes claagiied &3 Lovel 2, a8 the undarking assal of the equiy
schama B & Naw Third Boond listed compary. The Mew Thind Board isted company (as suspanded
s irpding 3ince June 2018, As 81 31 Decernipor 2018, the Group used comparabie Gomgdankeg
mathed 1o daterming Thi fair vabue of the squity schame, Tharsions, The Group transfemed (ks Talr
whip Do Lowvad 2 0o Larsl 3

i} During the ysar ended 31 Decamber 2018, 1he Dck-up peniod of sharss ol a Estsa sguity invasiman]
has expimed, ond conssquantly the Group Translermed the lislsd aquity imvesimant with-a carrying
amaunt of RMB1,157 miion Trom Leval 3 to Lavel 1
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41. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objeclive of the Company's capitd management s to ensure Thal the Company mests all
obligations arising from the insrance conlracts and he appBcabls lass and regulations in lhe PRC 50 a5 1o
suppon he growth of business and maximise e shareholders' valie,

The comprebensive and core sobiency margn ratios of the Company are listed below:

31 December 31 December

2018 2007

RME millicn FRAE riilfion

Actual caplial 162 860 154,590
Core capital 135,172 127.326
Mimirnurm copdlal 59,138 85,652
Comprehensive solvency margn ratio #) 275% 278%
Core sobvency margin ralie (%) 229% 290%

Insurance compandes carrying oul busioess In Ching are required 1o comply . with capital requiremeants
Imposed by the CBIRGC, These capital requirements e generally known as solvency requiremments in the

Insurance industry.

Insurance companies comply with requirements on bath the core capiial and aclual capilal (sum ol core
and supplementary capilall, Uinder China Fisk Crienled Solvency Syslermn. the minimum capilal s calcukalad
by tormula prescribed by the CBIRGC. The minimem capial requirement is a resull of quantilications ol
undenwriling risks, market risks. credit risks and results of an Infernal control assessment. For the Company,
core capilal = principally nel assels, while supplemeniary capilal s mainly subordinated debls and capilal
suppiomenlary bonds issuod by the Company.

Comprehersive and core solvency meagn ralios are defiped as actual capital ardd core capital divided by the
minimumm capilal requirements, respeciively, Comprehensive and core solvency margin ratio have 1o be higher
than 100% and 50% respectively lor compliance wilh the solvency requraments,

The CBIRC can lake a number of regulalory measures aganst any insurance company non-compliand with
the solvency requirements, These regulalory measures include resticlion on business scope, dividend
distribifions, nvestmon! steategy: ordor to lranster business or placo einsurance: femoval ol sonior
exacullves of lha Insurance companles.
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42. SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS ("SARs")

The shareholders of the Company approved the adeplion of a scheme of 5ARs for senior managemenl on
S July 2003, Tha Board af Directors of The Gompany is responsibda lor making decisions under the schamea
and admingstering the schame, Mo shares will be ssued under the schome, Thorelone, tha shareholdings of
shareholders will ol be diluted as a resull of the lssuance of SARs.

Under thae S5ARs schama, the Board of Direclors (excuding independent non-execulive direclors) and the :
Supervisory Commitles (excluding independent supervizors), president, vice presidents, chiel financial v
allicer, depariment managers ol he Company. genoral managers of the provindalmmunicipal level branch

ollices, amployess wilth specal confribution o The Company as determined by thae Company™s Momination,
Remuneralion and Revtew Commiliee, and other sendor managemen! al equivelen! levels are eligble to

receive SARs.

In compliance with the refevand laws and requilations issued by the Ministiry of Finance of the PRC and the
CBIRC, the Company decided to suspend the scheme in 2008 ecepl for SARs thal had been granted to
aryane who is nol a Maintand Chinese resident.

43. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's aclivilies are exposed (o Insurance sk and varkelies of financial risks, The Group issies
condracts that Iransfer insurance rsk or inancia sk or both. The key financial risk iz thal proceeds from the
gabe of linarkdal assals will nol be sufficdent lo fund the obligalions arsing rom the Group™s insurance and
imvestrment contracis. The mast imporiant components of financial risk are credil risk, lguidily fsk and market
riake,

(@) Insurance risk
{1} Insurance contract habilittes

The risk urder an insurance conlraclt arises rom the possiblily of ccourence of an insured
evveml andd the unceartainty of the amount and timirg of any resulting claim, The principal dsk the
Group faces under such conlracls i3 thal the actual claims payments and the costs of claims
selilements excesd the carrying amount of irsurance Babilies. This could ocaur due to any of
The lollowing lactons:

Occurance risk — lhe possibility that the enber of nsured events will differ rom those
g tedf

Severity risk - the possibility thal the cosls of the evends will difier from those expected

Devedopment sk — the possibilily that changes may occor in e amount of an insurer’s
obdigation al the end of the conlrac petiod
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{a) Insurance risk {continued)
- {1} Instirance contract Fabilities fconlibued)
' The Group has the ebiective 1o control and minimise Insurance riek s as o reduce the volatility
I of the operaling profils. The Group manages insurance risk through the Tollowing mechanizm:
"" . The kaanch of any no product has o be approved by appropeale aulhoities;
- Underariting and claims-handing authorities al different levels are properly established:

- Tresty roinsurance and most (acullative reinsurance aranpaments e contrally managed
al the head office level: and

- Calasirophe relnsurance is used lo limil the Group's expeswre to llooding, earthquakes
andl Iyphooms

Claims incertain proviness in the PRG are often affected by natural disasters including flooding,
earlbupeakes and lyphoons. Thevelore, an undue concentralion of dsk unils in these amas may
have an Enpact on the seventy of daims paymoents on a portfolio basis, The Group has achioved
peographical diversilicalion by accapling risks in differenl provinces of the PRG.

The Group's concentralion of insurance risk belore and after reinsurance, measured by
geographical gross written premiums and ned wiitlen premiums, is as Tollows:

208 2017
Groas written MNet written  Geoss witlen Het written
prEmiums premiums premiums pHEmiums

AME millian  RME millicn FATE milian BB rriition

Gosslal and developad

provincesiities 171,772 155,290 156,727 141,985
Westorm China 81,651 75476 76304 70,479
Norhern Ching 51,196 48,554 dd 743 42 044
Central Ching 60,080 56 301 &1 47,508
North-sastern China 24,061 1,719 21,468 1,000
Tzl 388,760 457,359 350,314 321,318
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{a) Insurance risk {continued)
{1} Insiirance contract Fabilities fconlinued)
Terms

Less and loss adjusimenl expanse reserves are refined on a monthly basis as parl of a regular .
oNfpEng process as olaims develop, oorlain caims oo settled and furher caims ane repoed, 'v'
The reserves are discounted tor the time value of money il the mpact s malerkal,

The measuremen! process primarily includes projeclion of fulure claim cosis through a
combdralion of acluaral and statistical profection lechndgues.

Eslimates of gross loss and loss adustment expensa reserves of all lines of business are based
o The Iofowing soleclod melbods:

. Paid and incurmed loss development method
. Paid snd incurred Bormbueller-Fergusons method
. Expected loss ratio method

Reinsurance recoveries on unpaid claims are separately estimaled for proporiional treafies,
lacultalive rednsurance arangoments snd other Ireatios applving 1o cango, Raldlity, maning and
nen-manne nsurance.

Remnsurance Estimation method

Progeorticnal traaly As a cerain percentage of gross claim Eabililies

Facudtative ieffsuiance  Caso eslimates of individual age daims multiplied by IBNR
arangements

Other trealies Incurred claims loss develogyment method and Bombuoel ter-

Fergrasons medhod

Assumptions and sensitivities

Thir principal assumplion underdying the estimates & the Group's past daims development
axperience. Jidgemend B umed to asseas the exdent to which extemal factors such as judiclal
dedsions and government legislation allecling the éstimatos. The rales used for discounding
long-tailed liabdities weea in the range of 3.7% - 4.1% and 3.6% - 3.9% lor 2098 &nd 2017,
raspactively.

The rangpe of ressonatsle estimates of loss andd loss adjustment oxponse resenies, rojected by
different statistical lechniques and varlous key assumplions, represents different views on the
spead ol selllements. changes in premiom rales and the undenamiling conlrols over ullimale
losgos,
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{a) Insurance risk {continued)
{1} Insiirance contract Fabilities fconlibued)
Assumptions and sensitivities {conlinuad)

It is nol pessible to quantity the sensitivity of cerfain vasiables like legislative change and
uncertainty in ihe estimation process with any degree of confidence. Furlhermess, bocaise
of delaya thal arse behvesn the occumrence of a cdalm and Hs subsequent notification and
aveniua selllement, the claim resarva s nol quantifiable wilh cedainty al the end of 2018 and

-( SIUSLLE S DAL D B

2017,
Reproduced below is an analysis thal shows the development of daims over a period of fime
on a gross bases:
Accidant yaar-guoss
2014 ik 206 amf il Tkl
PMEmion AV b AMBmibn  AMEmEon  RAEmillon  AME milion
Extrated qumuliie ciims
padasal
Erd ok currend yeir 150,TET 164 887 191,558 ch2xe THR 586,609
Oni yiror bl 149,790 167 8T flerded ] 210,28 20,204
Two years kator g 167,857 161,400 507 B4
Thinge: wesag dates 145 245 166,703 2
Fouif ysars laber 147,141 W71
Eoferatiad aumiiig s 147 444 166,74 181 400 200,281 Frhoe ) 40,40
Camudiiie cime paid (Mzs  penhem ST (9523 | (BSMY [eTM
Syt 123,208
Prior yeur acfistments,
imiocatad loss acfuitment
expanies, discount and
Tigk g k]
(utstoredng chim epanset 135,429
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{a) Insurance risk {continued)
{1} Instirance contract Fabilities fcontibued)
Assumptions and sensitivities {conlinuad)
Reproduced below s an analysis thal shows the devslopment of daims over a perod of time

9 JUSLL S (O [Ty

o i el Beasis: "“'
Accident yas-nat
2014 A& g it 1 Totd
RMEmion  AMBmiin  RMBmlon  AMEmdRv  RMEmilon  AME mikn
Echmated oomutive ciams
b a5 0l
Erad cf cirren e {21,378 150,312 10712 197650 215470 B50, 563
r e ot 130, 95 145,618 (T 191,225 : B4, 560
oo yeeads Rsliw 1328 148,073 1TETE 480857
Theee years bl 1560 145,620 M0
Folr years [ater 12278 128,781
Eslmorted oumuliiie camg: 128,781 148,42 173676 104,225 iiE_,ﬂ- B4 B
Ciorrnatve chime paid (24,888 {l426m 154,58 fusds  (MBBEY (479
Sttt 107363
Prler i austments,
unaocated loss acustment
anpdrriees, dsount and
risk: margin 10,265
Dutshancing chaim expenses 17613

Thix ullimate Ballitbes will vary @ a sl of subsequent dvelopments, Dillrences resilling
from the ro-assessment of the utimate labdilies are recognised in subsequent yeors” linancal
slalements
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{a) Insurance risk {continued)
2p Reihsurance assels = terms, assumpfions and methods

' The Group limids e exposure 1o loss within insurance operations through participation In

'_._ reinsurance arrangements. The majorily of iha businesses ceded are placed on a guola
share basis of surphes EBne Dasis wilth redontion limits vargng by prodoact fiee, Thee are prolit

v commission, sliding scale commission and loss participation imil dauses in various proportional
reinsurance contracts. Excess of loss calasirophe reinsurance is also aranged 1o imil the
Group's exposune 1o corlan calastrophic ovwnts,

Even though the Group may have reinsurance arrangaments, it s pol relieved of s dired
obligations to its policyholders, During the year, the Group's premivms ceded e the lop three
reinsurance companies amounted o BMBI3.227 millon I tatal (201 F: BMBI2,084 milllon) and
thus a credil eqosure edsls with respect o the businesses ceded, o the extent thal thesa
reinsurers are urabls 1o mesl (halr obligations assumed under sudh rensurance agrosmenls,

(b} Financial risks
{1} Credit risk

Credil rizk is the risk hal ohe pany 1o a inancial instrement fails 1o discharge an obigation and
causes the other parly lo incwr a financial loss.

Thix Grougs is oxposed o cledil dsks primarly sssocialed with ils depog! amangements with
commercial banks, Investments in debl securities, insurance recelvabbes and relnsurance
arrangements with reinsurars, Majorily of the Group's finandal assels are bond investmenls
which irchude govermment Bonds, financal bonds, corporale bonds with high credil ratings and
termn deposits with state-owned comimercial banks, Thesetore, The Group is exposed 1o refatively
low cxredil risks for these financial assets.

The Group evaluales ils crodil risks i investments by both qualitative and quanttalive analysis,
including studying the relevant indusiry. enterprise managemend, lnandcal faclors, compaeny
prospects, as woll as the use of inlernad orodl models, The Group mitigales credit sk by
using & variety af methods including impesitions of agogregate counterparty exposure lmils and
Increasing the diversificalion of fixed income investment portfolios,

The Group only Issues insurance polides on cradil 1o corporale cuslomens or o individuals
whe purchase cerlan policies (hrough Insurance nfermediaies, A policyholder usually bas @
madmum credil period of thres months but-a longer period can be granled on a discretionarny
basis. For large corporale cuslomers and cerain mulli-year policies, payments by insialments
are usually aranged. One of 1he major performancs Indleators Is the ability 1o collec! pramiums
receivable on a timely basis. The Group's premioms recefvable relale fo a large number of
diversifiod customens and INerelone there s no sigralicant concentralion in oredil risk,
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{b} Financial risks {continued)

{1} Credit risk (continwed}

Reinsurance ol the Group is malnly placed with reinsurers with Slandard & Poor's ratings of A-

(oo ralings al an equal level given by olher intermnational raling instilutions such as AM, Besl, 1
Fitch ar Moody's) or above excopd for stade-owned reinsurance companios, Managemend of 3
the Group performs regular assessment of creditworthiness of ransurecs to updale reinsuranca *
parchase sirategies and ascerlain suilable allowances for impairmen) of reinsurance assels,

As al 31 Decemlse 2018, recebvabldes form the lop thise rensurance cempinies anounted o

ABA 524 million In latal (31 December 201 7 RMB7T.546 millien).

The camying amounis o financial assets incleded in the consolidaled slatemend ol financial
position best represent the maximum credit risk exposuse al the reporiing date withoul 1aking
Inte account any collalerals held or other aredil enhancements.

An aging analysiz of the finanda assels past due but not impaired and impaired linancdas assaels
s shown as follows:

Pct dus
Mol pest de Pt duss beaf mod mpeaied ard enparsd Total
Lissa then Mo than
31 Decembar 2118 Hdas 3 ko9 days Widas  Subdolal
AiEmSx AlBnSe AVBmBe ABeSn AlEmSe AEmSn  ANE oS
Cahand cach equivients nmr - - - - - Hnm
Testdepiosaty T3 - - - - - T35
Dol o s 14345 - = - = = s
ispce el LI
Feirrance awels B - - = = = 5
Izl clamod 2t
gt el recediabiey B0er - - - - - L
{Eher Srancid semety 1255 L] e 1,408 LTS &7 15,628
st Amounl A Lh:] dar 4154 n.m 511 M1
L gt e, priondsicen = - = = = @5 BEIT
Net At g F| ) 340 45 10,78 L 1546
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

5 DR Rpg

{b} Financial risks {continued)

(bl

{1} Credit risk (continwed}

3 Patde
1 Mot et Paed o b vl vl are} vpuintd Tl
X = e

3 Decewber 2017 Ndey Al oidas ) das ol

G e cash pquvnits Bim - : . . . HEE
Term epeslls ] - - . - - fit.A0
[ i 16,7 - - - - - [
I recetaties ki ] 114 155 T AL ] K1 4
Feireatare avets Xan - - - - - Tl
Ivectrenls claedfied s

heutet e s LRL] - = E - = SLED
(er Brancil ameks TS 4l m e 15 i 1448
{ce Bl LR 167 kR i L8 Lk LT
Lss: g ment priadiace: s = z - - T By
et At b 1617 340 L] W WA
Credit quality

The Group's debl securilies ivvestmend mainly includes govermmen! bonds, fnancial bonds and
corporate bords, The government bords and financial bonds are issued by either the Chinesa
government of Chinese gowemment controlled financia instilutions, As at 31 December 2018,
106 (31 Decamber 201 7 100%) of the corporate bonds held by the Group had credil raling
of ARA-2 or above. The bond's credit rating s assigned by a qualified appraisal institution in
the PRC @ e tme of its issuancs and updated al each reporting date,

A al 31 Decomber 2018, 98, 74% (31 December 201 F: 08.82%) of the Group®s bank deposits
are with ihe four largest stale-owned commercial banks. othes national commercal banks and
China Securiles Deposilony and Clearing Comporation Limited (SCSOCCT) in tha PRE. The Group
beleves these commercial banks and CSDECC have a high credil qualily.

Thee crexit risk associated with securities purchased under resate agreemants induded In cash
equivalent will nol cause a maledd mpac! on the Group's consolidated linancial slatements
taking inlo considesation of thel collaleral held and maturily leam of o mote than one yesd @s
al 31 Decomber 2018 and 2017,
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{b} Financial risks {continued) :
{1} Credit risk (continwed} :
Credit quality fconfimied) -

Az opl 31 Decamber 2008 and 2017, investments classified as loans and receivables are issued :
Dby assel management companies, Inest compankes o large financial institutions with high credit Y
cualily, mosily guarantesd by the lenders” realed parles. The Group belleves investments

dassilied as loans and recalvables have a high credil quality.

Collateral and other credit enhancements

Tha amount and lype of collaleral required depend on an assessment of the credit rizsk of the
coumntorpartly, Guidslines are mpdementod regaeding the sccoplabdily of lypes of collaterals and
The valualion parametons.

Secugities purchased under resale agreements are pledged by counterparts’ debl securities of
which the Group could take the ownership sheuld the cwner of the collaleral delaulls,

The Group's long-term debt Invesiment schemes, assel managemen! products and
assel-backed  securilies, incleded in investments classified as oans and recoivables, ore
supperted by hird parly guarantes of with pHoedogs,

Managemen! monilors the markel value of the collaleral, requests additional collalerals when
noechod and perioms inpatiment testing whan appScalbl,

{2) Licpuriclity or finding risk

Liequidity or funding risk is ha risk thal an endily will encounter difficefly in raising funds to mae
commilments assooiated with financial nstruments, Liquididy risk may result from aither the
inability to sell nancid assats quickly at their fai values; o a counterparty falling 1o repay a
conlractsad oblgalion: or an insurance Babdly (aling due for paymend earfer [han oxpected; o
Ihe inabiEly 1o generate cash inflows as anticipated,

The major liquidity risk the Group confronis s the dally calls on ils avallable cash resources in
respecl of ciEms arising rom insurance confracls and malurities of policyholders’ deposits,

I s wnusual for an enterprise prmarily transacting insurance business 1o pradict the
requiraments of nding wilh absolule certainly, as the theory of probabdily is applied on
msurance contracts lo ascortain the likely provision and the poiod when such labilitios will
raquire selllement. The amounts and malurty paiods of these insurance llabllilies are thus
based on managament s besl estimale according lo slalislical lechnkques and past axpaience

Az ab 31 December 2018, the Group mainiamed demand deposits and term deposils with
original maturty of no more than three months abl 3% of lolal assels (31 December 2017 3%)
lo ensure sulliclenl Bquid assels are avallable 1o meel il payment obiigalions. Managament
dosely monitors the increase of non-cumenl assels.
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT f{continued)

{b} Financial risks {continued)
2p Ligquidity or funding risk {continued)
Maturity profiles of financial assets and financial Eabilities

The lable below summarises malurily profiles of financial assets and financial liabilities o
v he Group, Malwity profiles of Bnancial sssels and fnancial liabilities ore pregeared, using the
confraciua collection or repayment dales,

Al amounts are based on undiscounted contraciual csh lows.
(On demand/ Wihin Flot2 115 Momihan  Nomebuity

H Decembar 2018 putde  Smodhs moniks s & years dade Toba!
Al msloy  FlE mion AWEmivs AMEmion AMBodoe A8 mden  ANE mloe

Francial asnets;
Ganh ared cach epahalents 1530 18435 - - - . 4 |
Lol sasizrilies
- bl - 238 1628 5835 B - 11535
« Fadbordradi . 3 m 1587 55 - 551
- el o mefrty - 18 129 1350 LRk - L
Equby-secortivs and muul lnrds - - - - - e Té 1
Itrctiea meviatie, fn 12580 10887 105 o5t 158 - L2k ]
Term depocks - " L] L] 190 - EHig
Inesimeits clslied i o
ol vl . 1854 1578 3T 1128 = B
e rewrchd el 181 450 13 BT ar - 1575
Tokl Friancial ety HEd 583T0 ] 1823 A0 LR ] 858
Firanciol Robilles:
Fayabits bo sivcases -] & o k- bl - g4
Foenusd searange scarky nd - 106 - - - - 'FJK:
Secirbins sold under agreenrents
0 g e - bl - - - - b
Polcyboidery’ deposks 1,750 - X6 - - - 195
Biorvds prvable - - -] k) Bns B s
Ottt Frareddl Esbllles 1,678 1544 847 13 % - 0484
Tkl fratial bt 11 LFo] L Ll %2 -
el bty gap 12833 000 Ll 16T o8 800 A0
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) £
i

{b} Financial risks {continued) &

2p Ligquidity or funding risk {continued) ::

Maturity profiles of financial assets and financial Babilities (confinued) %
omed  We  dBI Iki Wete  Nomesly ",

3 Locember 2017 peide 3 et e Sy ot Tolsl

BEmllx MBmln Afcle Moo AOoke AABmofi;n ks

Fiearcol asmedy:
Cih and tash expehakety 155 088 - - - - Min
ekt seopities
= hukible-bor sy . f0ge 6f7a i 4188 . 13508
- PiskHot daddng - 3 3 1453 1 - a5
- el bo-merky - B |56 11,258 54 556 - B9
Enaby apcortios and mitul fands : . . . - &0 B4.7
e mcehebis, sl 1645 I B141 5357 ]| - S5
Tem tepocts - 1561 AL Ha% 00 - s
Pty chisalod 4 st
and mehabies - S 45 azm HE3 B BETE
(e firarcia aels T s L1% 450 i - 1308
Tolal frvweial ozl e Lih: HEN hedc 1] AN ] 40400
Feani st
Payabies b eramn &y 0 5] (e g = 1
e ncaurann smourty And 3 G5
Socirkin s sk undhe sgmeerents
Iy eputae - 2M0 - - - = M
Priciuker’ depocks i - w 18 = - 156
Bends bl . . ia L] o . kel ]
(o (rarcid bsblties 2E8 1754 LT 150 N = it )
Tolal el it 1357 L3466 426 is WEE - G0
ek ety (e 16087 b e {5,860 16,405 LT AL
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{b} Financial risks {continued)
2p Ligquidity or funding risk {continued)
' Maturity profiles of reinsurance assets and insurance contract liabilities

Fer reinsurance assels and insurance conlract labilities, the Bquidity anatysis presanted balow

"" s prepored on e basis ol expected timing of sefllements af claims, These expecled timing is
madge on varous assumplions, including selllement speed of clams. Therelore, aclual Fning
may deviale from the analysls presented below.

The table below summarises maturily profiles of repsurance assels and [nsorance conl ract
liabifilies of tha Group.

Al ameurds are based on undiscounted contraciual cash lows.
(On deamand, Within Alod2 Tief  Morethan Mo mabaiy

H Doormber 2018 putdm  Fmonihs o b i years dade ol
RlBreciory RS mien AWBrsSon RMEmBn ANBwmSw @ edcn  AUE nSe

Fetrcinnce ames s 550 1258 T 41 - B0%

s oot hanles . [T T T TR 150 - W
i derand Bt VT 0% Uratem  Nomtaly

3 Decarmbe 2017 picd An 3 moeths e P Sy il Told

BEcily MEmln MAEmkr AEnln ASokn Mol A8k

Feirmrane apels - (A 1 T il . ne

I conlrcl Bbiles z S50 FEDE 4n WES - T
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
{b} Financial risks {continued)
2p Ligquidity or funding risk {continued)

The expected utilisation or settlement of all assets and liabiities

SRS P | BOUEE SRSy

The Group has no significan] concentration of liquidily or funding risk.

- -

Thu taksbe bolows sumimanses the expectod dliliaatbon of selllemant of 2 assats and lakilities:

31 Dacember 2118 31 Dexcesnbl 2017
Cirent’  Non-cunent Total Compant”  Non-cumrent Total
RMBmillon HRMEmilon AMEm#on AVEmlion REmBon  AVE milion

Cah and cash agquivabins aarar - bl ) Mg - e
Dt ot 83450 AR 143409 MM Wil 157E
Etpaty st ] il Nicchs 5330 10773 T4102 B 22 EATH 4,701
suance racehvables, net T 107 24 0,367 EATH 47845
Rencuanes aseets 18216 10385 20848 14,140 10270 20,410
Term deposits i 73386 73983 168 61,138 B1.50
Investrents chrseifed gz kans

and recshablis a7 S.TE0 54047 e 457 51,180
Pragaments and other st 15004 B3 a0 18,101 50 18,112
Invastments b asschbe snd

panit e - 45,301 4530 - R & Bz
Invetmen poperties = 481 4551 - 4578 Lo78
Propaoty and eguijrment - 17,235 A5 - 1550 15,531
Pragrisd dand prismhume: - 2845 CLBS . 024 3023
Deleered] fae ks - 6770 7% - 7240 7.240
Total assute seeE  mE LT b T MmN 524 bEE
Payebies fo rabmsers 15,387 370 15708 16,500 420 17,318
Accrued niurance seaaity fad 1086 - 1008 088 - B
Seowies sold urnder ageements

10 tepuinchase T - Fik e #12 - 7,124
Incems b peryabhe Al - 3409 430 - 7
(s Babiltess el aceruals 57504 2815 8119 L B 55352
Insurance contract Iatiltis PR 7435 OETE 205 11 5 653 244,748
Polcihaidas’ depeits 155 - 1% AT 15 229
Bands payabla - 2340 AN : 2337 b )
Total labites FI506T 4,048 a8 02 578 EaT a5

*  Expacted utimation or seftkmant wihin 12 months om the and of aach rapaning panod
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{b} Financial risks {continued)
(3 Markel risk

b Marked risk is the risk thal the fair value o filure cash flows of a financal instrument wil
-._ Mhectuate becausa of changes in foreign exchange rales fourrency risk), markel inleres] rales
;'r {irlereest rade risk) or merkel prices {pice risk),

The Growp uses mulliple methods lo menage market risk, including using sensiiive analysls,
Vakie-al-Fisk {"VaR"), slress lesl, scenario analysis and other quanditative models lo analyse
imarked nisks; mitigaling market risk through a diversifed investmend porttolio; implamenting
mvestment risk bodgel managament, selling an accaplable risk lelerance level according
Loy dlirvedopmeant gools, making ivestmont gk bodigel and racking 1he sk conlrol resalls
dynamically Lo maintain marked risk exposure within an acospiatde bevel,

The Group miligaltes s markel risk through propes diversification of fis investmenl portiolio,
An investmeant mandale 5 also approved by an investment commitles 1o direcl invesbmen
dhorisions.

lell:ﬂﬂqu.ﬂ'l 2018
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT f{continued)

{b} Financial risks {continued)
(3 Markal risk {confinued) 5
{iy Currency risk i

Currency risk is the risk thal the lulure cash flow of a finarcial instnement wil Tucluate :
Docause of changes in loreign exchandge rales. The Group's principal lransactions ane ""
camled oul in RMB. Certain Insurance polides ssued by the Group, howeser, in parlicudar

in respect ol cargo, commercial operlies and aviation nsurance, were denominated

in Linited States Dollars ("LUSD%). Thorotore, poomionms mecahved, roinsurance proamiums

canded, clams pald and pald losses recovered from refmsurens inrespect of these policies

are tramsacted in USD.

The table below simmmarizes the Group's assels and llabiBles by malor currandy,
expressed in lhe RMB equivabent:

31 Dacember 2B RAME ush HEDY Others Tedal
fn millvon in mifion in millian in million in millan

Carsh and aath scpivahinis a0are 2300 ‘495 bra'} et
Db pétiwites 143,151 3 - - 143,400
Equity securifie: and mutual hunds ] 1,840 513 - 4102
nerrEnce Tecehnbies, net 37551 443 184 205 4243
Rlelreurancs assee: 27,167 1347 16 35 28,565
Term deposils 73,55 n - = Ta963
vestments dassfied 35 loans and

ratimsalbies ﬂm - - - H,W?
Other francil assets 15,004 107 1 1 15203
Teeal a0l 453,797 10,501 1,148 b 45547
Payables 10 rensunss 13,648 1962 b3 i 15,706
Aoerised Inaptanc Gecurty rd 1,006 - - - 1026
Searilies sokd under agresmants

foo Pigurchase ol - - - i)
Inserance contracd babities 273457 214 T3 13 275,TH
Prlicyhiciders' deposits 1556 - - - 1956
Bonds payable 23420 - - - T340
Dthes Erancial Ealillies 18,485 o8 19 12 194
Totnl Eab@fas 35051 BN 118 Ha ae5aT2
Tt sty 9.5 543 1403 = 100:215
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{b} Financial risks {continued)
(3} Markaf risk {continued)

i Currency risk feontinued)

A Divcirniben 2017 FNE s HD Cethar, Totsl
i million I milon in miicn i mln iy milligr

'( SN RS sy (0| ROROE ) )L ] Sy }‘

Cash and tash equvalents 208 2161 437 £ 34688
Dbl secursin 152,60 w5 . - 163,728
Equity securities and matyal funds 62,75 613 1,305 = 64,701
Inaance recevables, net .78 3637 k< 114 37845
Prirrearanca asaets 28083 1,008 4 % 28410
Term depsity 61,161 130 - - 61,300
Tvatmants clasiiad & loans and

P enviies 51,180 - . - 51,180
Cher francial azzets 13241 200 1 4 13,538
TeRul wssaly 236,50 Q063 1,788 147 455,388
Prayabdies 10 porviions 16,663 247 16 L 11318
Aocnsed ingrance sequity L & - - - e
Seoufties soid inder agreamants

1o riguichase 2310 - - - 2312
nairance conirec! fabithes e o 1660 bl M 264 TIE
Policyholders” deposiiz- 2,008 - = - 2206
Barets pvala 23,062 - - - 23,262
Cihar Erancial Eabiiiies 19,586 1,630 & 12 20,005
Tofal Rabelides 348831 38149 =} 136 02 G
Mel sposre BE 52 5444 1,122 n 3,680
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{b} Financial risks {continued)

(3 Markal risk {confinued)

{iy Currency risk {fcontinued)
Senzithily analysis
The ansdysis below ke perfarmod fof remmonabily possible mowments in excharge male ‘!"
with all other vanables hald congtant, showing fhe pre-lax impasd on preft (doe fo
changes in lair value of cumency-sensilive monelary assals and liabiiities) and equily. Tha
commelation of vastables will have a dgnifican) effect in determining the ultimale impact on

currency risk, bul to dernonstrate the impact dus lo changes in USD exchange rale, the
carmelations of these vardiables are ignored.

Aopracstion/ 31 Decembar 2016 31 Decamber 2007
|dispe eciation) Impact Impact fmpact Frpacl
aganst AMB an prafit an equity on profi on aquity

AME milion  AME milfan RME mifion RME milion

UsD 5% 157 272 200 a2
LISD (5% {157} (& 1200 by
(i} Interest rate risk

Interest rate sk is the sk ihat the fal vahie or fulre cash llows of a financial Instnoment
will Muctuste because of changes in marked interes] rates,

The Grougs's interes! rabe risk policy foquines il to manacge inferest eale sk by maintaining
an approfariale maltch of fived and vasiable rale instruments, The policy also requires it
1o manage the maturity of interes!-bearing nancal asseals and interest-bearing financial
ladililios, repricea interest on Naating rate nstraments ol indorvais ol less than one yoor,
and manage variable interest rate sk through inlerest rale swap instruments. Inferes]
on lixed interest rale instruments s poiced al inceplion of the finanda instiument and is
et urdil eatuety.

The Group uses the VaR methodology 1o messure the exgpecled maxdmum loss in
raspect of inferest rate risk over a holding pedod of 10 trading days al a confidence lovel
o #9% for bond investments measured al fair value, Della-Nomal method is used in
masauring VaR.
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{b} Financial risks {continued)
(3 Markal risk {confinued)
' {ig} Interest rate risk (comtinted)

The VaR melhodelogy quantifies the potential masimum loss under the assumplion

"" al noomal magket conditions only, and Iherefoss whon eslreme markel evanls ooour,
the potentlal maedmum loss could be underestimated. VaR also uses historcal data to
forecast fulure price retums, which could ditfer substantially from The pasl. Moreover,
the use of a 10-day holdng period assumes that all positionz in 1he portfolio can ba
iquidated or hedged within 10 frading days. The sald assumplion may not be cormect In
realily, especially oa market wihsch lacks Bguidity,

As at 31 December
2018 2007

Interes! rale VaR 451 446

{iti)  Price risk

Price risk is he risk thal the Tair vabue of future cash flows of a financial instrumoent will
Nuctuale because of dhanges in markel prices fother than those arising from inleres] rale
sk or cisroncy risk), whother hose changes are caused by laclors spocifie to ndividun
firancial instruments o their issuers, or laclors atfecting all similar financial Instruments
rackead in the marked.

The Group’s price risk exposure relales o Bsied equity securiiies and mutual funds
whose values will Auctuate as & resull of changes in markel prices.

Thee Group holids a dversified portfolio of equity instnements and theselore does nol v
significant concentration risk i any particular indivical instrumment. However, the Group
prindpally invesls in the stock markats in Hong Kong and Mainland China and is subiject
o pice fisk arlsing Irom volalifiies of hese twa markels,

The Group's price risk policy requres it 1o manage such risks by selling and monitoring
objectives and conslrainds on iwvestments, diversification plans. limits on investmenls
in sach country, secltor and markel and caredul and Panned use of defvalive financal
imsiruments.

lell:ﬂﬂqu.ﬂ'l 2018
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{b} Financial risks {continued)

(3 Markal risk {confinued)
(i)  Price risk feortinued)

The Group uses VaR mathodology 1o measure The expecled maxdmum loss in respect o :
edquily pricae risk lor slock and mmulual und Bvestmonts messousoed at fair valuo {other than v
those measured al level 3 fair valuel over a holding perled of 10 trading days {2017 10

Irading daysh al a confidence level of 909 2017 90%), Dala-Momal medhod ks used in

mesuring VaR,

The vaR methodology quantifies the potential maximum loss under the assumplion
of nommal maskel condilions only, and iherefore when exireme markel evends ocour,
the polential madmam logs could be underestimated, VaR also uges histoical dala be
loracast fulure price behavicur, which could differ subslanlially Irom past behavioor,
Moreaver, the use of a 10-day holding period assumes thal all positions in the portfolic
o b lequichatesd or hedged within 10 days. Tha said assusmgdion may nol be cormect n
reality, especialy via market which lacks Bouidity.

31 December 31 December

2018 2007

AME rmillion R millon

Ecquity price ValR 2384 2,005
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44, RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

The table below defals changes in the Group's liabftlies arising from financing activilies, iInduding both cash
and non-cash changpes, Liabilities anising from linancing aclivities are those for which cash llows wise, of
fulure cash flows will be, cassified in the Group’s consolidated slatement of cash fows as cash ows from
finandng activities.

Securitfies
sald under
agreements Iriberest Bonds
ta repurchass payabla payabla Tatal
RME miflan RME mvillien AME milica AME millica
(note 34) fnote 35) fnote 38)
B 1 danusny 2018 23121 164 e 45 547
Firsinian Gash Bows 4878 11,9048 - 2974
Finearroe costs - 1918 158 2,074
Inenast expences creddfiled fo
policyhoidens” depasits - 1 - 1
A Decarrber 2018 27,999 177 A B, 506
Securites
sodd onider
S eaments Infares Bonds
o rapurchass payabla payabla Totsd
PME miion AME million FMEB mifion FME milion
e 3d) [k 55) [reba 58
At 1 Januany 2017 21,030 163 a2 44,305
Finanong cash Sows 200 (AL - 242
Finsrwa: oogls - 1848 150 1,568
Inferest copenses crodiled to
policyholders” dipasts 2 Z
A Decrnbeer 2007 e g 16 oL ) LI8F

ﬂrlrlIHHq.uH'I 2018
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45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Cnwving to the malure of the nsurance business, the Group B involved In legal proceedings in the ordinary
course of business, induding being the plainliff or the delendant in Bligation and arbitration. Such loegal
procesdings maostly invelve claims on Ihe Group's Inswanee policies, and some loszes anising tharefrom wil
ber inedemnified by rensurers or olher recoveres incuding salvages and subrogation. While the oulcomes: ol
such contingendes, lawsuils or olher proceadings carnmol be defenmined al present, 1he Growp believes thal 3
arry reessulling Babdlities will rol have o matorkal sdverso oifect on the Inancial posiion of operating resulls of \rr
thie Group for the years ended 31 December 2008 and 2017,

46. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

(&) Aslessor

Thes Group leases is ivestment properties ole 27) under operaling lease arrangements, willy bases
neqgotialed for lenms ranging from 1 1o 23 years (2017 1 o 23 years).

Future minimurn lease recetvaides undor non-cancellabde operaling leases are as Tollows:

31 December 31 December

2018 2007

RAME million B milfor

Within one year 222 215
Iy thea secaned to ilth year, irchisie 259 302
After five years a7 67
518 584

{b) Aslessee
The Group leases office premizes and malor vehicles under vanows operaling lease agresments.

Fuslure minimuen bease payments undes non -candcsllakhe operalng leasos ano s lollows:

31 December 31 December

2018 2m7

RME million A8 milion

Within one year 366 G
In the second to fifth year, Inclusive l.ﬂdﬂ G2
Alter five yoars 245 250
1.620 1.617
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47. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group had the follvsdng capilal comeniliments &l the end of the year:

Contracted, B not provided (o

€ @
31 December 3 Decemnbor
2018 207
RMB million RME milion
1,889 1,880

Propserty and equipimien

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{a) Related parties with control relationship

The Company is a slate-owned enlerprise and s controling shareholder 2 PICC Group.
(b} Other related parties without controlling relationship with the Company:

Related parties” name

PICG AMC

The People’s Insurance Company of China
{Hong Kong) Limied (*PICC HET)

PICG Capital Invesiment Management Compary Limiled
(PGS Capltal™)

PICG Investmend Holding Gompany Limited
{PECG Investonend )

PICC Lite Insurance Company Limited ("PICC Life")

PICC Heath nsurance Company Limited ("PICC Hisalth®)
PICG Reinsuranos Company Limited "PHC Re)

PICC Financlal Services Company Limited
{*PICC Finandial Services™)
Jhongsheng Intemational Insurance Brokors
Company Limiled ("ZSIB%
China Inswurance Brokers Company Limited ("CIBT)
Hua Xia Bank
Indusirial Bank Co. Lid. (1BCT)

China Merchants Securities Co. Lid.
{"China Merchan! Securilies”)

Relationship

Follow subsidiary
Feldlow subsidiany

Fellow subsidiary
Fellow aubsidiary

An associale of the Company and
lellow subsidiary

A associate of the Campany and
fedow subsidiany

An associale of the Company andd
Tedlow subaicinry

Fedlone aubaldiary

Follow subsidiary

Follow subsidiary

An assoclale of the Company

An associale of the conlrolling
shiarevaldor

An associale of the confroling
sharsholder

Apraial Fepaort a8
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(e

.

Material transactions with related parties

Transaciions with the holding company;
2017 fnal divicered distribution
2016 fnal divichened distribsilion
Rental expense and WAMN servios lees

Transaciions with leflow subsidiarbes:
Managemsenl fes

MNoles

(iip

Subsciption amount ol financial products sel up

andl managed by lellow subsidiaries
Premiums ceded
Hfrvsurareoi commission income
Faid Insges recoverable from remsurers
Reirsurance premiums assumed
Commission eenses - feinsurance
Grogs dlaims peéd - reinsurance
Brokerage commission expense
Service loa

Transacions with aszodales of the Company:

Apency sendons Comamassion recalved
Agency senices commission pald
Premiums jaid

Inlesr sl indsonms

Premiums ceded

Fresiresurance comimission ncome

Paid losses recoverabls froem refmeurers
Premium income

Clairms paid

Commission expenge

Devidend income

Transactions with associates of PG Group:
Interest income
Dividend income
Il gl spnse
Pressium income
Cladms paid
Commission axpensa

{iip
nd
i)
i
)
iy
5]
)

flilh, fwiif)

{vii), fallf)
(o)
()
et
{aif)
i)
foei)
3
faaf)
{=i)

ix)
ix)

{x)
i)
)

2018
RME rrailitcn

3,457

o5

5137

209

273

318
287

136
495
34
349
4,058
1.378
1.726

169
387
4495
836

=1
12
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2017
FrAE rilion

AL

183

2,546
415
213
252

-

188

207
a35
)
a56
3470
1,089
a05

ot

-

T

614
ire
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{c) Material transactions with related parties {continued)

Nolas:
]

i

Apraial Feport 2018

On 22 Juna 2018, tha shamholdens of the Company al a genaral meslng approved a final dividend ol
FWB0, 138 par ordinary share tolalling AMBE.0OT2 million for 1he year anded 31 Decembed 2017, As PICC
Group hetd 68 88% of 1he share caplal of tha Company, 1he Company disirituled dvidend with an armou
ol approgmately RIMB3, 457 milkon o POC Group.

On 23 Jung 2017, the shaneholders of the Compary &l & gendral mestng approved a fnal dividend of
FMAB0 309 par ordinary. share toialling ABBL 552 million for he year anded 31 December 20168, As PICC
Group held S5.96% of 1ha share copeal of the Company, 1he Company dadribuled diidaend with an amaurt
of approdmately RMES, 167 mitkon 1o FRCS Group:

On 1 Jansty 2018, tha Comgsny and PIOC Group rebipssd The silegraled Service Sgreemant in ralaon 1o
1ha kasing of othea spacs and thia usage of WAN sarvices in South Imformaton Canter by Tha Compady ke
o e of bwe yaars alfeciim rom T Janusry 209810 3 Dacernber 2017, On 1 January 2018, 1ne Company
and FICC Group further renawed 1he integmeled sarvios agreament for a term of two ysars effective fram 1
January 2018 to 31 December 2008, FPursuant to the agreemant, The savices InCiuds ranting out, check-up
Bnd INBMANAncH . Se0Goes on TR oflice Spesca, WAN equipment B3 well &3 tha WaN lechnizal suppon
sanvices aghead by the two parties. The Company pasd the rent and WAN sanviog laes 1o PICC Griup, by
fataranca 10 the relivant ooats of PIDC Groug Sor mnating oul tha Space, equipment ond providing sendoss
a2 wal a3 1he percentaga of bandwidth used by ihe Company, determined by the Company and PICE
Group altar nagatEan.

On 23 Juna 2078, the Company and PICC AMC renewed The assel management agreamarn for 3 yaars,
sHedtve from 1 July 2016 10 30 Jung 2019, Puriuant 10 the asal managemant agresmant, PICC AMC
providad mvestment: and managamant senioes i respect of certain tnancisl sssets.of the Company. The
Company pald managamen? fea 1o PICC AMC, which was calculaled based on 1he dady nal ass valug of
The ontrustied aasats and The applicable rates. Cthar than mEnagamon Tpos, porfomance Donuses wans
ka0 paid to PRCG AMC whan the investman! padormancs has salmlied certam condiians.

On 24 Howombar 2018, tha Company and PICC AME further entensd Mo & mamomandum of undanstanding
M0, efecthve from 24 Novembsar 2018 1o 30 Juna 2010, regarding the above ssssel mansgamant
agreernant, Pursuant 1o the MOU, B respoct of the Company™s subscription of financial products sol up
and managed, athar solaly o jointly, by PICG AMG, PICC Caplisl and PICC Investmant, and when Hhears
we connested parson{s) of the Company alss subsariteny for 1he same finandial products, the aggregated
annusl subsergdion amount 1o swech financis! products should ot exceed 5% of tha 12180 markad
chpin Eskn or The 1688 revanue of the Company (whichewer 1ho wal)
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{c) Material transactions with related parties {continued)
Mofas: fcomtinusd

7] On 26 December 2007, the Company and PIOC HEC Turthar renewed 1he Framawork Agroamant (o ofg
year, afsctive from 1 Jarary 2018 1o 31 December 2018 Pumwmni 1o tha Fremewsor Agmamant, 1he
Company &greed to oede Msurancd pramipms 10 ehd recahve commissions from PICC HE, and FI0C HK
agreed to ceds msumEnce premiums B and recede commessions from the Company.

.{ O USSR SO [EEDs0Siedy 8| Of S50y }

i On 17 Jung 2316, the Company and ZHE ronewsd an agreament for theas years, offecthe from 17 Jur
2016 to 16 June 2019, Pussirant to the sgreament, the Company and 25|18 agreed 10 cooparata i the
insurancs beokaregd Disineas and dthar busingsa The Company would pey iokeege fes 10 Z58 in
conskderation of 1he brokemage services: provided by 2518 and fiz subsidiaries on the Company's neurance
prociucts. The brokemgs fees ware calculated by The actual premiums recaived muipksd by the agresd
commission rates. The commisshon rales ware nogolisted belwesn the Company and IS8 on nommal
commarcal tamis Cm 27 Decambar 2018, the Company sapnad 8 new agreaman which will e afleaiive
19 18 Jume 2000 with Z218 and CIB &nd lormingled th abows ranawed sgreaman, Pursdsnt 1o b
agreamant, tha Company will coopanate with 2518 and CIB maindy in the fald of brokerags

(wd On 27 Newembar 2097 the Company end PICC Financsal Servicas anlafed o &n onling insuranos
coopelation sgreament for & term of ope yest, ellective lom 27 Movember 2017 to 28 Novembst 2018
Purgiant 10 1he agresenant, PICC Financial Sarvices piovidag The Compary with serioes 3ush o gustomar
acquisiion and promotkon serdoes, 1T technosl sanices and informaton technalogy platform serices
1hrough ks payman! and linancial sarvice platiorm and olher onling and oifing promaticn Ghannel, and
hg Company pays service Tees 10 PICC financled savicss. The prcing policws end bass of the spacilic
brsingas ware delermingd Dy Doth panes puisyant 10 1he pincipls of compiancs and farnass. The
greamant bk baan auomatisally dended 10 28 Mowenbor 2015 @lted the epinlisn

i On 30 Asgrst 20148, the Company and FICG Haakh renewed & mitual insutance agancy agreament for &
Torm of thred poars, affectie fram 31 Augusr 2018 o 30 Auguest 2019 Pursuant 10 The mutual insuramss
sgency agfeamant, 1he Company and PICGC Health mufualy acted as the agenl lor saling the naumncs
produets and recening agency pramicms on behall of gach other. The Comphny would pay an agancy
1aa to PICG Health in considaration of the sgency services provided by FICC Heafth on The Company's
iIngurand products The Company woukd recolve an agendy leh Irom PIDC Heaflh in oofmaderation of
1he agensy Senices provided Dy the Compamy on PICC Hoalth's nsurenos products. The agency leas
warg calculafed by the aolual agendy pramums recokad muliplied by the agresd commission mies. The
COMmmesaion rates ware negolaled botween the Company and PICC Haalth an normal commercial tanms.

FiCS Heatth k= Dath an assoclate of the Gompany and & feliow subsdiary of the Company. In he above
nati, PICC Hoalth & inchded in "asso0ates’ and dehided trom *Rollow Subssdiamnes"

Aol Feport 2018
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{c) Material transactions with related parties {continued)
Mofas: feomtinusd

i}

i

On 30 Asgust 2016, the Compary and PIOC Like renewad a mutual insurancs sganc y sgresmant for 8 fem
of thraa yaars, aftaciive from 31 Augus 2016 1o 30 Augusl 2010, Pursusnt 1o the mulunl iInfuranca agendy
agreamant, the Compary and PICC Lite moluslly actad @8 tho agent for seling 1he. miwiance prodisats and
receling agency premiums on beball ol each olher. The Company would pay an egency lea to PICC Lids
in conskderation of th agency SeNices provided by PICC Life on the Company's suance peoducts. Tha
Company would recaive an Sgency ea fom PICS Lite in considerstion of 1he sgency senvioes provided by
1ha Campany on PICC Lie's insuranca products. Thée agency leoes woda calculabed by the aclual agancy
pramiims receled mulliplied by 1ha agresd commisaion rales The commission rafes were negotiated
betwesn the Company and PICE Life on nonmal comménclal ferma.

PHOC Lita & both an assoctats of (he Company and & lofow subssdiany of e Company. Inihe above node,
FICES Life ks moludad in "assoclates” and achuded from "laliow subsidiaries”

Tne Company purchased Me or health insurance producis from PISC Ufe and PECC Health for the
smiphoyeas of tha Company.

Tha transactions: with B 660 mlated pary transsctons aa IBC & an assocste of PICC Group smca 8 May
2013 Tha trarsactions wih China Merchant Sacorilias s rslaled parly tmasactions as Ghina Marchant
Sacurites is an assocale of PHOC Group singe 26 May 2017

Tha iransactions with Hua 23 Bank are refaled pedy irensacions a3 Hua s Bank i3 an sssociale of the
Caompany oo 17 Novembar 2018,

On 16 May 2017, 1ha Company and PICC Re éntersd into a Framework Agreament on Rainsurance
Busaness Coopaation Tor & panod ram 10 Mamsh 2017 16 37 Desembar 2017 Pursusnt 10 1hs sssd
agresmant, the Company egresd 10 cede Insurance premiums 1o and receln commissions frnm FICC Rae,
und PICC Re agreed 16 cade insumnos pramiemd 1o and recane oommissions rom The Coampany, On 28
Crecember 2017, the Company and PICC M renewed the agreamant fod ona year, aflectve from 1 Jenusry
F018 10971 December 2018

FICC R b5 Dodh @n assocsias of e Company and & tallow subsssisn of tha Company. In the above note,
FIC Ae i included in “asaociates” and swtluded from “lafow subaidaries”

Undes the Liaking Aules, tha tams (0, (), (v 0, D D), il and ) above constiute continng connachsd
transastions.

Apraial Feport 2018
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{d) Outstanding balances with related parties

31 December 3 December 1
2018 2007
RME millien B millon ::
Cash and cash equivalents:
An associnbe 56 5B
An aesodate of PICG Group 1615 rar
Tearm deposits;
An assocale 6,550 6,500
An assocale of PICC Group 20,673 10,544
[ebl securities:
An ssodate of PICC Group 3.295 3,158
Equity securithes;
An mssocate of PICC Group 19,061 21,558
Recalvables from rensurens:
A tdlow subsidiary frare 20) 233 HO
An assodate fole 20 a3 588
Do froin redatod pories;
PICE Group fnote 24) 57 53
Fellow subsidianias (mola 24) 30 &7
An assodate 1.245 1.125
An assodale of PICG Group 326 B0
Payables to reinsurers:
A fellow subsidiary fofe 32) 237 303
An assocate mate 32) B8 1,081
Due 1o refaled parties:
Frdlow submidisios (role 35) 109 102
An assodate of PICC Group 5 &
Bonds payalde issued o
An msodale of PICC Grougs A&7 A62

A Report 2018
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{d) Outstanding balances with related parties {continued)

PHCC Lite, PICE Health and PICC Fe are both associales of tha Company and fellow subsidiaries of
the Company. In the above note, PICC Life, PICC Health and PICC He are Included in “assodales®
and eoccluded from “leBow subsidiares”,

.,'-‘, The badancos with PICG Groug, lellow subsidianes, associales and an assocale of PICC Group ara
satlled according o rezpective amangements belween the Company and the refated parties,

(e} Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC

The Company s a state-owned anlerprise which iz sublect 1o the indirec? control of the State Councill
of tha PRC governmen. The Group operales in an economic environmen! predominaled by enterprises
direcily or indireclly contralled, jeintly controlled or significantly influenced by ihe government Bhrough
its alithodlies, affiliates or other organisations collectively The “govemment-related entities”).

Trangaclions with other government-related entities Include insurance policies sold, relnsurance
purchaged, deposits placed with banks, Investments in debts or bonds and commissions pay 1o banks
for nsurance polickes distributed.

The directors consider thal ransactions with government-relaled enlities are aclivilies conducled
in the ordinary course of business, and that the dealings of the Group have not Deen significantly
of unduly -affected by the fact thal the Group and those governement-related enlilies are ultimalely
coritrolled o owred by the PRC government. The Group has also eslablished pricing policies for
producis and serdces and such pricing policies do nol depend on whether or not the customers we
government -refaled entilies.

Due to tha complex ownesship struclure, the PRC govermament may hold indired. interests in ooy
compandes. Some of thesae inleresis may, in lhemselves or when combined with other indirect
interests, be controlling interests which may ol be known 1o the Groog.

{fi Compensation of key management parsonnel

2018 2017

Heslated)

RME D00 AR OO

Feas, salaries and allowances 14, 24% 26 BRE
Raoliramenl benefils 2,778 2,812
Howsing fund and ofber benediis 851 wA
17,676 30461

Wlfll:ﬂﬂqu.ﬂ'l 2018
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{fi Compensation of key management personnel (continued)

Koy managament personnal are those persons hiaving aulhorities and responsibiliies Tor planning,
directing and controlling the activities of ihe Group, direcily er indirectly, including direclors, =
supendsors and oller members ol senlor management. ~

The total compensalion packages for Key management personned for the year emded 31 December :
2018 Inchuding perfomance raated boruses have nol yel been finalised in sccordance with reguations v
of the PRC relevant suthonilies. Management of the Groug believes that the diference belween the

final semuncralions and thal disclosed above will nol have Sgificanl impact on the consaoidated

financial staternents,

The compsnsation amounts lor cerfain key managemend personred for the year ended 31 December
2017 were restaled based on the fnallzed amouts determined during 2018, Addiionally, puesuan)
to fhe PRC relavant regulalicns, a portion of lhe performance relaled bonuses tor the year ended
31 December 2017 amounting to BMB1S million lor Key manasgoment personned had boon doferred
contingent upor he fulure oo,

49, STRUCTURED ENTITIES

{a) Interests in consclidated structured entitios

To dotormine whelher control exists In @ structured enlity, the Group wses the judgements as
desaribed in noke 3.

The Growp had consolidaled cerfain struclured entilies during The year which are dell schemes,
As al 31 Decomber 2008, Infefesls in these consolidated strectured enlites held by the Comipaany
represented by the invesiment cosl amounted o RMB2 000 milien (31 December 2017 RMBA3E
millicn).

The fnancial impact of these debl schemes on e Group's finenclal positien as al 31 December
2018, and resufls and cash llows for the year then ended, lhowgh consolidated, are nol significant
individually and theralare nol disclosed separaledy.

Inlerests hold by olher Interlest holders with consolidaled stroctured oilies are prosentoed as finance
cogls in lhe consolidaled income slatement ard &3 ofher liabilities and accruals in the consolidaled
staternent of financial position respectively. The payables to inferes] holders of consolidated sinuctured
enliffes amounted to RMB353 milion as al 31 December 2018 (31 Decambsr 2007: RMBA29 millan),
The finance cosls amounded to RMBZ2E8 millien for the year ended 31 December 2018 (year ended 31
December 2007 AME T million),

Armaal Feport 2018
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48, STRUCTURED ENTITIES (continued}

(b)

Interests in unconsolidated structured entities

The Group imeested ina variely of strsctured entities induding assel management products sponsored
by assel management companies, secwilies companses or insurance assel management companios,
miufual funds sponsored by mutual fund management companées, Inusls sponsored by trust companles
and wealth managemen! producls sponsored by banks. Invesiments in these unconsolidated
structured enfilies are disclosed n respeclive notes ol "Equily socuritles and mutua funds® and
“Investments dassified as bans and receivables™. The corresponding investimen! income is recorded in
prodit o loss as changoes in fe valees, resfisod gainsJosses), dividend or interest ncoma, el of oy
Impairment loss.

The Group is nof the nvesimen! manager, and has no power over changing any investmend decisions
ardl investmenl managess, as such, the Group does nol conlrol any of these struclured ondities and
dogs ot consolidated these struclured entities.

The lofowing lable shows the Groups® inlerests in unconsolidaled siroecdured entilies, 0 also shows
thes Group's masdrnum oxposare 10 hese unconsolidaled structured entitles, reprasenting the Group's
maximum possible risk exposure thal could ocour. The Group does nol provide any financial suppon
[ these unconsolidated struciured enlities,

3 December 2018

Funding
pravided by
the Group
and carrying The Group's
amount of maximum  Interest held
the investment exposure by the Group
Marasged by reladed parties:
Lomg-term deld nesiment
schemes 23,631 23,631  Investment income
Waalth management products
and others 5,000 5000 Investment income
Assel managemenl producls 2,630 2,630 Investment income
Equily schames 4,735 4,735  Investment income
Managed by third parfies:
Leng-term debl vesiment
schames 0,944 9944  Investment income
Wealth managemen! products 13,200 13,200  Investment income
Aggat managoment products 2,538 2,538 Investment income
Equity schemes 4,376 4,376  Investment income
Mutual lunds 25 417 20,417  Investment income
Trusl plans 11,580 11,580 Investment income
Total 107,051 107,061

Apruiad Feport 2018
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48, STRUCTURED ENTITIES (continued}

{b} Interests in unconsclidated structured entities (continued)

LR [

31 Decemnber 2017

Funding
pravided by :
the Group v
and corrying Thir Group’s
amourd of maximum  klerest hald
Thser irvverstiment wasure by the Groug

Managed by relaled parlies:

Long-term dedd Enesimeant

schemes 22,560 22,560 Ivesimen! income

Wealth management products 13, 000 13,000 kvestment incomsa

Assed managemant products 2. 200 2200 Ervvestment icome

Equity schwemes 1517 LEIT  vestment inconss
Mg by third parties:

Leng-term deid Evesiment

schemes 1 G3E 10,638 Evestment incomea

Wealth management products 12 B 12800 Ervestmont incomas

Assal managemenl products 3,030 B020  vestment ncome

Equily schemes &, 505 HEME  vesimen) incoms

sl furds 16,527 16,520 nvestimont incomes

Trust pans 11,100 11,100 vestment income
Total 8,857 GB.B5T

50. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOCD

On 22 Warch 2009, thir Board of Directors of the Company proposed a fnal dividend of RMBO.272
per ordinary share for the year ended 31 December 2018 tolaling RMBG,050 million, and an amounl
of AMBA0,000 milkon o be appropeiated 1o discrolbonarny sueplis moserve fncliding RMBE, 902 milllon
approgwialed from nel profil for the year and RMBA,008 millicn approgdaled from retained profils), and
approved an amoun! of FMBEO00 million 10-year capital supplermentary bonds o be issoed,

The ab=we are subjec! Lo he approval of the Terthcomming sharebolders” general meeting of the Gompany.

Arnual Feport 2018
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51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVEES OF THE
COMPANY

{a) The Company's statement of financial position

o 31 December 31 December
: 2018 2017
‘y-" AME millicon AMEB milbon
ASSETS
Cash andl cash eculvalents 33,646 34,565
Dbl securifies 143,495 153,728
Equily securities and mutuad lunds 74,102 B4, ¥
Inmurance recelvables, nel 42 421 37,845
Ffrvsuranon assols 78565 0,410
Torm dejosils 73,963 61,300
Investment s dassilied as loans and rocelvables 53,732 50,346
Prepaymenis and olhwer assels 23,134 o112
Investmends in asseciales and jeinl venlee 35.085 34,084
Investiments in subsicdianies 96 96
Irvvestment properties 5045 5, 140
Propery and ooquipemont 17197 15,491
Prepaid land premiums 2,844 3,022
Dhferrad Lax assols 6,750 f.21
TOTAL ASSETS 540,083 516,951
LIABILITIES
Payables 1o reimsurors 15,708 17319
Accrued insurance securlty fund 1.026 BEE
Secwilies sold under agreements o repurchase 27.999 23121
Ineome fax payakde 3115 4,403
Other liabsiilies and soonaks 59,763 54,520
Insurance contract Fabilithes 275,787 284,719
Poficyholders® deposils 1.956 2,706
Bonds payakle F3420 F3,062
TOTAL LIABILITIES 408,742 Q0. 5698
EQUITY
lssued capital 22,242 14,828
Hesserves 106,059 11,6585
TOTAL EQUITY 131,341 126,353
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 540,083 A16,951

Apraial Feport 2018
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51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY (continued)

CHARLE DS EOROE e &

(b} Movement in the Company's reserves
The movemeants In reseres of lhe Company ame sal oul balow:

S

Biplahle :

oe-5ale :

S hel e - Y
acoounl fesh e msehe  rekmsene  m msne prolits Tobad

B mion  AUBmln AN mion A msoo R mdlon  AWBmEac  RMBmdon  ANE meoy

A2 b oty 2015 1858 A0 &1 30585 1158 un g 155
Tk coimpretaatove Foomed _
e br oy = 1% (2] = 2 SO - T
Hppropriadions o shabuboey surpla '
et it el ek e - - - 18 152 = 354 =
Appropriadions b decbionary
TS Rt - - = B0 = - o0 -
Fepmpriatins by agricubie
e kst - - - - = e ] -
itksation of agriculus
eabedght ke Ageow - - - - - 0 m -
Ciorwesiny iy shiss prsmiam
oo by g capdal 14 = - - - = = )
2017 fnal ek - - s - - B Eg
A 31 Becomber 3010 1502 ] o Lk 1253 n it e
Haalate-
ook
S ioel meeleent  Cashifbw ity
puim mEae e tmig Siple Gerprd  calasimphic Ftasrerd

Hgity L= [ et ik moicw e Neire petts Tl

B 0 ey AT 15086 pis) Tom 2 TEW 13 155 B LUk
Tl compmbernbn oo’

[epensl for fhe e - 12 ER 7] = - - 15458 (% ]
Feprprisior bo abdony s

firen A kil ieh meris - - - - 1681 181 - lw]
Fepmprisfines b agricubers
00 frml i - E - - - - = BT [
A3 Diember 2087 14,56 1] £, - WA 1108 an k] LSS

52. COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Prosoiiation of the consolidatod noome statament for the year onded 31 Decomber 2007 has: boeon rostated
fo conform with current year's presendation.

Arnaal Feport 2018
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

19.78 20.37 18.52 17.32 17.48

16.39 18.55 15.06 15.75 16.01

17.24 19.41 16.38 16.61 16.71

19.47 18.56 16.78 17.28 16.16

2018 11 2018 12 2019 2019 2019 2019
16.44 16.52 16.27 16.59 16.70 16.75
16.19 16.01 15.68 16.23 16.40 16.51
16.34 16.32 16.04 16.40 16.57 16.63
16.59 2019

State Administration of Foreign Exchange
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PICC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of PICC Property and Casuaty Company Limited (the
“ Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 87 to 218 which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financia statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code’), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

HOW OUR AUDIT ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT
MATTER

KEY AUDIT MATTER

Vduation of insurance contract liabilities

We identified the valuation of insurance contract
liabilities as a key audit matter as the estimation of
insurance contract liabilitiesinvolves a significant degree
of judgement.

The Group recorded insurance contract liabilities of
RMB264,748 million as at 31 December 2017.

Our proceduresin relation to the valuation of insurance

contract liabilities included:

« Testing the interna controls relevant to our audit of the
estimation of insurance contract liabilities;

e Testing the underlying company data
documentation on a sample basis;

to source

Theliabilities are based on the best-estimate ultimate cost
of al claims incurred but not settled at a given date,
whether reported or not, together with the related claims
handling costs. A range of methods may be used to
determine these provisions. Underlying these methods are
a number of explicit or implicit assumptions relating to
the expected settlement amounts and settlement patterns
of claims. Small changes in these assumptions could
result in material changes to the account balance.

Details of the insurance contract liabilities are set out in
note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

« With the assistance of our internal actuarial specidlists:

* Comparing the methodology, models and assumptions
used against recognized actuarial practices,

« Performing independent re-projections on  selected
classes of business, particularly focusing on the largest
and most uncertain reserves, and comparing our re-
projected claims reserves to those recorded by the
management to assess its reasonableness; and

e Evauating the methodology and assumptions, or
performing a diagnostic check to identify any
abnormalities for the remaining classes.

Impairment of financiad assets
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We identified the impairment of financial assets as a key
audit matter as the Group applied significant judgement
whether objective evidence of impairment exists.
Significant accounting estimates are also involved in
determining the presented values of expected future cash
flows, or the fair values measured by significant
unobservable inputs.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group held debt securities
of RMB153,728 million, equity securities and mutual
funds of RMB64,701 million, insurance receivables, net,
of RMB37,845 million and investments classified as loans
and receivables of RMB51,180 million. Impairment losses
of RMB297 million and RMB391 million respectively
were recorded for available-for-sale financia assets and
insurance receivables for the current year.

Details of these available-for-sale financial assets and
insurance receivables, key estimation uncertainties of
their impairment, and fair value measured based on
unobservable input (Level 3) are disclosed in note 18,
note 19, note 20, note 3, and note 40 to the consolidated
financial statements, respectively.

Our procedures in relation to impairment assessment of

financial assets included:

» Testing the management’s key controls over identification
of financial assets with indications of impairment;

» Testing the underlying company data, which used by the
management to determine the level of impairment, to
source documentation on a sample basis;

e For financial assets identified with indications of
impairment, assessing the models and methodologies used
by the management against industry practice and valuation
guidelines, and comparing assumptions used in the
valuation to comparable market data in determining
presented value of future cash flows or fair vaues
measured a Level 3. These assumptions include
comparable transactions, pricing multiples, expected future
cash flows generated by the instruments and the choice of
discount rates;

e Checking, on a sample basis, any other indications of
objective  impairment, including financia  difficulty
experienced by the issuers of the financial assets, default on
repayment or delinquency on principa or interests; and

 For equity available-for-sale financia instrument, whether
the judgment on “significant” or “ prolong” decline of fair
value below cost is appropriate and consistently applied.

Impairment assessment on the Investment in an associate

We identified the impairment assessment on the
investment in an associate as a key audit matter as the
Group applied significant judgement and estimation in the
impairment assessment when there is an indicator that the
investment in an associate isimpaired.

The Group found the carrying amount of an associate,
Hua Xia Bank Co., Limited, a company listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange, exceeded its market value for
more than one year. As at 31 December 2017, the
carrying amount and fair value of this associate was
RMB29,611 million and RMB23,069 million,
respectively.

Hence, the Group performed an impairment assessment
on this investment by calculating its recoverable amount
based on value in use as determined by the enterprise
discounted free cash flow model. Based on the
assessment result, the management determined that there
was no impairment loss on the investment in the
associate.

Details of this investment in an associate are disclosed in
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.

Our procedures in relation to impairment assessment of the

investment in an associate included:

e Evaluating the management’'s process for preparing its
impairment assessment and the critical judgement in the
assessment;

« With the assistance of our internal valuation specialist:

» Assessing the recoverable amount based on its value in
use as determined by the enterprise discounted free cash
flow model, reviewing assumptionsused in the model in
particular projected cash flows and discount rates;

» Testing arithmetical accuracy of the calculation of value
in use; and

* Reviewing the sensitivity analysis around the key
assumptions, to ascertain the extent to which adverse
changes, both individually or in aggregate, would result
in the investment being impaired.

OTHER INFORMATION

oOoOooodn

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's

report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financia statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financia
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report

that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statementsthat give atrue
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statementsthat are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no redlistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance
isahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individualy or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financia statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We a so:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’'s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financia statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related saf eguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor’s report is Man Kai Sze.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

23 March 2018
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21 June 2019

The Board of Directors

PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited
Tower 2, No.2 Jianguomenwai Avenue,
Chaoyang District,

Beijing 100022,

The PRC

Dear Sirs,

PICC Property and Casuaty Company Limited
AUDITORS CONSENT

We refer to the Securities Report to be filed at the Kanto Local Finance Bureau in Japan by PICC
Property and Casualty Company Limited, relating to the year ended 31 December 2018 ("the Annual
Securities Report").

We hereby consent to the use in the Annual Securities Report of our auditors report dated 22 March
2019 relating to the consolidated financial statements of PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited
for the year ended 31 December 2018. We also consent to the reference to Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
under "VI Financia Condition" in the above document.

The opinion of the auditors' report noted above is that of an unqualified report.

Yours faithfully

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PICC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of PICC Property and Casuaty Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 97 to 221 which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2018, and the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and

have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financia statements as awhole,

and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of insurance contract liabilities
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We identified the valuation of insurance contract liabilities as a
key audit matter as the estimation of insurance contract
liabilitiesinvolves asignificant degree of judgement.

insurance contract liabilities of

The Group recorded

RMB275,781 million as at 31 December 2018.

The liabilities are based on the best-estimate ultimate cost of all
claimsincurred but not settled at a given date, whether reported
or not, together with the related claims handling costs. A range
of methods may be used to determine these provisions.
Underlying these methods are a number of explicit or implicit
assumptions relating to the expected settlement amounts and
settlement  patterns of claims. Small changes in these

assumptions could result in material changes to the account

balance.

Details of the insurance contract liabilities are set out in note 36

to the consolidated financial statements.

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of insurance contract

liabilities included:

* Testing the internal controls relevant to our audit of the estimation

of insurance contract liabilities;

* Testing the underlying company data to source documentation on a

sample basis;

* With the assistance of our internal actuarial specialists:

— Comparing the methodology, models and assumptions used

against recognized actuarial practices,

— Performing independent re-projections on selected classes of
business, particularly focusing on the largest and most uncertain
reserves, and comparing our re-projected clams reserves to
those to assess their

recorded by the management

reasonabl eness; and

— Evaluating the methodology and assumptions, or performing a
diagnostic check to identify any abnormalities for the remaining

classes.

Impairment of financial assets
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We identified the impairment of financial assets as a key audit
matter as the Group applied significant judgement whether
impairment indicator exists. Thisincluded for available-for-sale
equity instruments, judging whether decline of fair value below
cost is “significant” or “prolong”, and for financia assets
measured at amortised cost, judging whether objective evidence
of impairment exists. Significant accounting estimates are aso
involved in determining the present values of expected future
cash flows, or the fair values measured by significant

unobservable inputs.

As a 31 December 2018, the Group held debt securities of
RMB143,499 million, equity securities and mutual funds of
RMB74,102 million, net insurance receivables of RMB42,421
million and investments classified as loans and receivables of
RMB54,097 million. Impairment losses of RMB636 million
were recorded for available for-sale financial assets and reversal
of impairment losses of RMB302 million were recorded for

insurance receivables for the current year.

Details of these available-for-sale financial assets and insurance
receivables, key estimation uncertainties of their impairment,
and fair value measured based on unobservable input (Level 3)
are disclosed in note 18, note 19, note 20, note 3, and note 40 to

the consolidated financial statements, respectively.

Our procedures in relation to impairment assessment of financial

assets included:

» Testing the management's key controls over identification of

financial assets with indications of impairment;

e Testing the underlying company data, which used by the
management to determine the level of impairment, to source

documentation on a sample basis;

» For financial assets identified with indications of impairment,
assessing the models and methodologies used by the management
against industry practice and valuation guidelines, and comparing
assumptions used in the valuation to comparable market data in
determining present value of future cash flows or fair values
measured at Level 3. These assumptions include comparable
transactions, pricing multiples, expected future cash flows

generated by the instruments and the choice of discount rates;

 Checking, on a sample basis, any other indications of impairment,
including financia difficulty experienced by the issuers of the
financial assets, default on repayment or delinquency on principal

or interests; and

» For equity avalable-for-sde financial instrument, whether the
judgment on “significant” or “prolong” decline of fair value below

cost is appropriate and consistently applied.

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the

annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH
GOVERNANCE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either

intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no redlistic aternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these consolidated financia statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professiona judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the

audit. We aso:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

the directors.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financia statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to

continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to

express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group

audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor
’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh

the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor’s report is Shi Chung Fai.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
22 March 2019
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